NUCS Board Meeting

Informational Packet

December 10, 2019



NUCS Board Meeting 12/10/19 4:00pm

Agenda [tem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 2.
STUDENT PRESENTATION

None



Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A frustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be remaoved from the
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.

See attached.

Fiscal Implications:

Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $82,700.24
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $102,531.05

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



g% abey

S0°'LES'204 IVL0L

15'628'6.Z

Wd g2:¥2-Z1 BLOZ/Z2/L 1

U OM [G'GZ5'6.2 H9INS v lel vy MH 08'6EL NS zz'158'z oM
000 VSH LL'€S0'F 3N L0°2.4'S ¥old 000 SHY 000 O/d SHId 06'68C'Y) SY3Ad SHessle SHlS
51507 Jakoldwizg
85°01.'681 Avd 13N 00°C 1as 000 ¥SH 000 SHV tPE19'56Z U0 LS vi'eio'sse O 114
6l02/22/Ll  69'€TY'EE QLA dNT 000 ¥ 1Gs 000 213 o0 ais 000 HO SHY 20°Z16'E2 LY XIN
6L0Z/9Z/LL  BYEZ'EE roYd dNd 000 ge0rd 00°6.S LISV 1L'€50'F [G3W 26'680°G $¥ad 000 O XIN
000 1NO dNa 000 a3d AN 18°256°S LIS 16°525'642 O 3N 68°6LL2L HD S¥ad BS'SHD'L sZLS
69'08E°LL NI dNQ 000 a3g 10A 007052 1Y 10Z4P'S vOId 0422981 SYLS 000 a5t
81°582'99 dNA PENS 0L0I2'12 a3a mH ze'905°9L Lid L1'652'88 UO YOI ZL€25'P8) HO SYIS 000 ge0pL
suononpsq ssiodwg
00000 sheq |gjoL 00/9'v6£'2 SINOH [eyo L

00'0 31 - J40AVd NOILYOVA  LOVA

0o0 dWNT-430AYd NOILYOYA  dOVA 000 JLNLLUSENS ans 000 SHIS/ON-SHI/ANIMILS  €d1S

00'056'c SYLS 8 SHAANIJILS  2dIS 000 SHIS ® SHIJ/ANAILS  LdLS 000 M0 SAVAHONOTENA 47N

000 HIAHLONY NIFWIL TN 61NN 0L'L20° 442 AVd TYWHON  JWN 000 ONZJILS WIISVIN  1SYIN

000 NOW QIVd - ALIAGDONCT  9NOT 000 L1ON OQus dNd  dNa 000 O SUIS-SHAdMNYYI day 1aay

adA} we3 Ag speo|

000 ray N3N HSYD v

000 N3NNI HSYD o 000 TN AYd 3LV 000 MO0A WNNYIN an

SZ'251'L9 3NIT AYd TYNNYW W 000 Y200 ASVE HAHLO ao o000 ray 3sve H3HL0 YO

000 N¥v3 3Sv8 ¥3HLO 0 000 % MI0d NOILISOd Md 000 9 Qv Q3LYHINTD Ad

000 S rav 4aLvyyanNao Nnd 000 ¥ POV A31vyanNID ld 000 € rav Q3LVHINID Zd

000 Z rav galveanNge Ad 000 rav Q3LvyyInNEgs Xd 000 QL3N -NOILISOd Hd

000 %200 NOILISOd ad 009 rav NOILISOd Yd $8°cl8'sig JIDYIN -NOILISOd d

R Ag sjeoL

0L'1L26°'082 §Z°26219 Gge18'8lZ 000 000 000 ~ gg'elgglz
SSOHD aseg-uoN aseg 3ol aseq o Hus £Liasbuo uolIsod
S0 Mees
1 (uesiep Buralasey) sjouaryy, 143
00 SuvY 0721 Wa-UoN ¢ UORINSSY eloudld/l 4y 8 sjuawded 143
00 03y 00 o/ga 00l NIdAMN
L 134 00 934 00 o/d oSl Nid 8¥3d 0 f|uo noked 4NQ 62 sjueliepy Burareday
00 o3Y 00 o/ra 0€L N/dMN
L 134 00 93y 00 o/a 0se n/d SHIS L seakodw3 pred eun] sy 22 pled sashoidwz 2o
G2 10isIq - s[ej0] jjoiked
0202 -Jeaj jeosiq ANZWID ‘aNIwED jjed Aed IPIOQUINY Pajiun WISYION G/
6L02/9Z/L1 93eQ-m o adAy 9p9hn Ll 2945 Aed

¥SH31d sBuluieg jjosfed aakoidwug
NOILYONQF 40 301440 ALNNCD LATO8NNH

610Z/¢g/1L1 LSIM34d AON



27 1oMsIg

it uny ucnonpoid

SJ91d

sMmsed adf] uoday

suondo

0zoeg ieeA [2osi4

BSSUBAS0D uoBio

0z 10810

Wd ¥2:08:2 6108/Sa/L 1 paulg

TV.L3A H3LSIO3H 143/ INVHHYM LOIH1SIA - F19VAYd SINNOJDY awreN uoday

sbumes [eiauey
199yS J9n02 Hoday

1V13Q H31S193H L43/ENVHHVYM LOIH1SId - 319VAVd SLNNODIY



z offeq

8L LLL
ELLLE

0g'LL9
08’19

€226
£2'26

LIL9F
évoe
coecy

00'056
00°056

00°00%
00°00¥

80°0vF
0’022
?0'022

00°00s'e
00°005‘€

00'000't
00°000'F

00'0L
0o'0L

00'8E8'Y
00'8e8'y

L2
LLLLE
El°/61

90°cre
unoy

0202 -iea) [edsly

unowy JueLeM
LILLLL090 1DDY

junowy JueLe
860EF.LS ANI

UNOWY JUBLIEA
Li¥2

junouny JuBRLIBAN
+£9889200€8 LODV
6950.E£589S 100V

UNOWY JuRLIBAY
INIH 6102 034

UNOWY JuBLIEM
AIN3H 610¢ D3Q

UNOLWY JUBLIEA,
22899842 AN!
22899852 ANI

JUNOWY JUBLIBA
INIH 6102 03d

Iunowy el
AN3H 6102 D34

unowy JueLIEp
TTvad HLNOA 42

unouy JueLiepm
LN3IH 6102 034

junouwny jueiiem
LECE¥6198
§2868892.04 LDOV

G80Z8892.04 100V
# 9910AU]

0000-0+0-0955-0018-261 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-££95-00/2-26 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-0S0-0LE4-0001-0L L L-0-001 1-29

0000-000-0255-0018-€61 L-0-0000-29
0000-000-0255-0018-€61 L-0-0000-29

0000-0£0-2195-00£8-56 | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-2195-0028-S6 | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-££95-00£2-0} 1 L-0-0000-29
0000-000-2£95-00.2-261 L-0-0000-29

0000-050-2195-0048-56 | L-0-0000-29

0000-0£0-2 [95-00/8-G6 | |-0-0000-29

0000-2£0-0085-000 +-01 L L-0-0000-29

0000-000-2195-0048-S6 1 1L-0-0000-29

0000-000-6065-0022-0| | -0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00£2-0 1 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-0022-01 L |-0-0000-29
by yos [qo oung [eon A sy Ny

6L/eg/LL dV TIHdY - LIaNY 0-Z£000002 :[eywsuel)

‘Po1eQ S143 / 6102/52/L1 :pajeQ siueLep

™~ -

uq

L00-155002Ad

H00-2S5002Ad

100-055002Ad

L00-6¥S002Ad
LO0O-8¥S002Ad

L00-9E5002Ad

L00-SES00eAd

HO0-CFS008Ad

L00-¥ES00EAd

L00-EES002AA

HOO-E¥S002Nd

L00-2E500EAd

LOO-£¥S002Ad
L00-9¥S00EAd

LOO-G+S002Ad
2oualaoy

Wd 620, .w_.ow\.mm\; l

ALNNOD LAT1CHWNH ADOTI003AH  10-#F00ED 006520
ANYAINOD NVOHOW AVH  10-FS00€E0 668580

AlddNS 3414 % OINYHAD XINIFOHL  LO-ZPLOE0 868580
%O d 10920080  ZB]G80

QIAVQ 'Z1YY  10-2000€0 968580

LSNHL ANAYL ASTIOYH  10-200080 968580

AHIS TVIONYNID NYOIHIWY 1vadD L0~ 1900€0 68580
AV HILSH 'L1399v0  10-8000€0  £63580

HOHMHD ALINNWWOD NILLND  10-900020 c68580
VIVYOHY JO ALID  |0-250080 168580

VZVd NOLdNVD  10-S000E0 068580

1%1V  L0-1800E0 688580

alBN J0pUsA J0puUspA  JueLspp

NME NOILONAOHd 319¥AYd SINNOJOY
© IPIOGWINY PANUN WIBYLON 6L
L2¥ :Ql uny uoponpoiyg

IV13Ad HALSIDIY 143/AINVHEHYM LOIHLISIA - I19VAYd SINNODIDY

NOILYDONA3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1ATOSWNH.



g abedq

80'9zF'62
8092 62

80'9CF 62
80'92¥'62

BO'9g¥'6e
80'921'62

00°006°c
00°00

00°00S5'E
08°08¥'G
08'08¥'S

59°E
GGg

FARFAN
LL'LEB

00'0se
oo'ose

0il'e9g'e
oL'98Lt
00'220°L

S1°659
S1'659

wnowy

0202 1es, [eosly

[e101 29 puny
[e10] puein

[e101 g9 pung
fero1

€0} 29 pung
el

uUNowYy Juelem

WvD 6102 030
LNZH 610e D3d

JUNOWY JueLIe

0£0-6L02 ANI

JunoLYy JueLEp
SPAIVYOLI0000 ANI

JUNOUY JURLIBAN
B80LLE-GLLL0 LOOV

JUNOWNY JURLIBM
LOLO-0ZNI ANI

JUNoWY JUBLIBA,

OE129 'PELZY ANI
0ELED 'PBLED ANI

JUNOWY JUBLIBAN
€5e02 100V

# ad10AU|

61 UN0J |43/ uelIep

6L UN0Y LidAuenem

BL JUNOY JueLIEM

0000-0P0-2195-00.8-G6 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-0t0-2195-00£8-G6 | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0L2#-00££-0000-0-01£S-29

0000-000-0865-0022-26 1 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-2265-0022-26 1 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-£03S-02 L H-0£25-0-0059-29

0000-000-0085-0004-01 - 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-0085-000+-01 } +-0-0000-29

0000-C00-¥9€t-0001-005 -0~ L000-29

Wby yos fqo sund [eon 4 sy ng

61/2a/L 1L dV TiddV - LIaNY 0-2£000002 :[eniusue: ]

‘peleq s143 / 6102/5¢/1i :paeQ slueLeM

L

uq

is[e1o1 1914s1g

{210 L [epIWSUE )

IS[E10 ) JuBLIEAL

100-865002Ad
L00-2E5002Ad

L00-2¥5002Ad

L00-1$5002Ad

L00-6ES002Ad

LO0-#55002Ad

L00-ESS002A

LOD-#¥S008Ad

ELTETEIE

JEIHL X0HNA

LNIWIAOHIWI
ALINODWINOD 3AISLSaM

Sdn

MNIMN3IAANs

JNA3 40 301440 ALNNOD VINONOS

O BAVMHLYd T00HOS

WN3M0H13d HINN3Y

swep JOpUSA

Wd 62:0. \VFON\mN\_._.

L0-2L00ED

LO-¥920E0

LO-0420€0

L0-5100E0

LO-0¥ 1020

1L0-GE00EC

L0-LL 1080

206580

906580

€06580

06580

£06580

¢06580

106580

(panuiuos)

Jopuap

WeLBeMm

NNY NOILDNAOHd F18YAVd SLNNODJOV
1pjoquiny payiun wsypoN 52

VL3 H31S193H L43/INVHEYM LOIHLSIA - ITEVAVd SLNNODIY

NOILYONO3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1Lai08nnH

kb :dl uny uoponpold



274
69¥

1IsImsod

0202
BSOUBAS0D

0g
Wd Se:¥e:icl 6108/12/LL
VLA HILSID3Y 143/INVHHVYM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVYd SINNODOV

193Ys Jan0) Liodey

1IV13d H31S193H 143/LNVHHVM LOIHLSIA - IT19VAVd SLNNODDY

MHsIg
uny uchanpoid
slajiid

adA] vodoy
suopdo

JesA [2asiy

uobioT

1ousIg

paluld

sweN Hoday
sBuimmes jelsusn)



2 abey Wd LE¥e .W_.om_:m:. L
9¥' 1051 nowy JueLeMm
99 L05°L 6102018 ANI 0000-0L0-0LE€F-000L-0OL L L-0-019P-29 L 100-8250028Ad THH MYHDOIN  L0-E02080 866580
68'8l8 unowy eLep
oS ¥re aood JiglL ai3id 0000-000-L025-0001-0L L L-0-0000-29 Z
LE VLY aood didi aisi4 0000-000-1085-C00L-0} | L-0-0000-29 L 100~} 25008Ad NNV AHVIAN ‘SNOAT  10-2210€0 LBSS80
6¥gelL'lL JUNOLUY JUBLIBA
6605 DV 6102 100 0000-000-1.02S-061 £-0225-0-0089-29 L 100-6 LS00cAd
go'vee JOVITIN 6102 43S 0000-000-1025-061 |1 -04L5-0-0059-29 | LOO-81S002Ad
c0'Ese ddnNsg ® SIVIHILYW 0000-000-¢LEP-06 L 1-0£28-0-0053-29 €
og'sel ddns ¥ STIVIHILYIN 0000-000-01£+-081 L-0.25-0-0069-29 | L00-219002Ad VIONr ‘GdYNO3IT L0-£22080 965580
SG'ELl unowy JueLep
v.'19 AS ANV STYIHILVIN 0000-000-0LEF-0001-005 1-0- L00D-29 | 100-918002Ad
1808 NS ANV STYIHI1YIN 0000-000-0LL-002€-005 1-0-1.000-29 | 100-G1LS002Ad AQNIM ‘HHIM  L0-G120E0 G65630
S 6ve UNOLWIY JUBLIEA
Fisi T4 LelLesle 0000-090-01E+-000L-0LLL-0-019t%-29 | L00- LES002Ad
co Ly E8LIPIE 0000-020-01£#-0001-0L1 1-0-0000-29 I 100-0e5002Ad
99°08 8S6r0LL 0000-0S0-01LEF-000E-01 1 L-0-0000-29 | LO0-6250028Ad SIVIHILYIN LHY MOIMEg  10-6800£0 PBSSE0
22008’ junowy Juesem
glesg 61L0COL8IN ANI 0000-000-6025-002£-0000-0-0000-29 | 100-925002Ad
G0'8l6'E GLESBO8IN ANI 0000-000-6085-002.2-0000-0-0000-29 | L00-S25002Ad  AVd L108WNH SN1d NE31SIM 1S39 10-500020 £69980
262522 unowy juelem
2651 IL¥H3dO 6102 LDO 0000-080-LSEY-0001-01 F 1-0-0000-29 £
05'26¥ IL¥YH3d0 6102 1LOO 0000-080-826%-00.2-¢61 1-0-0000-29 9
PGS 11¥H3d0 6102 L0 0000-080-7LE+-Q018-€61 1-0-0000-29 §
00'FEL'E 1L¥H3d0 6L0€ 120 0000-080-008%-000%-0L | 1-0-0000-29 ¥
G8'6E9 |L¥H3d0 6102 120 0000-080-2295-000L-01 | 1-0-0000-29 ¢
90°,L {1¥H3d0 6102 100 0000-080-6065-0001-01 | L-0-0000-29 2
B6.695 11Yd3d0 6102 LDO 0000-080-2895-00 961 L-0-0000-29 1L LO0-€25008Ad
ooegl'e d V3N 6102 1438 0000-080-012+-004€-0000-0-0000-29 L 100-¢¢S002Ad ONISONINNIDEE  10-9LLOE0 265580
OF'8SE unowy JuBLBAp
ot'3se F19958¢8.0L LOOV 0000-000-6065-0022-01 | 1-0-0000-29 | 100-0LS002Ad %1V L0O-L600E0 18S580
pnowyy # 9010ALY| Jubp yos Igo sund [eon A sY Ng U 20uaIRlay SIUBN JOPUSA Jopusp  JuBLEpA

s|qeAB4SIUN0ooY

81/0g/11 d/V TIH4Y - LNV 0-9£000002 :[eniwsue ), IP[OGUWINH pajun Weayuon 52

0202 leap [eosly 69% :dl uny uondNpPoLd
‘pajeq s143/6102/12/L1 paleq SJuBLIEM)
Y130 HILSIDIY L43/INVHEYM LOIHLSIA - 319YAYd SINNODOY

NOLLY2NA3 20 321440 ALNNDD LTT0aWNH



¢ abed

9E'ErL'OL
96°ErL'9L

96°EvL'9l
96°'ev.'9L

96°crL9l
96°€vL'91

0.L6v8
0.'6v8

£8'G26
FAAAL
95°€de

L9
¥L 18

S6elL
S6°cl

LE LY
LELY

60’6t
6062t

junotwy

0202 :1eap [eosiy

|e1o1 29 pungy
[e101 pues

€101 29 pund
[e101

|2101 29 pung
o)

nowy Jueuem
FSELF680 AN

junowy JueLem
NS ANV STV 1YIN
NS ANV STVIHILVYIN

JUnowy JUBLIZA
S334 ATHIALHYND

junowy Juesiem
H3d 5370NYH 004

UNOWY JUBLIEA,
¥ee8lic

WNOWY JUBLIRpA
625902¥ LOL ANI

# a210AU|

vL 3unos Ly3Auenemp

's|ejoL omsiqg

Pl :UNO) 1JIUBLEM  :|BJOL [EPHUSURL]

(4} JUNOY uRLIEAN

0000-000-L025-00£8-86 1 1-0-0000-29

0000-090-0LEF-0001-01 L L-0-001 1-29
0000-090-01LE¥-000E-0L L L-0-00} 1-29

000-0¥S6-0000-0000-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-00/£-0000-3-0000-29

0000-+£0-0LEP-0001-01 | £-0-0000-29

0000-000-£285-0022-261 1-0-0000-29

WBN yas lqo ound [eon A sy ny

61/0¢/1L | d/V TIHdY - LINY 0-9£000002 :[e1wsues |

‘PIeQ SL43 / 6102/12/11 (paIRQ SRl
TYL3A HILSIDIY LJI/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - ITaVAYd SLNNODJIY
NOILYDNA3 HO 321440 ALNNOD LAI08WNH

I

u7

iS[e10] JukLEp

LOC-F25002Ad

FOC-¥15002Ad
L00-E15008Ad

L00-1 ES002Ad

H00-025002Ad

L00-LESO0ZA

L00-60500EAd

asuasejay

ONI SNOILYOINNIWADD O3AIA WOO0Z

VHYS ‘NOSdWOHL

ad3s VINHOAIMYD 40 ALviS

HvHOg3Q ‘STI0HS

HALNID F24N0S3H MOENIvY

ONI S3M08E AINLId

aWIBN Jopusp

Ad tEbe .b_‘ON:.N:_.

FO-GLIOED 709580
10-8€20E0 £09530
L0-01 00 c09980
L0-2610e0 +09580
10-0010EO 009580
FO-SL10E0 665580

(panuyuog)
JOpUSA  JUBLBA

a|qeABdsiLnosoy

IPIOqUINY Pajiun UleyLON G2

691 :dl Uny ueRodNRPOAd



S wUsIg

99% ury uonaNpold

S19}]1d

1sIms0d adA} uoday

suondo

020¢ 1ea\ |easl

B2SaUBAR0D ucBon

02 1omsiq

Wd €L L7 610S/8L/LL pajuud

AV13A W3LSIDTYE L4/ INVHEYM LOIELSIG - IT19VAYd SINNOODY sweN uodey

sBulpjog |elauasn)

}99Ysg 19A0) Moday

VLA H3LSIDFY LH43/INVHEVM LORLSIA - 3719VAVd SINNODIY



Z abed

¥O't9
£8'85
oo'lee
8E¥ES
yoyol

ZL'56
clL'ss

LA A
9T

00'g9t'el
00'991'cl

g6y
G6°ch

00006
00°006

66°L02
66°.02

9¢'88¢
9z'est

0650k
06'601

00°00L
0004
00°05

C6'9ES
€6'5ES

00'€85°L

0095’1
junowy

0202 :JeaA [edsld

LZPE 'BS6PIELTPE
9zZre ‘015 P/92rE
9ZvE '0LSLYLOZFE
FARFRJATA 4>
YXAAST A T4 o>

JUNOWNY JUBLIBAA
SY3ITIN 6102 120

TUNOWY JUBLIBAA
sdHNaWI=as 39v3aTN

JUNOWY JUBLIBA
SEE0LBEES LDV

JUNOWY JUBLIEAA
AON HOd ONITIHE

JUNOLIY JUBLIEAA
JOIALIS 6102 120

FJUNOWY JuUBLIBA
FOVATIIN 610 LD0O

JUNOWY JUBLIRA
LLLL9P0009

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
SINNA EZLISIANI

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
Lir160E
LG81L60E

JUNOWY JUBLIEA
FOVITIN 6102 L2O

JUNOWY JUBLEBAA

op68
# 90I0ALY|

0D0-020-15EF-0001L-0L LL-0-0L 929
0m0-000-1.5€-0001L-0L L1L-0-0000-29
0M0-000-18E-000L-01 L1-0-0000-22
000-080-1LSEF-000L-01 L1-0-0000-28
00-000-1L5E¥-0042-261L-0-0000-¢9

0000-000-1025-0T} L-0445-0-0059-C9

0M0-000-6085-0001L-0051-0-1 C00-29

000-2¥S6-0000-0000-0-0000-¢9

0000-000-2265-02k2-01 L1-0-0000-¢9

0000-000-0085-00L8-€61L-0-0000-29

0000-000-1025-04 1£-005L-0-L 00029

00-000-80685-004£2-01 11-0-0000-29

0m0-9€0-0085-000L-0L L L-0-0000-¢9

0mM0-040-0085-0001-01 11-0-0000-29
0m0-020-0085-0001-0L 11-0-0000-29

0m0-£€0-102%-000L-0L L1-0-0000-29

0000-000-00£5-00/2-2611-0-0000-29
by yos fqo sunz (eog A sy NJ

6L dIV 1ddY - LGNV 0-GE00000¢ ‘[eRuUsUeL |

:pajed S143/ 6L.0Z/8LILL (Pale SJUBLIEp

T T 0N

b

uq

L00-1L0S00eNd

LO0-00S00ZAd
L00-86F00CAd
L00-L6F00ZAd

L00-66F002Ad

L00-68100ZAd

LOO-Z6F00ZAd

L00-56¥002Nd

L00-L600ZAd

L00-€8+00ZAd

1 00-#8¥002Ad

L00-96F00¢Ad

100-G8¥002Ad
L00-#8700CAd

L00-061v002Ad

LOO-E6#00ZAd
asuala)ay

FOVINYAQY STTdVYLS

NVAH ‘HLINS

NHOM "WHIA

ALINNIANI 21NgNd3d

JINHAINI JONVSSIVNIY

ALSIN 'STOHOIN

AQNIM "y

SNOILVIINNWWOD JAIr

ATE4VS SAIbA |

YIVIHVY 1HOHS HITV3EH

ANVYHS ‘NOWYYH

d3ILNIO
LNATAZA STOOHIS HALYUYHD
BWEN JOPUsA

Wd L1:L, ..v_‘omxm WL

L0-960020  BEESS0
L0-¥PZ00ED  BEESSO
L0-ZbZ0c0  /£€580
LO-0/00E0  9EE£SS0
L0-8E00E0  GEESB0
LO-L200E0  #EES80
L0-G1L2080  €££580
L0-G£00€0  ZEES80
L0-L£20E0  LEESS0
L0-6900e0  0EES80
LO-OFE0E0  BZESE0
LO-ECLOED  B8TESR0
Jopusp  Jueltepn
2]qeARdSILINODY

IploquIny pajun WaYHoN G2
99¢% Al unyj uonoNpoid

ANLEA 3181939 143/ANVHE VM LO11SI0 - 378VYAVd SINNOIOY

NOLYINAE 40 201440 ALNNRGD LAT0FANH



¢ afieg

¥LBEL0L
v2'6€L°0C

v.L'6EL'0T
v.'6€2'02

266202
72 6€L'0C

00°0EE
00001
Q0081
00°0s

00662
0o'e6z

91.'640'E
GE'00E
18241
00'ez9
gL'8lLe
¥1'66E
[ Z AT
USRS
0g'ie
LO'8
SSor
L8y

unoLy

0Z0Z 163 [e9siy

I])oL 29 pung
[B10] puRlD

[Elol 29 pung
2oL

{E10) 29 pung
ejol

Junowy JueLIeas

NIVLH3H 6102 AON

8 L80A 6102 AON
MMOQJ 6102 AON

JUNOWNY JUELIBAA
YS6861

unowy JuRLIBA
SZHE "FOSB009ZHE
STYE ‘P0S8009ZFE
SZPE "FOSR009ZHE
L0S80092kE
9928092t
LSLvL92PE

EP/Z ‘BEP/ZBSTFE
£¥.C ‘QEr/26SErE
£F/T 'BEPLTESTYE
66¥8¢TITre

LTHE 'BIBFRELIVE

# 90I0AU|

Pl GuUnod 1 43AuUBLEM

s[ej01 30MISIg

PL unod 1 43Auelepy  l|Blo) [ephusuel |

¥l JUNOD JUBLIBA  IS[EJO] JueLep

0000-€£0-0085-0001-04 }1.-0-00C0-Z9
0000-0£0-0085-000L-0L LL-0-0000-29
0()0-9€0-0085-0001-0L L1L-0-0000-¢9

0M0-050-0085-000L-01 LL-0-0000-29

00-000-15€¥-0001-0L LL-0-0L9t-29
0m0-000-15E%-000L-0L LL-0-0L8F-29
00-000-15E7-000L-0L LL-0-0L8F-29
0m0-000-15E+-0001-0) L1-0-0000-29
0000-000-LSEF-000L-0L LL-0-0L 829
0mM0-920-0L€#-000L-01 L1L-0-0000-29
00-000-LSEP-0001-0L LL-0-0000-29
0(00-000-1SE+-000L-0L LL-C-0000-29
0000-000-1SEF-000L-01 LL-0-0000-29
0000-000-26EF-0001-01 L1-0-0000-29
0m0-090-1$e-0001-0L LL-0-01 929

B yss [qo oung jeen A sy Ny

BLELILL d/Y TIHdY - LIANY 0-SE00000T -[epiusuel |

‘Pajeq sLJ3 7 6L0Z/8L/L L PSR SJUBLIEA
INL13A WALSID3Y LI4FLINVHEYM LDI-LSIA - 319VAYd SLNNOODY
NOLLYONA3 40 331440 ALNNCS LATOgWNH

N~ (O~ N

c
-~

L00-88100¢Ad
100-£8100¢Ad
100-981+002Ad

i 00-80S00ZAd

L00-£05002Ad
100-905002Ad
100-508002Ad
L00-#0S00ZAd

1L00-£0S002Ad
100-20S002Ad

CEIETLTENY

aweN Jopusp

Wd LL:L.

asLHOM  10-8800€0

ONi IAVMMNIHL - 10-242080

B!
fLozigLiLL

LFESBD

0res80

{("panuguo))

10puap

uRLIBA

a|geie4sIunoody

IPIOGUWINH PalUN UIBYMON G2

99% :dI uny uonodnpold



"

172 0sIg

SOt uny uonanpoig

Siaid

18IMIsod adA] uodsy

suondp

0202 Iea ) [eosid

BSaUBASOD uoBo

0z wusIq

Wd 21'25:¢ 6L0S/7L/LL . pag

VY130 HALSIDIY 143/INYHHYM LOIH1SIA - T19VAVd SINNODOY aweN uoday

sbumes [elsusy
193Ys J19A0) Moday

V130 HALSIOAY L43/INVHHYM LOIH1SIA - ITEVAVd SINNODIVY



z abey

682501
627262

66821
68°/6L')

6E/G1 L
88 262'L

L4909
1602
09'58%

LE'801
8L'6¥
EL'6S

6E'669
00’68
62’012

6825
é8cs

14%:1Y’
gc'8¢c
E'8
8¥'82

¥5'€S
00'¢
¥5'le
LG
068°€L

K= ¥4
Junowy

0202 :esA [eos]y

[ej0f g9 puny
[€jo 1, puety

€101 29 pund
[ejel

[ejo) 29 pund
ielol

junowy JueLIEp
HNEWIaY 33A01dNS
HNEWIFY 33ACTdNT

JUnowy JueLIEm
FEAOY0L90000 ANI
LPASY0L90000 ANI

unowy juelem

HNEWIZY 33A01dW3
HNEWIEH 32A0TdNZ

UNoWY JuBLIBA
H IDVATIN LNIHYd

unowy JueliepA
YHO 6102 H3F0100
WYHO 6102 H390.100
¥HO 6102 4390100

nowy JueieMm
HNAWIEH 33A07dNT
dOgWIaH 33A0TdN=E

Wnowys JueLeA
100-£54020 LOOV

000-€54020 100V
# ao0ay|

Z unod ] q3fuenem

L Unon | J3AueLRM

2 JUNOY) JUBLIEAN

0000-000-0LE¥-02 L |-02L5-0-0059-29
0000-000-L025-02 1 L-0.L5-0-0059-29

0000-000-0565-0042-261 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-0565-00.2-26 1-0-0000-29

0000-0L0-0LEF-0Q0 -0 L L-0-0000-29
Q000-040-0Le¥-0001-0L | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-6085-000 L-00G L-0- L000-29

0000-000-18€¥-0018-€61 1-0-0000-29
0000-0E0- L 8EF-0018-261 L-0-0000-29
0000-000- | 8E¥-0018-E61 L-0-0000-€9

0000-000-0085-000-04 | L-0-0000-29
0000-000-0teF-000L-0L L 1-0-0000-29

0000-050-0£SS-0018-E61 1-0-0000-29
0000-050-0855-0018-£6 | L-0-0000-29
by yas Iqo ound jeony A sy ng

8L/8/11 diV TiHdY - LIANY 0-+E000002 ‘jepiusues]

‘PRIeQ S143 / 6102/71/1 1 (paleq SIURLIEA

—

QoM

—

L
L
ug

‘S[ejol pisig

‘[e10, [ElHWISUBLL

$[ej0] JueLem

100-I8002Ad

100-S2¥002Ad
L00-L¥#00CAd

L00-28¥00ENd

100-64+00¢Ad

L00-92%002Ad

100-087002Ad

100-8/1+002Ad
10C-2L1002Ad
ELUEYETEN)

AIHITVA ‘HS VM

8dn

HIHLVIH MOVIHYHOS

NHOM "YH3AIH

HALINID DNIING SINOSH3I

INVHS 'NOWHYH

VLIVOHY 4O ALID
SLURN JopuaA

Wd Gl wwoN\.v::

L0-9500E0 vL8¥30
L0-042020 €48480
LO-280020 c8+80
10-2+20e0 L£8¥80
LO-¥LLOE0 0.8+20
LO-0P20E0 698¥80
FO-2S00E0 898180

Iopuap  juBLEm

ploquiny paiuf wiayuoN 52

NV.LIA HALSID3Y LIF/ANVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I18VAVd SLNNOJIY

NOILYONAZ 4O 301440 ALNNOD LAT08NNH

59 :a] Uny uoionpolyd



"

SL 1oLISI]

cov uny uononpold

sJdayjid

1simsod A adA] uoday

suondo

0coe Iea) [eoasi4

BSaUBASQD uobo

02 USIq

Wd +0:SE:2L 6LOE/Z/LL pajulg

VL34 HALSIDAY 143/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - F19VAVYd SINNODOY BWeN Lodey

sbumas |essusn
199YS J19A09) 1oday

TV13A HALSIDIAY L43/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - 3T9VAVd SLNNODDV



2 obed

L0'Ee0PL
L0'Ee0'y1

L0'BE0'FL
LO'EE0'Y}

LOBEOYk
LO°CEQ'YL

$0'08
#0°08

2’06
8¥'06

geegL'el
90°01e
¥e'esl'y
L1'589°E
S2POL'Y
98052
9e05¢

£6'6rL'L
£E'808
09°/EC

PE'EVE

+6eve
unowy

020z ea) [eas|d

[e1o1 29 pungy
[e10L puess

[elol 29 pung
[eloL

[E]l0L 9 pung
[e1ol

JUNOWY JUBLIBAL
FOVITIN

JuNoWY JUBLIEMA
JOVYATIN 6102 1LO0O

wnowy juelem
ATH3LIHVYND
81/0E/60
61/1E/€0
6l/1efz1L

JuUnowy JURLIEAL
ddnS ® SYIHILVYIN

unowy JUBLIBAR
34 INCJ I3A0dNS
34 INOD IIA0TdNT

IUNOWY JUBLIBAL

93NN 6102 100
# 9210AU]

9 UNOH LJiJAueLiep

g :Unog |d43uenem

o UNoYD WeLeM

0000-000-1025-000 -0} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-1029-0048-26 } L-0-0000-29

000-C¥56-0000-0000-0-0000-29
000-0¥S6-0000-0000-0-6660-29
000-0¥56-0000-0000-0-6660-29
000-0+56-0000-0000-0-6660-29

0000-080-0LEP-000L-0L L L-0-00L L-29

0000-000-6025-000+-005 1-0- L00Q-29
0000-000-5025-0001-005 |-0- L000-29

0000-000- 102506} 1-0//5-0-0059-29
wbp yos Igo oung jeon A sy ng

81/9/14 d/V TV - LINY 0-22000002 :fepiwsuel ],

‘pajeq S1d43 / 6102/L0/LL :pajeq SjuBLIEAp

l

— T = =

L
uq

isjejoL Jo18iq

:[e1o] epIwsuel

1S[e)0) BLEM

F00-0LP008Ad

100-12¥002Ad

100-891008Ad
L00-L9%002Ad
00-95¥002Ad
L00-59100EAd

L00-691700EAd

100-¢L¥008Ad

L00-E4P002Ad
oouelagay

HOT ‘B3 TAM

TIHAY ‘NYWHI LY

(ad3 VINHOLIMYD 40 A1V.S

H313d ‘NOSIHHYH

ANYT ‘THOWS TS

HOLIN ‘'M307d
aWeN topusp

Wd B80S, Vm L0411

10-2010€0

L0-2¥00g0

L0-0L 1020

L0-6220€0

0-ET00E0

L0-€600E0
Jopusap

L7 E¥80

OrL20

6ELP80

8E¥80

LELYBO

9eiy30
JUBLIEAA

IPIOQINY PalIuN UIBYLION §2
ZoP 11 uny uonanpoiy

T30 HALSIOFY L43/LNVHHVYA LOIH1SIA - 318YAYd SLNNODOY

NOILY2NA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT1089NNH



Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $123,385.63
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $37,243.99

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISETYOU
FINAL PAYROLL PRELIST

PAYROLL, AUDIT PRELIST
PAYNAME: Da324 02 CLASSIFIED EOM PAYROLL

J2038%  PBAYGLQ L.00.17 11/1%/19 PAGE 11
PAY DATE: 11/20/2019 END DATE: 11/15/2019

PAYROLE PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR CTASSIFIED ECM PAYROLL
EMPLOYEE COUNTS

RECEIVING WARRANTS 13 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME
APD TO CU 0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID

[+ STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH

0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH

GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT

APD TO CHECKING
APD TO SAVINGS

Lan Il I o I Y e ]

TOTAL GETTING PAID 13

PAYROLL, TOTALS

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS
ML 6,452.00 o 860. 01 = 4,945.89 ML 5,805.50 ML 12,757.90
ADT 0.00 BDJ 6.0 ADT 0.00 ang 0.00 apg 0.00
ADT MM §,452.00%  ADJ ML 860.01*  ADT NML 4,945.89%  ADT MML = 5,805.90% ADT MML 12,257.90%
TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00% TOTAL OT 0.00% TOTAL OT 0.00%  TOTAL OT 6.00%
HON-NML 0.00%  NON-NML 0.00%  NON-NML 0.00*  NON-NML 0.00% NON-NML 0.00%
TOTAL 6,452, Q0%+ TOTAL 850.01%* TOTAL 4,945 g9%* TOTAL 5,805.90% TOTAL 12,257.90%*
TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 219.17 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 9.15
GROSS  FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TEn RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFTT
12,257.30 0.00 865.33 6.00 410.97 10,981.58 635.32 100.00
8IT ASTT OASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDT
15469 50.00 11,392.55 706.34 11,392.55 165.20 0.00 0.00
SURV-BEN spT EIC STRS SUBT STRS PERS SUBJ PERS DED
0.00 0.00 G.00 .00 0.00 5,871.00 410.97 913.80
NET ADT (+) ADT (-) OASDI EMER MEDT EMPR STRE EMPR PERS EMFR
9,121 .58 0.00 6.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (C) STRS (D) STRS (0) PERS (C) PERS (P) PERS (0}
0.00 10,981.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 410.97 0.00 0.00
STRS/SUBJ (C}  STRS/SUBJ (P}  STRS/SURJ (0) DERS/SUBJ (C) FPERS/SUBJ (P) FDERS/SUBJ (0) STRS/SURI DES STRS DBS
6.c0 0.00 0.00 5,871.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
FINAL PAYROLL PRELIST

PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST
DISTRICT TCOTALS

J20385 PAYS:0 L.00.17 11/19/1% PAGE 12
PLAYNAME: D4324 PAY DATE: 11/20/201% END DATE: 11/15/2019
PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTARLS FOR DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE COUNTS

RECEIVING WARRANTS 2
AFD TO CU
APD TO CHECKING
APD TC SAVINGS

GETTING PAID FIRST TIME
TERMINATED GETTING PAID
STARTING APD CHECXING NEXT MONTH
STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTE
GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT

RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000
RET SYSTEM 2/4 CPTION: P %0.000
FICA QPTION:

(=== =

TOTAL GETTING PALD 26

PAYROLL, TOTALS

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DATLY GROSS TOTAL GROSS
NML 28,509.09 NML 860.01 ML 7,874.89 ML, 8,734.90 ML 37,243.99
aDT 0.00 ang 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADT 0.00 AD3 0.00
DT 10 25,509.09%  ADJ NML  860.01%*  BDJ NML 7,874.89*  ADJ MML 8,734.90% ADJ 1ML 37,2¢3. 99w
TOTAL OT 0.00% TOTAL OT 0.00% TOTAL OT 0.00+ TOTAL OT 0.00%  TOTAL OT .00+
NON-TML 0.00*  NON-NML 0.00%  HON-EML 0.00%  NON-mML 0.00% NON-1MT, . 00%
TOTAL 2B,509.09%+ TOTAL 860.01%* TOTAL 7,874, 80%% TOTAL 8.734.90% TOTAL 37,243 _9g%*
TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 306.17 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 9.15
GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS ey RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFTT
37,243.99 0.00 1,820.85 0.00 2,536.43 32,886.71 2,250.03 205. 00
SIT ASIT OASDI GROSS OBSDT MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI
480.05 §0.00 13,306.58 B825.01 35,423_1a 513.66 0.00 0.00
SURV-BEN sn1 EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SUBJ PERS pED
9.00 0.00 0.00 20,755.84 2,125.46 5,871.00 410.97 2,112.59
NET ADT (4] 2DS {-) ORSDT EMPR MEDT EMPR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR
28,261 22 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS {C) STRS (P) STRS (0} PERS (C) PERS (P} PERS (0}
0.00 32,886.71 1,666.24 459.22 0.00 410.97 0.00 0.00
STRS/SUBT IC)  SIRS/SUBJ (P) STRS/SUBJ (0) DPERS/SUBJ (C) DERS/SUBJ (P}  DERS/SUBJ (0) STRS/SUBJ DBS STRS DBS
16,255.64 4,500.00 0.00 5,871.00 0.00 0.00 o.00 0.00



e ey g g e

7

T > "
et v




Q€6
SZ°69

00°ET

00°COE‘1S
00°0CE'T

05 "LBES
05°LB6

97 0Z5'0148

DO"EEL'E
0T LES'E

91°09%6°'¢

6L LFS
68" LE

00 00T$
00 00T

627 LES
6Z°LE

9% €08%

AR A1

¥1'868

IO¥LS0d
FOWL50d

HAITIIE dEYEdD

6T/0£/60 ¥Od EDIOANI

6M/ LOVEINOD/Od /ITIHSHAIL J3S

£80Z%L89 #IDICANI
060ZVLB9 #FDICANT

ZES6¥LBY9 #HEDIOANI

9522807 #ZOIOANT

NATTY "H £TL8TTANIOS #IADIOANT

63 TTSLTATWIHEITCANT

WOFINOIHEAD ONIAWId TPE0-0208

$ZZT06 #EFDTOANT

00000-000-00L2-0000-

00000-000-00LZ-0000~

000C0-000-00T8-0000-

TYIOL LITHTIYM

00000-000-T6TL-0000-

TVLOL INWVHEYM

GOCCR-000-00T8-00C0~

TYLOL TIMADIEM

00C00-000-000T-0TTL-
00000-000-000T-0TTT~

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

THLOL LNTHRITM

0000C-000~0Q0T-0TTT~

TYLOL LMRREM

00000-00D-000T-0TET-

TYLOL ISRIM

0CC00-000-00TB-00CC-

TYIOL INWEEEM

00000-000-000T~QTTT~

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

0E65-0-0000-29 ESEQOE-Ad
0£65-0-0000-29 ZSEQ0T-AD
0085-0-0000-29 TSEDOE-Ad

BurTdaz umeqg

0E85-0-0000-E5 PEEOOE-AD

dTT 00 3 JTINOOW T JIAYO

0085-0-0000~-29 TPEQOE-Ad

NO¥3EWWD ALSIHHO

D0EFP-0-CTS¥-29 vPE002-Ad
D0EP-C-0T9%-29 EYE002-nd
00DE¥-0-0T9%-T9 TPE00Z-Ad

DNINYYET FDVONIO

00E®-0-0000-23 SEEGDT-Ad

STYINALYW LUV ADITlE

0085-0-0000-29 TEEO0Z-Ad

ONINMVAT XddY

cess5-0-0000-2% "1 2€000g-04

ey 4

Q0EF~0-0T2% -2

00T%-0-0T9%-22 LPEOOE-AG

S5HEd ONINMVET LOOd¥ TTIY JNI

/820000

/497000

JjoLTcoo

/TLT000

/590000

/8ET0C0

/TSTO00

/LSTOD0

' SESE9500

PLGE9500

£ESEDS00

ZE569500

TES69500

0E£G694500

68569500

82563500

T

DT

NOIXJIYUDSEC

THOOT HOS DNOd THOD

WON LNQDOY WNN YEY ddAL LISOdda

6T/50/TT

6T0Z/50/TT AQEIVG SINTRIYM d0J

Irg0 X OSE¥ a4 NI HONHYEIAY #OEA

(TINEY} HAYN  HITY/90ardsa

NN ISTEAHELNT “HOS JILAYHD

z9

SZ0T HOINE SoOM SE0T
NOXTASIS TILIND NETHINON €%0

HUIALSTOTY INHIYM TELSEIANGD:
NOTIYINdE 20 EO0TE4C ALNQOD QOATISIS

0001

LM
: aina
THOLVE

FLOTHLSIA

0SEAIY




0L TTE

v8 EEY

Lz 618
Lz 61

LO ZEE TS
L0261

$9° %998
$9° 9%

59763
S9°6

00" 005$
007006

&% 9228
8% 9€7

00°0EZS
00°0tE

BB ETES
g8 €ze

BBELYZETANT H#EDIOANT

PY6TLTETANI HADTOANL

00000-C00-000T-0TTT-00EP-0~

00000-000-00T8-CC0C-COER-0-

QT9%-23 SEEQDZ-Ad

0T9v-29 EEE00E-Ad

FFPS69500

£¥569500

c¥segs00

T¥569500

0¥569500

65569500

BES694G00

LESBIS00

2ESE8S00

SEALITALAO "TOCHDS /%0T000
TEIOL LHVEEM ,
SLZFET HTDIOANI 00000-000-0018-0000-00€%-C-000C-29 ZEEO0Z~-AL
FHYMAEYH HOY MYHSWYS /901000
TYLOL LNYHEHYM
SEBLBLE H#IDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9%-29 LEE00Z-AD
YILNID FOUROSIE MCENIVL /%90000
TYIOL LNTHIYM
0 100-SZTPEQPY ST/CT-92/60 00000-000-00T8-0000-02SS-0-0000-29 "T  8Z000EZ-0d
dIMOd JIAIDUd /€10000
TYIOL LNTHIYM ]
ZT6TPERTITOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-0095-0-0000-29 T  ST000Z-0d
HTIYM ONTHAS YISYHS IW /T10000
TILOL LNTIEEM
60/ IOVEINGD,/ £00 #3IDIOANT 00000-0C0-CCTIR-0000-0085-0-0000-29 STE00Z-Ad
ALTEM MudR /%80000
TYLOL LIWEEEM
9T1962%0009#EDICANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2T65-0-0000-23 "T  3T000Z-0d
ONI NOIIW)INOWWOD ZAIL /¥Z000C
TELOL INWHEYM
ENT DJNTE QEWAYE YITHYD 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00B5-C~CTI¥~Z9 0FPE00E-AS
QIANLS IDNWdL /szoo0o
TEIOL LNHIM
SOTTW 0 98E EYSIX-PSsM 00000-000-00L2~0000-0025-0-0000-29 0SE0QT-Ad
WZAYD YONYIS /1%0000
TYLOL INWTENYM
NOIIGI¥DSEA TEICL HOS ONNS TWOD LPEO X OSHEY G4 N1 FoNI¥Idsd 400
WAN INNODDOY WON Y8 FdZI 1150430 (LINTE) SWEN  Ja0¥/dS0aN=ZA
aNAs FSTYIYIING 'HOS UIIMVHD 4}

Z

govd

GT/S0/TT

8T0E/50/TT QEIVA SINVEHEM dHOI
WALSIOEE LNEYM TYIDEAA0D
NOILWONQAT 40 HOTAJ0 ALNAOD NOAINSIS

SZOT HOIWE S0AM ST0T
NOXTASIS 3LING NYJHIMON £%0

90°60° T

: aNNA
THOIVYE
LOIMLSIA

QSZRAY




L% LEY
Z9°SLE
gz-g

CL PEE

567673
S6°6F

00°28T$
00-Z8t

LETEBS
£9°Z%Y%

Te 80%

LS 9g

00°08%
00°0%

00" 0%

LT BLG'TS
LT 8LD'T

00 96€E$
00" 926t

FS G¥BS

69679€L27E #ADTOANI 00000-000-00TH-0000-C0EP-D-0T9D-Z9 S5E0C2-Ad
CEOPZTISZRE #IDIDANT 00000-000-00LEZ-0000-00€¥-0-0T9%-29 BSE00Z-Ad
905LPLITYE HEDTOANT 00000-000-00LE-0000+-00€EF-0-0000-29 6YEDOZ-Ad
S0SLPLOTRE HEDIOANI 00000-000-00T8B-CCCG-COEY-0-0T3¥-29 8¥E00Z-Ad
IOWINVATQY SATIVLS /250000
TEIOL LNYRDIYM
SUAHSTIA- ¥AAOLIO 00000-060-C0LZ-0000-ZT65-0-0000-29 "1  60000Z-04
ANVEROD INOHJATEL NOATASIS /sooooo
TYLOL LNYMEYM
HHANS ATIAYM 6T/8T/0T #IODTOANI 00000-000-000T-CTTT-0085-0-0000-29 0EE00Z-Ad
YOWA ATIWVS OOAINSIS /¥ST000
TULOL LNTEIWM
g S6LES SPEF0-0ZDS 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00LF-0-0000-8% ' T
LPSELER THZC-0EOS 00000-000-00.2-0000-00L%-0-0000-29 " T
TEI6LE #IDTOAUL ooooo-ooo-OOhw-oooo-OOFQ-c-ooco-Nw T £%0002-04
DNILASIYLSYA NOATASIS /23T000
TYLIOL INTHEEEM
L-8TTIZTT #EDIOANI 00000-0CC-00T8-0000-0065-0-0000-89 T
9-6T6Z0OT #IDTIOANI ooooo-ooo-ooﬂw-oooo-oomm-c'oomo-mw ‘T §2000Z-0d
TOAINOD ISEd AFTIYA YISYHS /¥T0000
TYIOL LITRRIYM
98RLTEEOTR0E HADIOANT 00000-000-000T-0LTT-00E%-0-0T23¥-29 8E£E00Z~-Ad
ALTYIDIAS TOOHDS /B9TD0OD
aqﬁaoh INTIIEM
S6LZ9 HEDIOANT 00000~000-00LE-0000-0085-0-0000-29 "T  9€E000Z-0d
SAYMHIVE TTOOHDS /900000
TII0L LHYHIYM
................................... vormariosaa | st K0S oNAL TG0P 4FE0 & OSEM GF N Gonmeiiss  wmw

£

go¥d

WON ILNOCOOY WIN Y99 ZdAL LISOdHEa (ITWTE) HEWYN  JO0¥/J0adNIA

QNNAd FSTUHANEING “HOS ¥ILAVHD [4]

SZ0T HOIWH SOON SZ0T

6T0Z/S0/TT LV SINVIIYM H0d OCATIRSIS CHEIINA MASHILJON €%0
HILSTOEH INVIHM TETOHIWNOD

NOII¥DONAd J0 HOI430 AINNOCD NOAINASIS

6T/S0/TL 90 00" "1

TS5569500

0S%63500

6%563500

8¥569500

LPS569500

9%569500

5¥569500

: Qe
THOIWE
*LoTHELSIa

08ZAdY



+06 925 €S
008
+00°%
=06 TS LTS

06 "GZS'EZS
*00°$
#0075
06 GZS €L
06 525'€2S
*00°8
#0D°S
»06°625°€28

0 9LTS
207 5LT

617 898%
6T 898

0Z ELY TS
LETTET

6E°VE

4 20%d

6T/SD/TT

* LNOOWY

LAY J0 LNOOWY
THOY J0 LNOOWY
TENDEHD 40 LNOOWY
= LNOOWY

LT 40 INDNOWY
SHOY 40 INOQOWY
FSEDHHD 40 INDOWY
¢+ LNDIOWY

fLAH 40 ILMOCKWY

‘HOVY 40 INNOKWY
{SUDFEHD 40 INNOWY

09E-6T0Z TIIOANT

21806 HIDIOANT

FTSLPLIZYE # EDIOANI
BOSLPLITFE #IOIOANT
BOSLPLSERPE #HEOTOANT

LOSLYPLIZFE # ZOIOANI
ETSLPLOERE HIDIOANT

EISLPLOTYE #ADIOANI

TELOL
TELOL
TELOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
THLOL
THLOL
THLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL
TELOL
TELOL

NOIZ4AINOSEa

WON INDODOW

WON ¥EY

CY TSINHWAVE TYLOL
0 PQEIVEANTD 139 TYLOL
0 (QIIVEENED HOY TYLOL
9z ISAIEHD 4O HEEWAN TYIOL kxs STYIOL IOTHISTA xxx
9z :SINAWAVE TYLOL
0 ‘QEINHANAD 1S3 TYLOL
0 TOIIVHANTD HOV TNIOL
74 tE¥DEHD J0 HASWON TEIOL xs STYIOL HOIVE wxx
9z {SINTWAYWd TYLIOL
a (OZIVEANED 14E TYLOL
o (O IVEANESD HOV TYLOL
34 TSHDEHD J0 WEGWAN TYLOL #we STEIOL NG wxx
TELOL INTHEYM .
00000-000-000T-6TTT-D0EP-0-CT9¥-29 9vE00Z-ad
NNTIETIOM JELIDOO €5569500
TELOL LNWHHYM
00000-00C-000T-0TTT-00T?-0-0TS%-29 EEE00Z-Ad
TYNOIIWYONAE HASATM /691000 Z5569500

TELCL LNTIIEM
00000-000-C00T-0TTT-00EP-0-0T8P-C2

00000-000-00LZ-0000-00CF-0-019%-29
00000-000-0018-0000-00E%~-0-079%-29
0C000-000-00L2-000C~COEY~0-0TDP-29
00000-000~000%~CTTT-00E¥-0-019%-29
00000-000-00QLE-0000-00EF-0-0T3¥-29

TMOOT HOS DNDd THOD ILd0o XA 0534 44
IdAL ILIS04Ed

aN0s ISTHIHEINT °“HOS dILUVHD

6T0Z/S0/TT QIIVd SLNVIEEM J0d

HILSIDIY LNYHEEEM TYIDUINWOD

NOIIWONTT 40 dDIZI0 ALNNOD DOATASIS

092002-Ad
69E00E-nd
BSEQOT AL

LSED0EZ-A

95E00Z-Ad

NI HONHYEIFH  #0Ed
(LINFE) AWYN SO0V d0aNEIs  LNTHEYM

g9 ¢ ang
SZ20T HOIWE 50NN 5207 -HOLWYE
NOATASTIS OILING NYIHEYON €%0 -I0IULSIA

20700711 0SERIY




v
$a0 T

je

.

I T S

ijeinten

o,

N a.-».'
1 e - ¥
o e «.b.‘)s
.
,?It.
¥ --‘=,« b

T e,




00-LgE’T
00'9zL'e
00"86T'T
00" 866
00°86T'T
00" 6T

007908'1

¥R0VE TS
787 LBE

0% " P0OT

09°8%L

¥0°8IEES
95°226'C

8% "S6E

8E°825%
BE8ZS

08°0LS
62 LE

TG €€

00" 6615
00 661

HILSTOTA LNVIEYM TEIOHIWNCD

EDWd  6T/TO/TT NOIIWONAE 4C HOIJAO AINOGCD NCAINSIS o001l

89€69500

L3€69500

S9EE8800

S9E62%00

F9EESE00

£9E69500

INTIIYM

aNng
"HOLVE
FLOTYLSIa

9ZLBOZOT #ADIOANT 00000-0CG-000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0T9%-C2 63Z00Z-Ad
66980207 #IDIOANI 00000-00C-C00T-0TTT-00EP-0-0T9%-E9 83200Z-Ad
99980Z0T #IDIOANI 00000-00C-0C0T~-0TTE-00E%-0-0T8%-29 L3Z00Z-Ad
L9980Z0T #IADIOANI 00000-00C-000T-0TTT-00EP-0-0T3F-C9 99Z00Z-Ad
89980201 #IDIOANI 00000-000-00CT-0TTT-00€EP-0-0T9%~22 S9ZOCZ-Ad
BTLB0Z0T #ADIOANI 0Q000-C0C-000T-0TTT-00EP-0-0T9%-29 ¥3Z00Z-Ad
PLLB0ZOT HIADIOANT 00000-00C-CROT-0TTE-00E%-0-0T9%~C9 £9Z00Z-Ad
TALNISEIANS TOOHISHEROH /080000
TYLOL LNYEIYM . -
LTOTOLZSTEBCE H#IDIOANI 00000-00C-000T-0TTT~00C%-0-0T9¥~29 Z6Z00Z-Ad
6T0TOZELSERBOE H#IDIOQANT 00000-C0C-CC0T-0TET-00€%-0-0T9%-29 TeZ0O0Z-Ad
LZOTOZELSERO #IDIOANT 00000-C80-CO0T-0TTT-008%-0-0T9%-29 06Z00Z-Ad
ASNOHDVIL JESTOOD
TELOL ILNYHEIYM
£98TES8Y #IOIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T5%-29
298TL5RS #IOIOANI 00000-00G~-CO0OT-0TITT~00€E%-0-0T8%-29 LOEOOE-Ad
ONINSYAT FOUDONID /591000
TYLOL LIRRIYM
95 8/ SITIIW 116 00000-008-00LZ-0000-00E25-0-0000~29 LBEOOZ-Ad
A00T8 HOLIW /6¥0000
TELOL LNVHHYM
9BPEPLTANAT 00000-000-00T8-0000~-0055-0-0000-29 T
TEEQZLTOTNT 00000-000-00TB-0000-0055-0-0000-29 "I 2E000Z-04
QASTY /TSTO00
TYLOL INTHEYM
TO09YETONI # HOICAMI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-008%-0-0T9¥%-29 EQE00Z-Ad
SNOILYACNNI OIWITYOY /¥9T000
NCILATHOSEa TY20T HOS DS T¥0D LLE0 A DSHY dd NI | ZEONZIEIFY #0089
HWON LNOCODY WAN ¥EY JdAL ILISOdaa ILIWEY) HWWEN  H00Y/HOaNIA
aNO0d ISTYAYILING  "HDS ¥EILAYHO Z9
) BTOT HOLWH SOBON 8TOT
6T0Z/T0/TT QIIVA SINVIIYM d0d OOATNSTS CQHLING NEIAHTLYON €%

QGTATY



4

00°00%"S

2O ETT ¥

00°05L$
00 42%

00" 52¢€

1S LSL'6TS
00°'8L8

00°8589
00" 8T8
00" 6%
00" 6ZF
15" B9T
00 6CF
00°L82°T
00" 8Eg
00" 8¢£8
00 6E%
00 BE¥
00 60%
00" BZ¥
00 6Z%
00657

D0 65%

49vd  6T/TO/TT

T009%TP6EFOTT

TO00T66LEAET

Z-0T&TSIOSNAN

T-0T6TSOSNN

GLLB0EZCT
ZLLBOZOT
99L80E401
S5L802Z0T
¥SL8020T
6FLHCCOT
6TLBOTOT
9Z9802Z0T

SPLBOZOT

HIOIOANT

#AOTCANT

EIITOAMT

HIDIONANT

#IDIOANT
#EDTOANT
HEITOANT
#EOIOANT
HEDIOANT
#TDTOANT
#ADYOANT
#TDIOANT

HIOTOANT

PHLB0ZOTH# IDIOANL

€PLBOZOT

PELBOZOT

S9L8070T

0SLE0Z0T

&¥L80C0T

EELBOTOT

TLLBOZOT

#IDTOANT
H#TITOANT
#EOIOANT
#EDI0ANT
#ADIOANT
HEDTOANT

HIDTOANT

NOILATIHMDS3A
KON ILNQOOOY WON Y

0006G0-000-000T~-CTTT-COBS-D-0T9%-29

00000-000-000T-0CTTT-00T¥F-0-0T23F-23

TELOL LITEEM
00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-CG-C000-29

00000-CCC-COT8~0000-0085-0-0000-22

TELOL LNTHIYM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€»-0-0T9%-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-0QEY-0-0T9¥~Z9
G00G0-000-000T-0TTT-CGOEF-0-0T9¥-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-CGEF-0-0F9%-29
00000~000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0TO¥-C9
00000-000-000T~0TTT-00E%-0-019%-22
00000=-000-000T-0TTT-0QEF-0-0TO%-C5
00000-00G-000T-0TTT~00EY-C-0T9F-29
00000-00C-00CT-0TTT-00EP-C-0TO%-29
G0000-00G-000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0T8%-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00CF-0-0T97-€9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0QE%-0-0T9%-€9
00C00-000-000T-0TTT-COEF-0-0TI9¥-E9
ooooo:ooc:oooa|mﬁﬁﬁxoom¢|o|0Mm¢|Nw
00000-000-000T~0TTT-00EF-0-0T9%-E3
00000-000-000T~0TTT-00€7-0-0TI%-23
00000-C00-00CT-0OTTT-00E®-G-0TLI¥-T9

Y201 HOS ONNA THOD LOd90 X OSEY aZ
2dAL 1I50d3d

80E0DE-Ad
90€00&-Ad

TIIH MYHODN

"1 0¥000Z-0d

IYHE €SI

982002 -Ad
SBE00Z-ad
¥BZ00Z-Ad
EBZ00Z-Ad
ZBZ00Z-Ad
T8Z00Z-Ad
08Z00Z-Ad
6LZ002-nd
SLZOOZ~Ad
LLR00Z-Ad
9LZ00Z-Ad
SLZOODE-Ad
¥LZ00Z-Ad
ELEDOE-Ad
ZLZ00Z-Ad
TLZ00Z-Ad

0LZ00E~Ad

N1 HONIEEIEY

/60T000

/jesoa0o

#03a

(IINFYE) FWYN ¥OaW/JOdNIA

aNQd ISTELIEING “HOS UEIUWHD 9
8T0T HDIWE SOSON STOT

6T0Z/TC/TT QIIYI SINVHEEM 804

HELSIDEY INVIMYM TIIOEIWACD

NOIIWONAE A0 FOIJJO ALNOOD NOAINSIS

NOATASIS CELING NEYEHIHON £HC

20700 T

0LE69500

69E62500

: aMng
FHOLVE
FILOTELSIA

05ER4AY



S8 PIT T
86° %S
0L TIZ

62°8CZT'T

£€° 2828
€L T8T

9E 86 'GS
67168

05 LEY
TT 9%Z
8L G8%
TLoi8e't

gL’ &8%

0T ¥0E"LTS
0% S0t

0z 0¥E 1

05°8ST’'ST

05°2TLS
SLT8E%

SL'ETZ

ZO EZTI'6S

£ Fovd 6T/T0/TIT

L900LZET HAIICAKI GCCC0-C00-00T8-0000-00E%-0-0T9%-29 LEZ00Z-Ad
€STRSELT HHDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EFP-0-0T3%-T9 96200&-Ad
BEELOTET #mUHO>%H 00000-000-00CT-0TTT-00€E%-0-0T2%-25 S6200Z-nd
BITEPZET #HIIOANT 00000-0CC0-CC0T-0TTI-00EP-0-CT3F-Z5 ¥62002-nd

SYILIIALOO TOOHDS

TYLCL INVHHYM
00000-000~000T~0TTT-00E%-0-0000-C9

T 6L000Z-0d

WNETCHLEd HANINIY

TELOL LNTHEYM

860666520% #IDICANI 00G0G-000-000T-0TTIT-00ER-0-0T9%-29 ZIE00Z-Ad
69€8L69C20L HIDIOANI Q0000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T9%~-E€9 TTE00Z-Ad
660666520F #IDIOANI 000060-000-0001-0TTT-00E%-0-019%-29 0TEQOE-Ad
Z98PFEOT0L H#HOIOANT 00000-000-000T-0FLT-008S5-0-0T9% 259 60E00C-Ad
S6TSS6SC07 HADLOANI 00000-0C0-0CG0T-0TTT-00EF-Q-0T9F-23 €9Z002-Ad
£98%H69Z0L HIDIOANT 00000-C0G-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T9%-29 T3Z00Z-Ad

“ONI NOILLVONCH NOSHYAd

TILOL LNWEETM

NOISIA 00CCC-00G-0000-0000-FTS6-0-0000-€9
TLINEJ GOCO0-000-0000-0000-%T56-0-0000-29
TEOIAHEN 00000-000-0000-00D0-7T56-0-0000-29 €6Z00Z-Ad

%04 LSTT #$IDIOANT

20€ L2511 HIDIOQAMI

TYLOL LNTIIEM
00000-C0C~000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T2¥-22

00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0T9%-29

TOTITWTSTOTN

68Z00Z2~-Ad

LI HHANIVINOOW

/POTO0D  SLEBIS00

/091000 PLEEDISOO

/TZT000 E£LEGISOO

/OEO000  ZLEG9S00

/LT0000 TLEGISOC

NOIIATHISHEA
WAN LNOQJDY WON YHY

TY00T HOS oNOJ TEQD IPH0 A OSFY 4 NT FONI¥dIFH #03d
IdAL 1IS0Jad (ZINTY) EWWN HadV/J0aNEA  INVIEM

N0 ISTHGEELNT "HOS JHILUVHD 4= aNng
8I0T HOILWE SOSNN BTOT FHILWE
6TCZ/T0/TT QIIYI SINTHITM dOJ OOATASIS (ALINO NIFHIYON £%0 FILOTHLSIC
H3LSTOTE LNWEIYM TYIDUFENNOD

NOILYONdE 30 FIIZIC ALNOOD DOATASIS 9070011 0SZAIY



BT %9
LG BS
80°6Z
£0°9¢€

16°%

80 SE
v9°LOT
20'€

8€°0¢€
0% 6T
¥9°EFT
Nw.mow
T0°62
9T- 42

bL Ze

D0 TFIS
00°Z€

00 E€
06 ZE

00°5%

ST °80%F €5
S5 6%

8L BLL

EPPLZE6GTTFE HIOICANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E%-0-0T3%-E9 FZE00T-Ad
TTSBOCGSTRE HIDIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-008%-0-CT9P-29 £ZE00Z-Ad
9SE0TLSTPE #IADIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€EF~0~QTO%-29 ZZE00Z-Ad
LGEOTLSTZVE #IDIOANI Q0000-00C-0018-0000-00EF-0-QT 9P -9 1Ze002-Ad
BSEOTLGEYE HIOIOANT 0000C-000-000T-0TTI-00E¥-0-0T 2P -22 0ZEQOE-Ad
ZIESOVSZYE #d0I0ANT 00000-000-D0TE8-0000-00€%-0-0T9%-2C2 6TE00Z-Ad
ETESOPSERE #IDIOANT 00000-000-000T~0TTT-00E%-0-0TO%-29 BTEQQZ-Ad
PLESEESERE HIDTOANT noooo|000|DDOHlQWHH:QOM¢|O|ooooan
FLESLESTRE HIDIOANT 00000-000-000T-CTTT-G0EF-0-0000-29
PLESEESETE #IDIOANT QGCQ0-000-00T8-0C00-0CERF-0-0000-E3
PLESEEGETE H#HITOANT QQC00-000-00T8-0000-00E%-0-0000-23 LTEOGE-Ad
SL05926EFE HHAITOANT 00000-000-0018-0000~00€E%-0-0T53¥-22 STEQCZ-Ad
LLOS9ZSTERE HHDIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E%-0-0T9¥-29 STE0CZ-Ad
B8LOSOTSTRE #ADIOANT 0000C-GO0-G0OTB-0000-00EP-0-0T9%-29 FTEQOZ-Ad
CTPTSLPTTE HHDIOANT 00000-000-0G0LE-0000-00E%-0-0T0%-C9 ETE00E-Ad
JOYLNYAQY SHIGVYLS fE50000 LLEGISCO
TYLOL LiTTUMeM
LSTOOZHADTOANT 00000-000-002L-0000-0085-0-0000-23 ZOEQQT-Ad
9FE00Z #EDIOANT 00000-000-002ZL-0CC0-008%-0-0000-€9 TOEQOEZ-Ad
LSEQ0Z #EDIOANI 00CG00-000-004Z-000G-C0BS-0-0000-29 QOE00Z-Ad
LEEDOZ HEDIOANI Q0Q00-000-00LE-0000-0085-0~0000-29 66TQ0Z-Ad
JF J0 FO0I440 RINOCD NOXAINSIS /L00000  SLEEIS0O
THLOL LNEEM
STZHSZET #IDIOANL 0000C~00@-~000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0TS%-29 B862002-Ad
LIDOLTET #EIIOANI 00000-000-00T6-0000-00%F-0-QT9%-29

-4

TN

NOTIATHS3d TIOOT HIS ONOE TY0D ILH0 X D538 04 N1 JONEEHIIY #OMI
FON INOQCOOY WON ¥a¥ ddAL LISQ4uAd (IIWTH) FWWN dOOY/JO0ONHA  INTEEYM
dNNd GSIYANEINE "HOS HILHVHD z9 alvinbs
8T0T HILYE S0S0N 8T0T -HOLWH
6T0E/T0/TT QEIVI SINNIYM HOJ AOKINSIS JILINA NYFHIMON €70 :LITALSIA

VALSIOEE LNGIEYM TYIOHIAWNCD
6T/T0/11 NOILWONAT J0 FOILJ0 ALNAOD OQOATASIS 90°00"1 0SZAAY



»70°96€ 893
»00°3

»~00°% )
=50 96€ 858
»F0°96€°998
«00° 5

*00"§

«50 965 "898
*¥0"96€ 898
*00"§

*00°§
«H096€'99%

98-99L TS
£E0° %S

£8°251°2

9E"BEYS
9E"¥EY

00°8925
00°89Z

LLTT037TS
9€°GT

BLOTLE
0T L8E
T6°6E

wLT6E

s . qovd

*INOICWY TYLOL 8T FSINEWAYY THIOL
LA 40 INNCWY TYLOL 0 COEIVYHNES I43 TYIOL
FHOV 40 INOCHY TYIOL 0 TIELVHENTD HOY ‘TEIOL
TEMDEHD 20 INDCWY TYIOL 8T SEMDHHD AC HEGWON TELOL war STELOL LOIULSIT *x+
LNAQWY THLOL 8T FSLNEWAYd TELOL
SLAE 40 LNOOWY TYLOL Q FOEIVEENED 143 TYLOL
FHOY 40 LNNOWY TYIOL o] FOAINEANAD HOW TYLOL
IEADEED A0 INOOWW TYLIOL 8T FEEDHHED 40 HIAGWON TYLOL #ax STELOL HILYE rEn
FLNNOWY TWIOL 87 P SINAWANYE TYILOL
FLAE A0 INOOWY TYIOL o] FOIIRYHANETD 182 TELOL
THOY 40 INQOWY ‘IYICL 0 tOEIVIENTD HOV TYLOL
FEADEHD J0 INNOWY TWLOL 81 IS¥OEHD A0 JHAWAN TYLOL »xy STVLOL ONE »x»
TYLOL INWHIM
TCo6PBEFPANTIYY H#HDIOANT 0000C-0CC-000T-0TTE-00E%-0-0T9%-29 S0E00Z-Ad
FEFTEFEFANIYY HHEDIOANT 00000-00C~-000T-0TTE~00%%-0-019%-29 ¥0E00Z-Ad
S5vddg NV OMIMCOOM /801000 0BEE9S00

TELOL LHNEEYM

ET806 #IDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T%-0-01%%-29 88Z00€-Ad
TYNOILLYONGE dIAZIIM /ZI9T000 6BLEEDSOD
TYLOL LNYRIIM
20991 #EDI0ANI GG0CO-000-0ZTT-QLLE-C0ESE~0-00%9-29 T T7000Z-0d
HAE ANIL /950000 BLEEYS0D
TYLOL LNTEEYM
S50S8009Z%E #IADTOANI 00000-000~00T8-0000-00€%-0-0T9%-25
' S0593009ZFE HADIOANI 00000-000-00L2-0000-00E%-D-DT9%~2Z9 6TE00Z-Ad
S0S8009Z¥E HIDIOANL 00000-000-000T-0%TLT-00E%-0-0T9%-C9 8TEQ0E-AD
905800%Z€ H#HDIDANI 00000 -C0O0-000T~-0TTT-00EP-0-0T9F-E9 LZE00T-AL
L0S8009ZFE #IADIOANI 00000-000~-000T-0TIT-00EF~0-0000-29 92E00E-Ad
6058009Z%¢ #IDIOANT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00E%-0-0T9%-C9 SZTE0DZ-Ad
NOILATHISIA THOOT HOS ONOJ 'TWOD LOF0 K S8 Q& NI ZDONIFIEISd #0EA
WON  LHNOODDY WO WY 2dAL LISQ&Eq (IINTE) TN SIOY/HO0NEA  INVHEYM
ONOd FSTYTIHING "HOS HEINVHD g9 s aNGd
8T0T HOIWE SOSON B8TOT :HOIYY
§TOZ/T0/TT dIING SLNYSHYM ¥OJ LOATMSIS OALINA NYFHIMON €%0 :IJIWLSIA

UIALSIOTE LNHENYM TYIDYENOD
6T/T0/TT NOILWONAd 40 3F0IJAC ALNOOD NOAINSIS 907001 0SZAdY



%




APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND

00570545

00570546

00570547

00570548

00570549

QQ570550

00570551

00570552

00570553

L.00.06

043 NORTHERN UNITER SISKIYOQU
1112 NUCS BATCHE 1112

62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

VENDOR/ADDR NBME (REMIT)

REQH

oooo7a/

oocc49/

000002/

000004/

000075/

000022/

000153/

000031/

REFERENCE LW FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

PO-200032 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/21/2019

DEPOSIT TYFE

WARRANT TOTAL

AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSURANCE

PO-200037 1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000

MITCH BLOCK

PV-200362

BOB STONE

PG-200005 1. 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000

CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS

FO-200010 i. 62-0000-0-5%22-0000-2700-000-00000

PO-200012 1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000

PO-200031 1. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-000D0

CITY QF MT SHASTA

PO-200013 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000

CITY OF YREKA

PO-20Q0008

DAVID WALKER

PV-200361

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS

FO-200021 1. 6€2-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL

62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

1. §2-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-00C-000C00

WARRANT TOTAL

62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000~00000

WARRANT TOTAL

ABA NUM

11/21/18

ACCCUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

INVOICE# LMED1753755

INVOICE# 975580

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 10/2019

DECEMBER 2019

0324007628 10/01-10/31/19
0324007628 10/01-10/31/19

0324007628 10/01-10/31/19

ATME~-(0002192-ALDR-01

ACCNTH# 012142-001

CCTOBER MILEAGE

DECEMBER 2 SCOE ADMIN MTING

PAGE

5B83.44
$582.44

286.52
$286.52

2,85¢.00
$2,850.00

50.35
30.83

21.58
$102.7¢

67.95
$67.95

82.44
$82.44

424,21
$424.21

100.97

1



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

L.C0.06

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

1112 NUCS BATCH 1112

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/21/2019

62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

REQ#

DEPOSIT TYPE
REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y CBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

11/21/19 PAGE 2

00570554

00570555

00570556

00570557

00570558

00570559

00570560

00570561

000025/

0ooiig/

o0ooozo0/

200013/

oooe6l/

000006/

000088/

000173/

IDANCE STUDIO

PV-200363 62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL
MCLANE MAINTENANCE

PO-200024 1. &2-0000-0-58QC-0000-8100-000-000C0C

WARRANT TCOTAL
N.C.5.M.I.G.
BO-200042 1. 62-0000-0-8514-0000-0000-000-0000Q0C
1l. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00C00

1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

PACIFIC POWER

PO-200016 1. 62-0000-0-5520-0000-81C0-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL
PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER
PO-200044 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000

2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-0C0-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

SCHOOL PATHWAYS
PO-200036 1. 62-0000-0~5800~0000-2700~000~00000

1. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

SHASTA SUMMIT PROPERTIES

PO-200007 1. 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL
SISKIYOU CQUNTY

PV-200364 62-0001~0-5200-1500-1000-000-00000

INVOICE# 0589

INVOICE# 4459

NOVEMBER 2018 MEDICAL

NOVEMBER 2019 DENTAL

NOVEMBER 2019% VISION

€4034125-C02 8 10/2-10/31

3103483831

3103483831

INVOICE# 62253

INVOICE# 62855

DECEMBER 2019

20 BUS @ $30.00C

$100.97

70.00Q
$70.00

95.00
$95.00

12,656.90
l,472.16

244 .32
$14,373.38

584,81
$584.81

71.21

30.52
5101.72

370.00

1,6%50.00
$2,020.00

2,500.00
$2,500.00

600.00



APY2E0 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATICN 11/21/19 PAGE 3
CCMMERCTIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 042 NORTHERW UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED HH\NH\NOWW
BATCH: 1112 NUCS BATCE 1112
FUND t 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $600.00
00570562 000008/ TODD WEIPPLE & STACY WHIPPLE
PO-200006 1. 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 DECEMBER 2019 3,000.00
WARRANT TOTAL $3,000.00
00570563 000017/ WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING
PO-200026 1. 62-0000-0-56C¢0-0000-2700-00C-00000C INVOICE# 5007823508 91.70
2. 62-0000-0-5600-1120-1000-000-C0CC0 INVOICEH# 50072823508 305.68
PO-200030 1. 62-0000-0-5€00-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE # 5007823508 39.30
PQ-200038 2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 5007823509 62.58
3. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE4# 5007823508 26.82
1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 5007823509 208.61
WARRANT TOTAL $734.69
00570564 000003/ WENDY JAMES
PO-200004 1. 62-0000-0-5612-~0000-8700-000~00000 DECEMBER 2019 2,650.00
WARRANT TOTAL $2,650.00
00570565 000016/ YREKA TRANSFER LLC
PC-200020 1. 62-0000-0-5550-0000-81CG-C00~-00000 INVOICE# 480956 30.75
1. 62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100~-000-00000 INVOICE# 482371 167.75
WARRANT TOTAL 5198.50
**% FUIND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 21 TOTAL AMCUNT CF CHECKS: $531,463.69*%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: o] TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: 5.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMCUNT OF EFT: 5.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: . 21 TOTAL AMOUNT: $31,463.69*
A BATCE TOTALS *** TOTAL WUMBER OF CHECES: 21 TOTAL AMOUNT CF CHECKS: $31,463.69*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: ] TOTAL AMOUNT COF ACH: 5.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 21 TOTAL AMOUNT: $31,463.69%
*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER QF CHECES: 21 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $31,463.69%
TOTAL ACH CENERATEDR: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT QF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00~

TOTAL PAYMENTS: 21 TOTAL AMOUNT: $31,463.69*



Agenda [tem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the November 14th 2019 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting
Minutes

November 14, 2019

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, and Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: None

Staff: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Rebekah Davis, and Valerie Walsh

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:02pm.

11
1.2

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was made by Bianca
Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza —
Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion Carries unanimously.

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA

2.1
2.2
23
24
2.5

Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School
Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroli for NU-Siskiyou Charter School
Consideration of Approval of Board Minutes for October 21, 2019

Consideration of Approval for Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignment
Consideration of Approval of Surplus Items List for NU-Humboldt Charter School

A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by
Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler -
Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public comments.
4,0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:

4.1

4.2

Approval of Humboldt County Foster Youth Education Transportation Coordination
Program MOU with HCOE — NU Humboldt Charter School. Shari Lovett explained the
MOU. A motion to approve the Humboldt County Foster Youth Education
Transportation Coordination Program MOU was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Homeless Children and Youth Policy: Shari Lovett presented the policy
to the hoard. A motion to approve the Homeless Children and Youth Policy with the
amendments was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote
taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries
unanimously.



5.0

6.0

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Approval of the Independent Study Policy:

A motion to approve the Independent Study Policy was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unaniimously.

Approval of Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies Policy: Shari Lovett
explained that this is a brand new policy. A motion to consider this as a first reading of
the policy and that it will be brought back for final approval next month was made by
Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of Inventory Management Policy: A motion to consider this as a first reading
of the policy and that it will be brought back for final approval next month was made by
Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: lere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of Equipment Management Policy: A motion to consider this as a first reading
of the policy and that it will be brought back for final approval next month was made by
Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of Budget Management Policy: A motion to consider this as a first reading of
the policy and that it will be brought back for final approval next month was made by
Bianca Garza and secanded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

REPORTS:

5.1
5.2
5.3

5.4

5.5
5.6
5.7

Enrollment and Attendance Report: In board packet.

Financial Report for NU-Humboldt and NU-Siskiyou Charter School: In board packet.
LCAP Report: NU-Humboldt will attend a LCAP meeting at HCOE on November 21st. NU-
Humboldt had a parent engagement meeting on November 13tand NU-Siskiyou will
have one this month as well.

Directors Report: Shari Lovett reported on the following topics: Jere Cox’s postcard
from Hawaii, Transportation Policy and Drivers Policy, SB 223, new rental office space
for the administration/business office, Parent Engagement Policy, Hamilton field trip,
NU-Siskiyvou’'s renewal, application for new board members, audit for NU-Humboldt and
NU-Siskiyou, MVCS' ending balance money transfer, new facility for Cutten.Learning
Center.

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: in board packet.

Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: In board packet.

Board Report: Rosemary Kunkler reported on the Cutten Learning Center carnival. Jere
Cox commented on the board member evaluation/ application process. Jere Cox also
asked about the board handbooks.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

6.1

Discussion on the Board of Directors Visiting Learning Centers: A discussion was held
on the number of times that the board should visit all learning centers and the dynamics
of how the visits could be accomplished.



7.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:
74 Possible Agenda Items: Final reading of Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and
Supplies Policy, Inventory Management Policy, Equipment Management Policy, and
Budget Management Policy, 1+ Interim, Parent Engagement Policy, Cannabis Policy,
organizational meeting of officers and board members, meeting calendar, audit, and
food program service contract with Cutten Elementary School District.
7.2 Next Board Meeting: Next Board Meeting is December 10* at 4:00pm.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 5:51pm.

Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck



Agenda ltem 3.

CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools

Resginations, Hires, and Leaves

For the Monthof. |  11/30/2019
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
NONE
Hires
Name Date l.ocation Comments
Gabrielle LaBonte 10/14/2019 Redway Learning Center SGl for Spanish
Gillian Brown 12/1/2019 Briceland Learing Center Substitute Teacher
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments
Trevor Kerr 11/10/2019 Cutten Learning Center Time off for Birth of Child
Travis Gall 11/23/2019 Cutien Learning Center Time off for Birth of Child
Hannah Lucky 12/20/2019 Cutten Learning Center FMLA Leave for Birth of Child
Rebekah Davis 11/23/2019 Cutten Learning Center FMLA Leave for Birth of Child
Mary Cudney 10/08/2019 Business Services Medical Leave
Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location Comments




Agenda ltem 4,
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personis: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 5,
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

5.1 Annual Organizational Meeting

5.1.1 Election of Board and Corporate Officers

Action Requested:
Approval :

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Stafement of Need:
The Board meets annually to review the information for the next year including the election of Board

Officers, Corporate Officers and the annual Board Meeting Calendar.
The Board must elect the following Board Officers: Chair, Vice Chair
The Board must elect the following Corporate Officers: President, Secretary, Treasurer

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.1 Annual Organizational Mesting

5.1.2 Adoption of Meeting Calendar

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backaround Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each year at its organizational meeting the Board adopts a meeting calendar for the year. A draft meeting
calendar is attached. This draft calendar schedules regular meetings on the second Thursday of the month.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Northern United Charter Schools
2020 School Board Regular Meeting Calendar

Regular meetings will be held on the second Thursday of the month, unless
otherwise noted. The regular meeting time will be at 4:00 pm, unless otherwise
noted. If there is a Closed Session, it will typically be after the Regular Meeting.

June meetings need to be held later in the month in order to accommodate the Local
Control Accountability Program and Budget Adoption processes.

January 9o

February 13»

March 12e

April 9

May 14~

June 18w

June 19~

July - No scheduled meeting
August 13«

September 10+

October 8

November 12«

December 10+ (annual organizational meeting)



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.2 Approval of Sale And Disposal Of Books, Equipment And Supplies Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is to approve any new policies or changes to the NUCS Policy Handbook. The Sale And
Disposal Of Books, Equipment And Supplies Policy dictates the procedures on how school property will be
managed and discarded. This is a second reading.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



II- 34 Sale And Disposal Of Books, Equipment, And Supplies

The Board of Directors recognizes its fiscal responsibility to maximize the use of Northern United
Charter Schools equipment, supplies, instructional materials, and other personal property while
providing up-to-date resources that facilitate student learning and effective School operations. When
the Board, upon recommendation of the Director or designee, declares any school-owned personal
property unusable, obsolete, or no longer needed, the Board shall determine the estimated value of
the property and shall decide whether the property will be donated, sold, or otherwise disposed of as
prescribed by law and administrative regulation.

The Board shall approve the price and ferms of any sale or lease of personal property of the School.

If the Board members who are in attendance at a meeting unanimously agree that the property,
whether one or more items, does not exceed $2,500 in value, the property may be sold without
advertising for bids. (Education Code 17546)

If the Board members who are in attendance at a meeting unanimously find that the value of the
property is insufficient to defray the costs of arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a
charitable organization deemed appropriate by the Board or may be disposed of in the local public
dump. (Education Code 17546)

Instructional materials shall be considered obsolete or unusable by the School if they have been
replaced by more recent editions or new materials, are not aligned with the School's academic
standards or course of study, and have no foreseeable value in other instructional areas. Such
materials may be sold or donated if they continue to serve educational purposes that would benefit
others outside the School.

Instructional materials are not appropriate for sale or donation if they meet any of the following
criteria:

1. Contain information rendered inaccurate or incomplete by new research or technologies

2. Contain demeaning, stereotyping, or patronizing references to any group of persons
protected against discrimination by law or Board policy

3. Are damaged beyond use or repair

The Director or designee shall establish procedures to be used whenever the School sells
equipment or supplies originally acquired under a federal grant or subgrant. Such procedures shall
be designed to ensure the highest possible return. (2 CFR 200.313)

Instructional Materials

Surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials that are usable for educational purposes may
be sold by the School. Alternatively, such materials may be donated to: (Education Code 60510)

1. Another district, county free library, or other state institution

113

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handboolk



2. A United States public agency or institution
3. A nonprofit charitable organization

4, Children or adults in California or foreign countries for the purpose of increasing the general
literacy of the people

Any organization, agency, or institution receiving obsolete instructional materials donated by the
School shall certify to the Board that it agrees to make no charge to any persons to whom it gives or
lends these materials. (Education Code 60511) ;

At least 60 days before selling or donating surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials,
the Director or designee shall notify the public of the School's intention to do so through a public
service announcement on a local television station, in a local newspaper, or by other means that will
most effectively reach the entities described above. Representatives of those entities and members of
the public also shall be notified of the opportunity to address the Board regarding the distribution of
these materials. _

Surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials which are unusable or which cannot be
distributed as specified above may be disposed of by either of the following: (Education Code
60530)

1. Mutilated as not to be salable as instructional materials and sold for scrap or for use in the
manufacture of paper pulp or other substances at the highest obtainable price

2. Destroyed by any economical means, provided that the materials are not destroyed until at
least 30 days after the School has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such
notice

Equipment/Supplies Acquired with
Federal Funds

When the School has a need to replace eqﬁipment originally purchased with funds from a federal
grant or subgrant, it may, subject to the approval of the agency that awarded the grant, trade in the
original equipment or S

sell the property and use the proceeds to offset the cost of the replacement property. (2 CFR
200.313) |

When any original or replacement equipment or supplies acquired under a federal grant or subgrant
are no longer needed for the original project or program, or for other federally supported activities,
the School may retain or sell such items or, if the item has a current fair market value of less than
$5,000, may otherwise dispose of the item in a manner approved by the Board. Whenever the School
sells equipment or supplies that have a current fair market value of $5,000 or more, it shall provide an
amount to the federal agency equal to the agency's share of the current market value of the equipment
or the proceeds from the sale of the equipment or supplies. (2 CFR 200.313, 200.314)

In the event that the School is provided equipment that is federally owned, the School shall request
114

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



disposition instructions from the federal agency when it no longer needs the equipment. (2 CFR
200.313)

Other Personal Property

The School may sell other surplus or obsolete school-owned personal property through any of the
following methods:

1. The Director or designee may advertise for bids by posting a notice in at least three public places in
the district for at least two weeks, or by publishing a notice at least once a week for at least two weeks
in a newspaper having a general circulation in the school and, if possible, publishing within the
School. The School shall sell the property to the highest responsible bidder or shall reject all bids.
(Education Code 17545, 17548)

Property for which no qualified bid has been received may be sold, without further
advertising, by the Director or designee. (Education Code 17546)

2. The property may be sold by means of a public auction conducted by school employees,
employees of other public agencies, or by contract with a private anction firm. (Education Code
17545)

3. The School may sell the property without advertising for bids under any of the following conditions:

a. The Board members in attendance at a meeting have unanimously determined that the
property does not exceed $2,500 in value. (Education Code 17546)

b. The School sells the property to agencies of the federal, state, or local government, to any other
school, or to any agency eligible under the federal surplus property law and the sale price equals the
cost of the property plus the estimated cost of purchasing, storing, and handling. (Education Code
17540; 40 USC 549)

c. The School sells or leases the property to agencies of the federal, state, or local government or
to any other school district and the price and terms of the sale or lease are fixed by the Board and
approved by the County Superintendent of Schools. (Education Code 17542)

Money received from the sale of surplus personal property shall be either deposited in the district
reserve or general fund or credited to the fund from which the original purchase was made.
(Education Code 17547)

115

Northern United Charter Schools Folicy Handbook



Adgenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.3 Approval of Inventory Management Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StafflBoard Action, Background information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is to approve any new policies or changes to the NUCS Policy Handbook. The Inventory
Management Policy dictates the procedures on how school property will be maintained and discarded.
This is a second reading.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



II- 35 Inventory Management Policy O

In order to provide for the proper tracking and control of the School’s property, the Director or
designee shall maintain an inventory of equipment in accordance with law for the following:

1. All equipment items currently valued in excess of $500 (Education Code 35168)

2. All equipment items purchased with state and/or federal categorical funds that have a useful life
of more than one year with an acquisition cost of $500 or more per unit

In addition, the Director or designee may maintain a list of specific items which shall be inventoried
for internal control purposes regardless of their initial cost or current value.

The inventory shall contain a record of the following information: (Education Code 35168; 5 CCR
3946) s

1. Name and description of the property

2. Identification number

3. Original cost of the item of equipment or a reasonable estimate if the original cost is unknown
4. Date of acquisition |

5. Location of use

6. The date and method of disposal

In addition to the information specified in items #1-6 above, the following information shall be
recorded for equipment acquired with state and/or federal categorical funds unless otherwise specified

in law:
(5 CCR 3946; 2 CFR 200.313)

1. Soﬁrce of the property (funding source)

2. Titleholder

3. Percentage of federal parﬁcipation in the cost of the property

4, Use and condition of property

5. Sale price of the property upon disposition and method used to determine current fair
market value

At the time of purchase, the Dircctor or designee shall affix a label to the equipment containing the
identification number and the School’s name. Equipment items purchased with categorical program
funds shall also be labeled with the name of the project in accordance with 5 CCR 3946.

Whenever an equipment item is moved to a new location or the equipment is used for a new

116

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.4 Approval of Equipment Management Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is to approve any new policies or changes to the NUCS Policy Handbook. The Equipment
Management Policy dictates the procedures on how school property will be tracked and maintained based
on its value and funding. This is a second reading.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




H- 36 Equipment Management Policy

The School’s equipment shall be used primarily for educational purposes and/or to conduct school
business. The Director or designee shall ensure that all employees, students, and other users
understand the appropriate use of School equipment and that any misuse may be cause for
disciplinary action or loss of user privilege.

School-connected organizations may be granted reasonable use of the equipment for school-related
matters as long as it does not interfere with the use by students or employees or otherwise disrupt
School operations.

The Director or designee shall approve the transfer of any School equipment from one work site to
another and the removal of any School equipmerit for off-site use. When any equipment is taken off
site, the borrower is responsible for its safe return and shall be fully liable for any loss or damage.

Employees transferred to another work site shall take with them only those personal items that
have been purchased with their own funds unless otherwise authorized by the Director or
designee or applicable Board policy.

The Director or designee shall maintain an inventory of all eqmpment currently valued in excess of
$500. (Education Code 35168; 5 CCR 3946)

When equipment is unusable or is no longer needed, it may be sold, donated, or disposed of in
accordance with Education Code 17540-17555 or 2 CFR 200.313, as applicable.

Equipment Acquired with Federal Funds

The Director or designee shall obtain prior written approval from the California Department of
Education or other awarding agency before purchasing equipment with federal funds. (2 CFR 200.48,
200.313, 200.439)

All equipment purchased for federal programs funded through the consolidated application pursuant
to Education Code 64000-64001 shall be labeled with the name of the project, identification number,
and name of the School. (2 CFR 200.313; 5 CCR 3946)

For any equipment acquired in whole or in part with federal funds, the Director or designee shall
develop adequate maintenance procedures to keep the property in good condition. He/she shall also
develop adequate safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or theft of the property and shall investigate
any loss, damage, or theft.

(2 CFR 200.313)

Equipment purchased for use in a federal program shall be used in that program as long as needed,
whether or not the program continues to be supported by federal funds. The equipment may be used in
other activities currently or previously supported by a federal agency when such use does not interfere
with the work on the project or program for which it was originally acquired or when use of the
equipment is no longer needed for the original program. (2 CFR 200.313)

118

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.5 Approval of Budget Management Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StafffBoard Action, Background information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new policies or changes to the NUCS Policy Handbook. The Budget

Management Policy lists the criteria and standards for the development of the annual budgets. This is a
second reading.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



II- 33 Budget Management Policy

The Board of Directors recognizes its critical responsibility for adopting a sound budget each fiscal
year which is aligned with and reflects the School’s vision, goals, priotities, local control and
accountability plan (LCAP), and other comprehensive plans. The School budget shall guide
decisions and actions throughout the year and shall serve as a tool for monitoring the fiscal health of
the School.

The School budget shall show a complete plan and itemized statement of all proposed expenditures and
all estimated revenues for the following fiscal year, together with a comparison of revenues and
expenditures for the current fiscal year. The budget shall also include the appropriations limit and the
total annual appropriations subject to limitation as determined pursuant to Government Cede 7900~
7914, (Education Code 42122)

Budget Development and Adoption Process

In order to provide guidance in the development of the budget, the Board shall annually
establish budget priorities based on identified School needs and goals and on realistic
projections of available funds. :

The Director or designee shall oversee the preparation of a proposed School budget for approval
by the Board and shall involve appropriate staff in the development of budget projections.

The Board shall hold a public hearing on the proposed budget in accordance with Education Code
42103 and 42127. The hearing shall occur at the same meeting as the public hearing on the School's
LCAP and the local control funding formula (LCFF) budget overview for parents/guardians,
(Education Code 42103, 42127, 52062, 52064.1)

The Board shall adopt the School budget at a public meeting held after the date of the public
hearing but on or before July 1 of each year. The Board shall adopt the budget following its
adoption of the LCAP, or annual update to the LCAP, and the LCFF budget overview for
parents/guardians. The budget shall include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or
the annual update to the LCAP. (Education Code 42127, 52062)

The budget that is presented at the public hearing as well as the budget formally adopted by the Board
““shall adhere to the state's Standardized Account Code Structure as prescribed by the Supenntendent of
Public Instruction (SPI). (Educanon Code 42126, 42127)

The Director or designee may supplement this format with additionat information as
necessary to effectively communicate the budget to the Board, staff, and public.

No later than five days after the Board adopts the School budget or by July 1, whichever occurs first,
the Board shall file the adopted School budget with the County Superintendent of Schools. The
budget and supporting data shall be maintained and made available for public review. (Education
Code 42127)

If the County Superintendent disapproves or conditionally approves the School's budget, the Board
108

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



shall review and respond to the County Superintendent’s recommendations at a regular public
meeting on or before October 8th. The response shall include any revisions to the adopted budget
and any other proposed actions to be taken as a resuit of those recommendations. (Education Code

£2127)

Budget and Criteria Standards

The School budget shall be developed in accordance with state criteria and standards specified in 5
CCR 15440- 15450 as they relate to projections of average daily attendance (ADA), enrollment, ratio
of ADA to enrollment, L.CFF revenue, salaries and benefits, other revenues and expendituzes, facilities
maintenance, deficit spending, fund balance, and reserves. In addition, the Director or designee shall
provide the supplemental information specifiedin S CCR 15451 which addresses the methodology and
budpet assumptions used, conkingent liabilities, use of one-time revenues for ongoing expenditures, use
of ongoing revenues for one-time expenditures, contingent revenues, contributions, long-term
commitments, unfunded liabilities, status of collective bargaining agreements, the LCAP, and LCAP
expenditures. (Education Code 33128, 33129, 42127.01; 5 CCR 15440-15451)

The School budget shall provide for increased or improved services for unduplicated students at
least in proportion to the increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and
concentration of unduplicated students in accordance with 5 CCR 15496, Unduplicated students
are students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals, English learners, and/or foster
youth. (Education Code 42238.07; 5 CCR 15496)

The Board may establish other budget assumpiions or parameters which may take into consideration
the stability of funding sources, legal requirements and constraints on the use of funds, anticipated
increases and/or decreases in the cost of services and supplies, program requirements, and any other
factors necessary to ensure that the budget is a realistic plan for School revenues and expenditures.

Fund Balance

The School shall classify fund balances in compliancé with Govemmental Accounting Standards Board
{GASB) Statement 54, as follows:

1. Nonspendable fund balance inchides amounts that are not expected to be converted to
cash, such as resources that are not in a spendable form (e.g., inventories and prepaids)
or that are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

2. Reswicted fund balance includes amounts consirained to specific purposes by their
providers or by law.

3. Committed fund balance includes amounts consirained to specific purposes by the Board.

For this purpose, all commitments of funds shall be approved by a majority vote of the Board. The
constraints shall be imposed no later than the end of the reporting petiod (June 30), although the
actual amounts may be determined subsequent to that date but prior to the issuance of the financial

109

Nerthern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Statements

1. Assigned fund balance mcludes amounts which are intended for a specific purpose but
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed.

The Board delegates authority to assign funds to the assigned fund balance to the Director and
authorizes the assignment of such funds to be made any time prior to the issuance of the financial
statements. The Director shall have discretion to further delegate the anthority to assign funds.

1. Unassigned fund balance includes amounts that are available for any putpose.

When multiple types of funds are available for an expenditure, the School shall first utilize
funds from the restricted fund balance as appropriate, then from the commiited fund balance,
then from the assigned ﬁmd balance, and laStly from the unassigned fund balance.

The Board intends to maintain a minimum assigned and unassigned fund balance in an amount the
Board deems sufficient to mamtam fiscal solvency and stablhty and to-protect the School against
unforeseen circumstances.

If the assigned and unassigned fund balance falls below the level set by the Board due to an
emergency situation, unexpected expenditures, or revenue shortfalls; the Board shall develop a plan to
recover the fund balance which may include dedlcatmg new unrestricted revenues, reducing -
expenditures, and/or increasing revenues or pursuing other funding sources.

Reserve Balance

The School has taken a conservative approach to the budgeted expenses. If the state revenues increase
above current projections, additional spending will be considered in future years. The School will
maintain a minimum of a 10% cash reserve, twice the state reguired minimum, throughout the term of
the charter. - This cash on hand provides cash flow sufficient to allow a contingency plan against
unanticipated events like state revenue deferrals.

Long-Term Fmanmal Obligations

The School’s current—year budget and multlyear pro_lectlons shall include adequate prowsmns for
addressing the School's long-term financial obligations, including, but not limited to, long-term
obligations resulting from collective bargaining agreements, financing of facilities projects, unfunded
or future liability. for retiree benefits, and accrued workers' compensation claims. '

The Board may approve a plan for meeting the School’s long-term obligations to fund contributions
to the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) which, to the extent possible,
minimizes significant increases in annual general fund expenditures towards pension obligations. The
plan may include prefunding required pension coniributions through the California Employers'

* “Pension Prefunding Trust Program pursuant to Government Code 2171021716

Budget»AmGndments
110

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



No later than 45 days after the Governor signs the annual Budget Act, the Director or designee shall
make available for public review any revisions in budgeted revenues and expenditures which occur as
a result of the funding made available by that Budget Act. (Education Code 42127)

Whenever revenues and expenditures change significantly throughout the year, the Director or
designee shall recommend budget amendments to ensure accurate projections of the School's net
ending balance. When final figures for the prior-year budget are available, this information shall be
used as soon as possible to update the current-year budget's beginning balance and projected revenues
and expenditures.

In addition, budget amendments shall be submitted for Board approval as necessary when School
income declines, increased revenues or unanticipated savings are made available to the School,
program proposals are significantly different from those approved during budget adoption, interfund
transfers are needed to meet actual program expenditures, and/or other significant changes occur that
impact budget projections.

Public Hearing

The agenda for the public hearing on the School budget shall be posted at least 72 hours before the
hearing and shall indicate the location where the budget may be inspected. The proposed budget shall
be available for public inspection at least three working days before this hearing. (Education Code
42103, 42127, 52062)

The Director or designee shall noiify the County Superintendent of Schools of the location and dates
at which the proposed budgei may be inspected, as well as the location, date, and time of the public
hearing, in sufficient time for the County Superintendent to publish such information in a newspaper
of general circulation at least 10 days but not more than 45 days before the hearing, as required by
Education Code 42103.

Whenever the proposed School budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund
balance that exceeds the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties adopted by the
State Board of Education, the School shall provide, for each fiscal year included in the budget, the
following information for public review and discussion at the public hearing: (Education Code
42127; 5 CCR. 15450)

1. The minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties

2. The combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balances that are in
excess of the minimum recommended reserve

3. A statement of reasons substantiating the need for the combined assigned and unassigned
ending batances that are in excess of the minimum recommended reserve

During the hearing, any member of the public may appear and object to the proposed budget or to
any item in the budget. The hearing may conclude when all residents who have requested to be
heard have had the opportunity to speak. (Education Code 42103)

111

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Budget Review Committee for Disapproved Budgets

If the School's budget is disapproved by the County Superintendent for any reason other than
disapproval of the School's LCAP or annual update to the LCAP, the budget shall be reviewed by a
budget review committee, unless the Board and County Superintendent agree to waive the
requirement and the California Department of Education accepis the waiver. (Education Code
42127) ' |

This committee shall consist of either: (Education Code 42127.1, 42127.2)

1. Thres persons selected by the Board from a list of candidates provided by the
Supenntendent of Public Instruction (SPI), who shall be selected w1thm five working
days after recelvmg the list of candidates

2. A regional réview committee selected and convened by the County Supermtendent with
the approval of the Board and SPI

If the budget review committee recommends disapproval of the School budget, the Board may submit
a response to the SPT no later than five working days after receipt of the committee's report. The
response may include any revisions to the adopted final budget and any other proposed actions to be
taken as a result of the committee's recommendations. (Education Code 42127.3)

If the SPI disapproves the School budget after reviewing the committee's report and the School's
response, the Board shall consult with the County Superintendent to develop and adopt, by
December 31, a fiscal plan and budget that will allow the School to meet its current fiscal year and

- multiyear financial obllgatlons For the current fiscal year, the School shall operate in accordance
with the budget adopted by the. County Supenntendent (Education Code 42127.3)

Until the School receives approval of its budget, it shall continue to operate either on the basis of the
prior year's budget or on the basis of the current year's unapproved budget as adopted and revised by
the Board, whxcheVer budget contams a lower total spendmg authority. (Education Code 42127.4)

112

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.6 Certification of Northern United - Humboldt Charter School's Positive First Interim Budget

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

School districts and charter schools are required to file two reports during a fiscal year (interim reports) on
the status of the LEA's financial health. The first interim report is due December 15 for the period ending
October 31. The second interim report is due March 17 for the period ending January 31. County
superintendents are to report to the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the State Controller the
certification for all districts in their county within 75 days after the close of the reporting period.

The interim reports must include a certification of whether or not the LEA is able to meet its financial
obligations. The certifications are classified as positive, qualified, or negative. A positive cerlification is
assigned when the district will meet its financial abligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
A qualified certification is assigned when the district may not meet its financial obligations for the current or
two subsequent fiscal years. A negative certification is assigned when a district will be unable fo meet its
financial obligations for the remainder of the current year or for the subsequent fiscal year. In addition, the
Superintendent of Public Instruction may reclassify the certification of any county office of education or
reclassify a certification based on an appeal of a school district in accordance with the above standards.

Fiscal Implications:
See attached First Interim Report

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



\OT ¢y

e}
<, y
a*& &=/ 4& Crmis. HartLey, Ep.D., Superintendent
*
&

T L

%
g 4
%Or gn\l“"

801 Myrtle Avenue, Eureka, Califorria 95501-1294 Phone: 707/445-7000 FAX:707/445-7143

Noyember 08, 2019

MEMORANDUM

TO: Shari Lovett, Director
Northern United Humboldt Charter School

FROM: Angela West, External Business Manager N‘B

SUBJECT:  FIRST INTERIM REPORT

Education Code Section 47604.33 requires a first period interim financial report, reflecting changes
through October 31, 2019 be submitted by each charter school on or before December 16, 2019 to
its chartering authority after review by the Charter board. Please plan to submit the information to
us in the format included here or an alternative form after your board’s review.

We have prepared a First Interim financial report (Form 62I) from your financial system data for
use in meeting this requirement. In addition, we have prepared a cash flow projection for the current
year, and two subsequent years’ budget projections, as outlined in the Charter’s MOU Section VI
(fiscal reports). Please plan to submit this information to your board for their formal review by
December 16. We have included a brief description of the format of the data being presented on
Form 621, which you may find useful, Also included is a recap of the assumptions used in the
current and subsequent year budgets, as discussed with charter school staff,

The Education Code, which prescribes the duties and responsibilities of charter school authorizing
entities, requires that we provide oversight for your fiscal operations. Therefore, we will complete a
review and communicate our findings and any recommendations to you after your board has
reviewed, approved and submitted your interim report to us. During the review period we may
contact you for further information,

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 441-3946,

AWijw
Attachments

N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Interim\2019-20\NUHCS
Interim Packet 19-20.doc

“Committed to Excellence in Leadership and Service"

www.hcoe.org



Humbaldt County Office of Education

FIRST PERIOD INTERIM REPORT

Guidelines for Understanding the Charter Schools Fund Summary

Fund Report: The budgeted and anticipated revenues, expenses
and changes in fund baiance.

COLUMN A The officially adopted budget as of July 1.

Original Budget

COLUMNB The current working budget at October 31.

Board Approved

Operating Budget

COLUMNC Actual general ledger information of the Charter

Actuals to Date Schoois Enterprise Fund through October 31,

COLUMN D Column B plus projections for revenue, payroll and

Projected Year Totals other expenses for the remainder of the year, compiled
by district staff that was not included in the working
budget.

COLUMNE Difference between Column B (working ‘budget) and

Difference Column D (projected year totals).

N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\ interim\2019-20\NUNCS
Interim Packet 1%-20.doc



Northern United - Humboldt Charter First Interim 12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Office of Education. Fiscal Year 2018-20 Form CI
Humboldt County Charter School Certification
Charter Number:

To the chartering authority and the county superintendent of schools (or only to the county superintendent of
schools if the county board of education is the chartering authority):

'2019-20 CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM REPORT: This raport is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to
Education Code Section 47604.33(_a).

Signed: Date:
Charter School Official

(Criginal signalure required)

Printad
Name: Title:

For additional information on the interim report, please contact:

Charter School Confact:

Name

Tille

' Telephone

E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - Version 2019.2.0 : 4
File: cbi-cs (Rev 03/22/2017) 1 : Printed: 11/26/2049 10:11 AM



Nerthern Uniited - Humboldt Charter 2019-20 First Interim
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund- 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt Gounty Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 62)
% DY,
Board Approved Projected Year Ditfarence Column
Original Budget Oparaling Budget Actuals To Date Tofals {Co1 B & B} BE&D
Dascripion Rescurca Cod. » 18} [C) i [E) [ea]
|A. REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources 8010-3099 4,045,858.00 3,660,529.00 $,152.671.00 .3,860,829.00 0,00
2) Faderal Ravanus 8100-8298 84,150.00 283.852.00 95.280.02 283 A52.00 0,00 |
3) Cther State Revenue '8300-2548 255,152.00 251,201.00 o200 261,201.00 2,00
4} Cther Locsl Revenue 6008799 A420,83+.00 362,384.00 3154558 352,381.00° 0,
§) TOTAL, REVEMUES 4.785,591.00 4,557,983.00 | 127837750 4,557.963.00
Ls. EXPENSES
1)=0ll'i.iﬁﬁl!lﬂ Salwsins 1000.1899 1.é27,43?.00 2,070,518.00 462.278.63 2,070.513.00 0.00 0.0%;
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2008 B39,586.00 857,721.09 233,502,50 897,721.00 0.00 -0
3) Employee Benafils 3000-3009 1.412 618,00 1,474,238.00 319,525.16 1,474,235.00 0,00 00
4) Books and Supplies 4080-4999 238,371.00 468,956.00 308,201.77 458 0E6.00 0,00 00%
5) Senvicas and Othar Oparating Exy 5000-599% 718,635.00 714,381.00 280,780.87 714,381.00 0,00 0.0%
6) Dapreciation 8000-6099 0.00 0,08 0,00 0.00 0,00 9,
7) Other Quige (axcluding Transfars of Indirect T100-7288,
Costs) 7400-7490 2,748.00 3.738,00 9.00 3,733.00 0,00 [
£) Other Ouigo - Tranafues of Indirect Costs 7300.7380 0,00 0.00 a.00 o.00 0.00
5] TOTAL, EXPENSES £138374,00 5,616,649 00 1,604378.62 581653900
[G. EXCESS {DEFIGIENGY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
|_FRuicIiG SOURCES AND USES (A5_BS) szaes0nl 108187800 2600032 {1.06057.00)
'D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) ntarfund Tramsfers
) Transfars In Bg00-8920 0.00 0.00 0,00 o.0s
b} Transters Qut #600-7628 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00
2} Other SourcesiUses
#) Sources £320-8979 0.00 973.061.00 goo| __avaseipol
b) Uses T630-7899 2,00 0.00 .00 oo0
3} Contobutionw 89808989 o.00 0,00 0.08 000
AL _OTHER NG SQURCES/US! L 973,961.00 £.00 $73.961.00
Culifornia Dagkt of Educs¥on
SATY Financlal Reporing Silwwre -2050,20
File; furdib (Rer 0U1772083) Printed: 12802018 10:19 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter

2019-20 First Interim

Humboldt County Office of Educafion Charter Schaols Enterprise Fund 1210124 0137364
Humboldt County Revenues, Expanses and Changes in Nat Position Form 62
% Dl
Board Approvad Projacted Yaar Difference Celumn
Original Budget Opiorating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CelB&D) B&D
Dezeription gurce Codes  Objact.Codus; {8 e} {El {E
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
|_ETPORTION(C:+ Do) 1252:393.901 5101500} izeom.z ersssl
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Pasition
a) As of July 1- Unudited 97 722 664.88 722,664,856 722,884 .86 000 0.0%,
B) Audi Adystments b793 0.00 0.00 | 2,00 900 g U‘J
) As of July § - Audded (F1a + F1b) 722 664.88 722 684 80 122.634.88
) Other Rextatements B70s 0.00 6:00 8,00 0.00 005_6‘
) Adjustad Beginning Nat Poattion (Fic + F1d) 7232664.86 722,684.88 132,654,835
2) Ending Kat Poskion, Juna 30 (E + Fle} 370,281.86 635,049,865 535,049.86
Componsits of Ending Net Poattion
&} NetInvesimeni in CapHal Agsels 798 2,00 0.00 0.00
b} Restricied Net Position #7497 0.00 0.00 0.00
v S U7 e} ot Posilion #iec, 370,281.86 §35.049.8¢ $35.049.8¢
Cakifornta Dupt of Educstion

BACS Financial Reporbing Eoftwer - 2010,2.0
Fils; ford-b {Rey 14/§7/2019).

 Printed: {472602089 4091 AN



Northern United - Humbeldt Charter 2018-20 First Interim

Humbeldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprisa Fund ) 12 10124 0137364
Humbeldt County Ravenues, Expenses end Changes in Net Position Form 621
% Dt
Board Appraved Projectad Yaar Difference Colimn
Original Budgat Opemating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColBA DO} B&D
{Dsscription Resource Godes _Object Codes] 5 ] (2] i, ] i3]
LCFF 30URCES
Prircipal Apportienment
Stats Al - Current Yoar 8011 3,967,206.00 3,585,609.00 1,132,532.00 3,558,809.00 0,00 | 0.
Ecucation Profaction Account §iale Ajd - Gument Yéar 8012 T8.582.00 73,720.00 20,039.00 13,720.00 2.0 |
State Aid - Prior Yesra v L] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 008 0,0%:
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfara - Current Year 00ua BOH a.0n -0.00 o400 0,00 0.0
All Other LOFF Transfers - Curent Year A Other a9t 0.00 1] 0,00 0.00 020
Transtars to Charler Schools in Lieu of Property Taxss 8096 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Froparty Taxes Transfers 8087 040 g.0o0 0.00 0.00 £,00
LCFF/Revenus Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8089 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 4,045 858.00 3,650 526.00 1,152,6571.08 3,660 529.00 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintananca and Opsrations 83110 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00
Special Education Enttiement .E3] 84,150.00 64, 150.00 0.00 €4,150.00 £.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants B1gz 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00
Child Nuirition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Donated Faod Commedites 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0,00
Intergency Contracis Batwaen LEAS 8285 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 2,00
Tl |, Part A, Basic ane 6290 0.00 1o346300| 444407 103,163,00 000
Titla 1, Part D, Lacaj Defingquent Pragrmms 3025 8290 0,00 0.60 0.00 ] 2,00 g0
Title &, Pagt A, Supporing Effeciive Instruction 4035 8290 0.00 15,723.00 0.00 15,723.00 D99 |
Tiie 0, Part A, Immigrant Studert Program 4201 8200 0.00 _oan 0:00 0.00 .00
Tite lll, Parl A, EngEsh Laamar
Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0,00 |
Public Charter Schools Granl Program (PCSGF) 481¢ 8290 0.00 £0,816.00 B 81600 00,816.00 DL0
3020, 3040, 3041,
350. 5165, 2181,
3181, 3182, 3185,
4124, 4126, 4127, R
Gther NCLS / Every Student Succeeds Acl 4128, 5810, 5830 8280 0.00 10,000,00 0.00 10,000.00 .00
Careerand Techni¢a) Educaflon 3500-3539 B290 0.00 0.00 0,00 2,00 0.00
Al Other Faderal Révenus Al Other 8280 0.00 2,00 .8 0.00 000
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 64,150.00 283 ,852.00 _95260.92 283 852 00 0.00
[OTHER STATE REVENUE
QOther Staie Apportionments
Special Educaticn Masier Flan
Cumant Year 6500 il o.0o0 0.0 0,00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years 8500 8318 a.00 0.00 000 090 0.00 1
All Other Stale Appertientments - Cumant Year Al Qther aan 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.0 0.00
Al Other Siate Apporionments - Priar Years ANl Gther 8310 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 000
Chitd Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mandated Costa Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 D.oo 0. 0.00
Lotisry - Unrestricled and Instructional Materials 4580 83,233 00 79,2681.00 0.00 74,281,008 0,10
After Schoo] Educabion and Safsty {ASESY 8010 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
mﬂ wdmﬁ;m-- 201420

Financial Reporting
Fita fundi (Rev Q0 £772018) 4 Printed: 1172022019 10:11 AR



Noithern United - Humbioldi Charter

2018-20 First Interim

Humboldt County Office of Education Charler Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Reveriues, Expenses and Changes In Net Pesition Form 821
% DI
Board Approvad Profected Ysar . Differance Column
Originat Budgat | Operating Budget | Actuals Te Date Totais {CoiB & 0) BAD
[Rescripton (A} {81 [cy [ ) [I=)
Charfer Sehdo! Facily Grant 0.00 0.00 000 000 0:00 |
Dvug/AlcoholTobacco Funds 8690, 8693 €580 0.00 0,00 00 ©.00 090,
Qalifernia Claan Energy Jotis Act 6230 4550 .01 0.00 0.00 g,00 900
Carwer Technical Edvealion Incantive
Grant Program o3s7 8500 0.00 0.00 0,00 200 90l
Specialzed Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 .00 000 0.00 ]
Quakily Educalion Investment Art 7400 8590 0.00 0,00 | 0,00 0.00 0,00
AN Other State Revanus AR Ofher 8550 171,820.00 174,920.00 0.00 471,820.00 .00 |
"TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 255,152.00 251,201,00 0,00 251,201.00 0.00
OTHER LOGAL REVENUE
-Sals
Sale of EquipmentiSupplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 £,00 0.00
Sale of Publications BB32 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
Food Seivite Sules 8834 0.00 2,250,00 0.00 2,250.00 0.00
All Olher Sales 8833 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Leases and Rentals 2850 .00 0.00 0.00 000 8.00
Interest 640 1.170.00 117060 0,00 | 1.470,9¢ 0,00
Net fncraas (Ducreass) in the FairValue of Invesimants. 117 __0.00 0,00 090 0.00 0,00
Fees and Confracls
Child Devalopemient Parent Fens 8673 0.00 0,00 0.0 0.00 000]
Transporiaton Fess Frami individualy 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 000
Intsragancy Sarvices 8877 0,00 0.00 9.00 0.00 500
AfOther Fees and Contracls o689 0.00 000 0.00 040 0.00
Other Local Revenue
All Giher Local Revenuy 8639 A24.169.00 248 457.00 4.807.58 248,457.00 000!
Tulllon 5710 0,00 0,00 000 0,00 £.00
AN Otfier Transfees In 8701-8783 0.00 0.00 0:00 0.00 0.00
Transf{ers of Apportionments
Specia| Education SELPA Tranafars
From Dislricts of Charler Schocls 5500 8791 £.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00
From County Offices 8500 8783 $5,492.00 _110,604.00 26,738,00 110,504.00 |, 000 )
Fiom JFAs 6500 2793 0.00 .00 0.00 g.g0 0.00
Other Transfars of Apporionments
Frem Districis o Charter Schoala Al Othey a9 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 6,00}
From County Ofices A Other §792 6.00 0.0 0.00 0,00 0,00
From JPAs A Other 8793 0.00 .00 _0.06 0,00 0,00
Al Other Tranzfers In from All Gthers 87089 0.00 0,00 0,00 .00 2.00
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 420.831.00 162,381.00 31,645.58 35238100 000
lroTAL sevENGES 4,795,991,00, 4,557.963.00 1.279.577.50 4357.202.00
\
SACS et B - 206120
Fil& fund-b (Rey 772019} : 5 Prnted: 112872018 10:11 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter 2079-20 First [nterim
Hurnbioldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humbeldt County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 62)
% DIt
Board Approved Projactad Yaar Difference Calumn
Qriginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B& D} BLD
|nmmu-"n - [ {8} ic) [C) {E i)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certiticated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 1,588,237.00 1,748,318,00 383,230.59 £,745,318.00 0,00 D%t
Gartiicatad Pupil Suppon Saiaies 1200 76,500.00 72,500.00 14,500.40 72,560,00 050 0%
Cerificated Suparvisors’ and Adminlsiralors' Saiaries 1300 120,600.00 20,000.00 Ag.238.00 120,000.00 000 |
Other Cerlificated Salaros 1900 131,700.00 151,700,00 45,319.14 131 700.00 0.00 |
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,897,437.00 2,070 518.00 46227853 2,070,518,00 b.00
[GLASSIFIED SALARES
Classified instructional Salaries 2100 105 445.00 8397400 20,782,235 82,074.00 0,00
Classified Supporl Salaries 2200 122.216.00 121,604.00 28,553 82 121,904.00 0.00
Classifisd Suparvisors' and Adminlétralors’ Sataries 2300 185,089.00 216,510.00 41,266.88 26,510,400 000
Clerical, Tachnksl and Office Safarias 2400 27335500 279,388.00 107,882,684 279.:356.00 080
Othec Classifiad Salaries. 2000 147,489.00 185,577.00 2422741 195,977.00 8,00
TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES - 839,586,00 297,721.00 233,699.50 897.721.00 0.00
|EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 31013102 515 781.00 524,162.00 76,432.98 524,162.00 0.00
PERS 3201-3202 174.629,00 196,354,00 42 579.85 186,354 00 000
OASDUMedicare/Alisrmalive 2201-3302 91,775.00 108,520.00 24,853,31 103.620.00 0,00
Health and Welfare Benefits J401-3402 588,091.00 £25241.00 18321164 595.241.00 2.0
Unampioyment insuzncs 35013502 1,352 00 151500 24835 1,515.00 0.00 |
Vorkers' Compensation 3601-2602 63,011.00 53,443.00 8,101.14 53,443,00 £.90 |
OPEB, Allocated a?m-ﬁm 0.00 0.0 0.0 0,90 0,00
OPEB, Active Employees 37512752 nap 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0,00 |
Othsr Emplayes Banafits 3901-3902 0.0 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,412,619,00 1,474,235.00 1352618 1,474.235.00 0,00
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approvad Textbnoks and Core Curriculs Materials 4100 44,124.00 28,923.00 20.774.97 39.923.00 000
Books and Other Refarwnce Maloriuls 4200 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Materials and Supples 4200 146,030.00 170,044 00 87,562.01 170,044.00 0.0
Noncapiafzed Equipment £400 40.708.00 228.837.00 192,088,18 22893700 390
Food 4700 3,000,600 17,662.00 778581 17.662,00 050
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 238271 .00 458,066.00 308,201.77 458,966,040 —0p0
[SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreamenis for Services 5100 0.00 000 0,00 0,00 0.99
Traveland Contarances 5200 127,313.00 114,181.00 2412423 114,481 0,00
Duns and Memberships 5300 22 500.00 2388500 1£,962,00 2368500 0.00 |
Insuranca 5400.5450 10,000,00 35412.00 30.411.11 35412.00 0,00
Oparationa and plng Servi 5500 20,850.00 18,815.00 430539 1681500 0.00
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilafized lmgravements 5600 277,136.00 257,386,00 104,027.00 _287.328,00 0,00
Transfers of Dicecl Coste 510 0,00 o.00 0.00 _0.00 0.60
Tranafers of Direcl Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
ProfassionaliCensulting Senvices and .
Qperaling Expandiiares 5800 224,086,00 218.785.00 88,863 18 21679500 0,00
Communieations 5900 38,750,00 40,287.00 16,966,958 40,287.00 2.00
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 718,635.00 714.361.00 280,780.87 714.381.00 2.00

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Repazling Eoftwars - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Ree 041722018}

Pricted: 11282018 10:11 AM



Morthem United - Humboldt Chaiter 2019-20 First Interim
Humboldt County Office. of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humbeldt County Revenues, Expenses #nd Ghanges In Net Pasition Form &2l
. % Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Differance Cofumn
Original Budget Qperating Budget Actuals To Data Totala {ColB & D} B&D
Resource Cades  Oblact Codes {A} [(]] {0} 5L iF}
Dapraclation Expanse. 8800 0.00 000 02,00 0.00 0;0g (X}
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 000 o, 0.00 000 5.00 0
JOTHER OUTGO { 9 Transters of Indirect Goats)
Tuilion
Tulian far Instruction Under biterdistrict Aflendance Agresmants 7110 8.00 a.60 £.00 0.0C :0,00
Tutiion, Excess Costs, andior Dafich Paymenta
Payments to Districta or Charter Schools atll 000 0.00° 400 0.00 000
Paymanty to Sounly Officas 742 3,746.00 3,730.00 0,00, 373800 0.00
Payments to JPAs T43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Othar Transfars Cuk
All Other Transfars 7281-7283 . 0.00 .0.00- 000 0,00 0,00 1]
Al Other Transfeis Oul to All Gthara #2938 0.00 0.00 000 LX) 0,00 oo
Debt Service
Dabt Service - Inlerest 7438 006 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.0%
TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transters of Indirect Casts) 3.746.00 3,738.00 i) 3.738.00 0400 04
[OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF WIIRECT COSTS
Tiwnsfers of indirect Gaosta 7310 0.00 008 4,00 0.00 0,00 |
Transfors of Indirect Costs - Intarfund 7350 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 2,00 0.0%
JOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSIS 0.00 0,00 Dog 0.09 0.60 0.0
ITOTAL, EXPENSES 513837400 5819.539.00 L0308} e 251083200
Cablemla Dapt of Educalion
8AGS Financll Reporting Softwara - 2018.2.0
il fundi-b (Rev OU17/2019) . Printed: 11726/2018 10:11 AR



Narthern United - Humboldt Charter

2018-20 First Interim

Humboldt Counfy Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenses and Changas in Net Position Ferm 621
% Dift
Buoard Approved Projected Yaar Diffarance Golumn
Original Budget Operating Budgaet Actuals To Data Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Hescrintion Hesource Codws _ Objact Codas! (A} B () D) ")
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Tranafers ko 918 0.00 0.00 0,90 0.00 0.0 | of
[ (a) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 000 D.go a0 [}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Qiker Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out - 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.0%
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 2,00 0.60 0.00 0,00 0.00 o
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sourcas
Transfors from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs #9505 a.0n 973.681.00 0.00 973,081.00 0.00 0.0%;
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Don 0.0%
| {c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0,00 973,961.00 0.00 §73,861.00 0,00 9.0%
USES
Trensfare of Funds fram Lap fzed LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
AR Ofhter Financing Uses 7899 6.00 0,00 0.00 200 0,00 0.0%
| (6) TOTAL USES 0.00 0.00 .00 008 0.00 0,0%
CONTRIBUTEONS
Confributions from Unrastricied Revenuss 8bao 0.00 2.00 000 0.08 0,00 | 00
Cenlibutans from Rastricied Revenues Bosd 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 o0 g
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0 0,00 099 0,0%]
[TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURGES/USES
(a-b+a-d+e) 0.00 $73,961.00 000 273,861.00

Calfornia Dopt of Educaion
SACS Finaacll Reporting Saftwars - 201,20
File: hnok-b (Rev 041772019)

Printad: 1172472816 10:91 AW



Northern United - Humbaldt Charier First Interim

Humbeldt County Office of Educalion Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 621
2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2018,2.0

File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) 9 Printed: 1 112612019 10:11 AM



SPUNIMALLIBIL 1854 0Z-8 1 SOSPURHTOISERE

050'589 $ $ $ $ 3 $ 050'ce9 S18'6Z $ sE2'508 $ IONVTIvE ONIONT ©
SOO'TTL S99°Z2L sha'az 052'760 ANV Tvd ONINNIDIE QRLSMraY 3
(s19'28) (s19'20) (s19'48) (35va0AA) SSVIHONI IONVTVE ANNd '3
LO6'SL6 L86'El6 96E'0LY S85°605 (sesn) senines IO BI0L,
96E'0LY {g6e'0L%} SUDARQUILIOD)
s3EN PYD
196'c46 L96'CLE L96'ELE $20IN08 JBYO
: IO SteySURYY. pUnpRjUL
Ly sigJSURI L punueiut
SIASSIDHNOS ONITNYNIL HIHL0 A
(9s5'Le0's) (oz9'190't) (oB2'0Lp) {oeL'185) {STHNLANTSYA) STNNIATY SSIA D
685'6L0's BES'6LY'S ¥52'650'E S8T'098'F saumipusdky [gjo ]
sis07) poddng
88L'e 8EL'E 8el'E aBing B0
Kepng (eyded
L9E'FLL LaE'rLL 062'09 LLO'YED Bugmiadp Ui ¥ S90lARg
096'gSt 596'g5P FA:r4-Trd 6L9'caL salddng
SeT'piF'L SET'Vib't Zei'llg o o TR siyeuag asdojdus
VEL'iB8 124268 atz'08 Si12€8 saUBleg PRUISSRIG
gLs'aln'z 8L5'0L0T LLB'LrE 20978 sapejes pajesygiag
SIUNLANINE 9
£96°255'Y £96's86"Y 858'88% 501'6668'C snuasay [ejoi
18£'28¢ Lae‘Zse PO TLL LiG'8YE $90IN0S [2207 YO
L0Z°1L5E 102152 209'zZ61L 685'8G $92UR0S MBS SO
zen'eng TOE'ERT Zo8'e8g £80UN0G [R10Pa
825'099'¢ $ % $ $ ¢ 629°089°¢ ¢ 625099t ¢ ejnuuo, Buipund KUY B0
) ’ ’ ) ’ SANNIAAIY ¥
spund iy sagioey punj fepno sa[oe uogonAsuoy  Sanasay puny re0L papeey pappsasn 0Z-6LOZ HYEA TYOSId
=L letiden ST EudeD jooyag AQunag pucg {ejcedg BlIRes SNVY.L/PUnD  SNYHLRUNY  SNYRL/pUng 1390N8 ONINHOM WIHELN] LSHIS
S3JAL AN MIHIO —— SANNS 3NN3AZY ™VID3dS [T [e18usn [EsBUBD) SaNNnd 1V

6LOZ/9Z/LL

1DMISHD " TOOHDS HELHVHO LOTOgWNH - GLIND NYSHLHON

Q
1



dANWiREN 3821 0Z-61 SASPUNMEYRISING

0s0'5E9 S $ $ g $ § § $ 050'6E9 ¢ SI@EZ ¢ SeZS0e S 3ONVTvE ONIGNT *D

050589 050'se9 518'62 GEZ'C09 SONYIVE DNINNIDA8 Q31SNPOY "4
{35vIH0A) FASVIHOINI 3DONYIVE N4 '3
882'85¢ {g92'952) (sasn) saUN0S JALIOD [E1OL
892852 {g9z'e52) SUORNLILGT)
S9S) PWO
SBOMOS JANO
INQ s1aysued | pungaju|

upsigysuel |, punpiaug
SISA/SIJUNOS ONIDNYNIZ HIHIO A

{goz'esz) 9Z'86T nwmm:._._mz.mn_xm_v SANNIATHE 85303 D
HWRYEYY L89S Y &Ll 619'LL6'E sanmipusdxy [ereL
51500 poddng
SEL'E BEL'E 8eL'E 06O BYO
g Aepno (ede
GEO'60F SEY'60F XN frd Zvl'zee BunesedQ 8RO P S8OIMEG
LOEELE log'elL 696'22 BEC'06 sanddng
LLL'BZFL FARE T g ] 959'10€ Lo¥igL'L siyauag sskodws
6¥'08L _ Gi¥'0BL 99929 £81'269 saliejeg poyIsse|D
SL9'9E6"E G15'825'L 089'E0E S68'vZ’L sale|eg paledyned
STUNLANIdKI 9
L¥2'va'y Ly3'po9'y ves'eey eg'siL'y |NuAASY [B10L
55a°5ey SG0'e2Y SIE'e0l BEE'SZE SIUN0G B0 BUYO
Loz'I5e L0Z'1L82 209'Z6l 665°9S 520UN0g SJEIS PO
9£0'CEL 9e0'esl 9E0'E6E S30IN0G [RI9PSS
6YS'IEL'E S . $ 8. $ ; $ .8 $ . $ 6H5LELE 8 $ 6¥6'l6L'E § . Bjnusod Buipung |oquc) jesa
SANNIAIY vV
SpUN- Ind sanoey pun4 2o saPes  UDADNASUOD  SBALRSEY pund 1e101, PeTLISSY paIIIsaIn 12-0202 HY3A WIS
oL leuded InaY [exden [ooudS Aunog puog leadg euape) SNVHLPUNY  SNYVHLPUNG  SNYHIAUNY  NOLLOIMOMd MYIA-LLINN WIHTLNI 1S
$3dAL ANNE WI3HLO - SANN- NNIATY TVI034S eJauagy [BISUID [erBuag SANNE 1Y
sLOZ/9ZILL 121H1814 TO0RIS HILWVHI LATOSWNH - JLINN NYIHLINON

NOLLO3rOWd-L32ang YvaA1lL NN

11



ANWHNL) It 02-81 GASPUNNSISIAY

050'sE9 g g g $ 050588 § gl9'6z $ ££2'509
050'se9 0S0'se9 S19'6Z SE2'609
#05'02e {r0g"0z2)
05022 (r05‘022)
{r05'022) $05'022
19£°0Z8'Y 198028y 851'602 £05'0LL'Y
BEL'E gEL'E geL'e
G80° 205 650°205 £1542 ZYSBLY
8LL'YLE 8IL'FLL 696'22 60Z°18
LyS'ezH'L LrS'BZY'L 262'06¢ BrZ6ELL
6PE'GRL 6rE'SHL 899'48 £80°469
005'086'L 005'085*1 8z'Lie 0ZZ'e0L'L
loc02e'y LoE'0Ze Y vu6'ael L0F'LEEY
1oy Fa 659'ed SLE'E0) BEE'SZE
Log'L52 LoT'LGZ 208260 665'8¢
8E0'S61L 9c0'e61 9E0°E61
6OVI¥6'E 3 $. $ S &O¥IpS'E. $ S BOYLVE'S
Spund |Iv sones pung Aepno sanioey uogarngsuon Sanasey pung IRyt peLsey pajsann
Eer |ended eausy leudes 1004y9s Auno) puog (ejaedg eyalae) SNYHLPUND  SNvHLPUN  SNYML/pUNg
SAJAL NN HIHLG = —— SANN4 INNIATY TVIDTdSs —— |esauagy lesauan (ISETET)
sLoz/ezit L

NOLLO3rOud 139aN9 HYIA-LITNA

$ JONVTYE ONIONT D

JONYTvd ONINNIO3S aLSNray d
(3SvaYD3A) ISYILHONI SONVIVE AN 2

(sasn) seaimog JAO (eieL

suonnquuoy

sasq) 2340

S30.N0S BYIO

INQ S19jSURIL PUNKIENY]|

| suegsuey ] punpu
SISNSIIUNOS ONIINVNIA MIHLO "a
{S3UNLIANAIXT) SANNIAIY SSIO¥I D

samypuadig R0}

51500 Joddng
ofino Yo
Aegng jepdes
Bupesad( sai0 ¥ saatnes
sajddng
sjiiauag sakopdwy
saygjeg payissed
sae(eg pajesunsen
STHENLIONIIX3 '8
[nuaAay [ejoL

SAUN0S 2007 JOD

SPUNCS BIRIS JaUID

$80.IN0S jEUApY

8 . ERWOL Buipimd jeuog (ecoT]
SANNINIY v

€2-1202 ¥v3A TvasId
NOILOAMOHd UVYIA-LLTINW WIHELNI LSYIS
SONNA TV

LDHLISIA TOOHIS HIALHBYHD LAT0AWNNH - GILINN NYAHIYON

QO
1



¥P6°9.5%

)15} Mo ysedwueiu) 38t 02-61 40 GAWMI ISLDZ-6 LOTWOUYSEIURISIOVAA

oAlasay ‘SNVHL ‘pung jesauds) asueled yses pajoalord jeulq
V968 (Aue 1 suoneudosdde pastejep Bujpnjour) sojqelaney |£jo1
Pr6'9.L8 6Z0°'SES sgo'oby | 620°0L9 gzo'svl - ]| Zi0'6v6 912'600')L | 21L°110°L Joouejeg yses i
0 [ ssuadxg predesg |
0 asuadxy padsjaqg
0 ! 0 0 0 0 o 0 sajqeded
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 siqedied 9joN SNYNL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 4j
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 uidl
0 0 0 )] 0 0 0 0 SasN
8EL'E 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 000L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0009
028'201 8rl’L9 885'05 9lg'se 0e8'6% 8Z8'vY Lse've 006'cy  §000S
baL'LL 9029 9/£'6¢ 99L'}L 681’0l 990't S0L') 6SE°LL 000%
roc'sLL ave'chi 9el'skl L95'sPL 88’051 GGe'ehl 96L'Lyl 169'g¥L  Joooe
Lee'le LIE'6L S76°06 Wwe'eL 95.'16 8E6'PO zve've 04£26 oooZ
o9eL'lLlL €82'90C 0¥8'80¢ (N TA T4 LIV'SOT 126'602 9L6'661 piz'e6l §000L
0 199'¢ET 0 0 0 0 0 0 1999 Ald
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 196'cL6 |ssainog
£6¢ ggo'Lgz 19l'el £¥8'01L Liv'0L Liv 0l 1980t 699'01 £84'F1 sonusAsy [roo7]
L¥9'6e £glL'sgl 0 2¥'9e 0 0 0 0 0 SONUIARY d1el1g
gll'se oe6'cl let'ee BED'DL L€6'S 0 §50°¢ce gii'et 0 SINUSASY [elepoy
0 8¥6'ZS1 $82'90e 68/.'90¢ 8.9'vze G8/'00¢ 820'voE zz6'lee 820'79¢ |senusrey 4407
620'6ES S89'0v¥ 6£0'01L9 gzo'syL 2.0'6V6 9L2'600°L [ Z12'1p0°L | S¥S'S8L |1 3100 Jo sk ysen
3|gBAIS05Y aunp Ay udy yasem bménwm Aenuep h&Eoomm ADGWIBAON
0Z0Z ‘1€ 41990320 jJo sk asue|eq yses Buiuuibeg
SANNA IANASTY 2 TVHINTO - MO T4 HSVD WIHSLINI LSHIH (LINTWI1ddNS
§LI92/1LL LOMLSIA TOOHDS MALMYHD LATOgNNH - A3 LINN NNIHLINON

13



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subiject:
5.7 Approval of the Yreka Leaming Center field trip to Wolf Creek Oregon

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any out of county or overnight field frips.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Northern United Charter Schools
Field Trip Request Form 2019-20

Teacher: &)b’? l&t g&{f’oﬁt \Lo /YQ Qﬂf’é W@’&é] Date of Request: \\ l‘*’{ { [C"

Learning Center (if applicable): Y L C/

Date(s) of Trip: _ “ Kind of Trip: Day: ___ Out-of-County:_/X_ Overnight: ___
Purpose: C diver Educah o

Destination: _ 10b (.0 s . Wol £ Cree & { OK.

Number of Students: Lo Number of Adult Chaperones: %‘ g

51
Departure Date & Time: | l b \ 20 E}(pected arrival time at destination:. \ \ \'[ SCm/‘;
Other Stops & Times: _{ f}f—;‘ﬂ\‘) & (ST A T oy 590 f) o) l’)‘“} LA Uﬂ s
.,
Return Date & Time: ___\ \ 1 (s | 7= 6 O R0

Mode of Transportation:_ ~C L\OD fo’—f‘l S

Cost: ‘% 1o ~ Cd/ s ‘Other Costs: . Q/y
\ (0% ‘0 022D G » 4 (sub lt- purchase request or PAR as figcessary)
Teacher Signature: - Date: /[ ! /i / 19

Charter Director/Designee Signature: : Date:

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.

*School Board Approval: Date:

*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for

approval.

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for adminstrative approval.
Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or

Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or

Fax to: 707-476-8069

Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

Al adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time.

Revised: 8/23/19



s/ NU-SCS Van Request Form
Name! 9 l@ﬂ@ V\[m;]q((f\ //Zo{‘e/m B bado

Learning Center: Naf kf%é{’ AR Jm Loctbysles 1 rouCherter - L
Reserve Date(s): \ } [(ﬁ
How Many Vans X @ 3 4
Needed:
Driver's Names: 1 \/, Honz Wwihsla
2 (‘ﬁf?hc Basbedo
(Yes
Have you turned in all the required field trip paperwork? Not yet
N.[A\
Have you turned in your DMV Driving Report? CSE;S’J

Submit to"KI\/Iiller@nucharterS.org or Fax to 530-842-3226 Attn: Kirk
Forms that are partially filled out will not be considered for reservations.
Reservations are on a first come first serve basis.




Wolf Creek Job Corps, Glide, OR. Field Trip

Chaperones:

Cerelia Barbato 831-428-3510
Valerie Walsh 530-859-0179
David Walker 530-526-5055

ftinerary:

8:15 Leave YLC

11:45 Arrive for Lunch at Job Corps
12:30 Tour

2:00 Depart

5:00 Return YLC

Prospective Student List:
Lucas Guthrie
Maggie Grant
Summer Smith
Jaiden McKnight
Isaiah Sargent
Melina R.
Emaley Stone
Briana Mercado
Angelina Lynn
Robert Diaz

January 16



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background information and/or Statement of Need.:
Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enrollment and attendance

patterns, As our revenue is generated by our enrollment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrolliment as of 10/18/19 Attendance as of 10/18/2019:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 380 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 96.58%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 145 NU-Siskiyou Charter Schoal - 92.95%

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



l1e49AQ Jeaj |

TBENS) ._mm>_

ZT/90-81/50 =

ZT/90-81/50

1 §1/50-02/10

ST/S0-02/v0

L1/v0-/€2/€0 _

» |L1/v0-/€2/50

0z/€0-v2/20 |

~ [oz/e0vz/20

1Z/20-22/10 |

12/20-£2/T0

vZ/10-9T/21

“Tve/t001/z1

E€T/TT-8T/1T

E€T/ZT-8T/11

0ST ST/11-12/01 T6€ | ST/11-T12/0T
%5626 STEET SvT | sr/ot-£2/60 %8596 9'79¢ 08€ | 81/01-€2/60
%08'86 9Z'0€T GET 02/6-92/80 %6796 97'99¢ 6L¢ 0Z/6-92/80
vav % oA vay | |liowua Jony | | eBu=y e1eq vav % floauavay [ | jlosuz seny aSuey a1eg
100HIS YILYVHI NOADISIS-QILINN NYFHLYON | 100HIS ¥3L¥VHD LOT0SINNH-QILINN NYIHLION

SAOIY3d ONINYVIT A9 LHOdIH AYVINIINNS YAY ANY IDNVANILLY
STOOHDS Y3 LHVHD Q3LINN NYIHLYON




Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.2 Financial Reports for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each
school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls; Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



80:€€:20 6T0Z/€0/CT ¢ poaedaad poday

€ +1BWlo4 Bun pelag

aeq : uos |1eyag

umoys suonduasag 1unoday

Papn[au| @ sesUeIqUENIUF-DIg

pasoiddeun pue paaoiddy :  suoigaesuel) 3o
panoiddeun g paacaddy = A © siajsues) 1e8png
panosddy : 198png Suiuers

pPa12u1saYUn pue peyMisey :  adA) uonselixg
PalNsaYUN pUB Pa3OUISaY Jo uojieledas oN © uondQ uocpeiedag
A2HN0S3Y 20 © pI9Y peidlIssy

QNNnd : uo dnjoy /105

- - - - -- =0T
-- - - -- -8
- - - -8
- - - - - - N
- - - - - - .w
- - - - - - ¢
- - - - -- - .m
IONVY i Y207 HIS INAL Y0 LIG0 A IS3N (14
palaeles saduel piaig Po108|3S SUOIIEYISSE[I JUNCIDY
07 HYIATVISId NI SNIVINIY % T'85 610Z/0£/1T OL 6T0Z/T0/1T 6T0Z/TT 4vd SONN

0 39vd 61/€0/2TOT'00 OTTYV gootzr LY0d3Y ALIALLDY IVIDNYNIS NOAINSIS QILINN NYIHLIHON £v0



000 000 o000 000 610Z/T0/TT QaVMYOL JONYIVE
SINIWASHNGNIFY LSOD GILVONYW 0558

00vLZ'L8 000 00'SE0'SS  OUEDEZYT 6T0Z/0E/TT FDNVIVE ONION] %ET waenn
w+ QOY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON <+
00'vLTL8 000 QU'SED'SS  00'B0EZYT 6T0Z/TO/TT AHYMYOL IDNYIVE

SINN3IAIFY TVHIA3d YIHLO MV 0628

-STF0S'SE 000 ST'¥0S'sz 000 6TOZ/0E/TT IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMYHAHIAO s xx
000 ST'v0S'sT 0070 ALIAILDY T¥10L
S3Y 1S3¥04/HIS TvHNY 34NJ3S
-ST'P05'ST ST'P0S'SZ 6T0Z/ZZ/TT ¥0000Z-00 00000-000-0000-0000-0928-0-0000-29
000 o000 aoo oo 6T0Z/T0/TT Q¥YMUOd JDNVIVE

SANNJ IAYISIY 1STHOL 0978

00'€0E'y Q00 ooo 00°£0E'y 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVIVE ONIONI %000 44k
wx QOIY3d SIHL ALIALLOY ON 42
00'€0EY 000 000 00'E0EY 6T0Z/TO/TT QUYMHOL IONYIVE

X1 N3 NI LHVHD O1 SH34SNvHL 9608

00'890°0Z 000 000699  00'8SL'9T 6T0T/0E/TT 3ONY1VE DNIAN3 %0'SL rann
s QOHHAd SIHL ALIALLDY ON 24
00'890'0z 000 000699 00'852°92 6T0Z/T0/TT QYYMYO0J IDNVIVE

ANN3ATY ¥d3  ZT08

00'7Es’898 000 00'S6T'62S  00°LZ0'B6ET 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVIVE DNION3T BTTY sonenn
000 00°£22'8TT 000 ALIALLDY TY.10L
INFWNOILHOddY HIFINIAON
00°ZE8'898 00°€TL'8eT 610Z/SZ/TT 8¥T00Z-4L 00000-000-0000-0000-T108-0-0000-29
00°'s55'466 000 00'ZLP00F  00°LTO'B6E'T 6T0Z/T0/TT Q¥VYMHO4 FINVIVE
HVIA LNJHHND - AiV LvLS  T108

ON-4M  HOON3A NOILLdI¥253d NOILLJI¥IS3a LNNOJY
IONVIVE a343ENNINT  Q3ANIdX3  SHdL+ 31va JONIY343H Y201 HOS INNG TY0S Lrd0 A D53 a4
/Q3AI303d 135aNg ddv

QNN 3STUYILINT "HIS HILHVHD 29 ANNd
Q3ANTINI SNOILIYSNYYHL 19 Q3A0HddVYNA
07 YV3ATVISId Ni SNIVINGY % T'89 6T0Z/0E/TT OL 6T0Z/T0/TT 6T0Z/TT ¥vd SONN
T 319vd 61/£0/2T 0T°00"1 OITHVYY 09Tl 140d34d ALIALLDY TVIONYNIA NOABISIS 3LINA NYIHLYON €¥0
@



000 000 000 ao'o 6T0Z/0E/TT IDONVIVE ONIANT ok
+» QO3 SIHL ALIALLDY ON 4«
0c'0 000 000 00’0 6TOZ/T0/IT QYYMHOL IINVIVE
A3 HLSIUNN ¥4 SNOLLNAIYANGD 0868

00'P989T 000 o000 00'798°91T 6T0Z/0E/TT 3IDNYIVE ONIGN] %000T xa %
»x QO3 SIHL ALIAILOY ON x4
00'¥98°9T  00°0 000 0098’91 6T0Z/TO/TT QYVAMYO0d IDNYIVE

300 WOYd LH0ddV 4041 7648

-SL'ES9YZE 000 SLESY'PZE 000 6T0T/0E/TT IDNVIVE ONIGNT  NMVYOYIAD s«
000 SLES9YZE 000 ALIAIIDVY TVLOL
uoinquUIue) SaAN
-G4'€99'FZE SLESIVTE 6T0Z/SZ/TT T0000Z-Da 0000C-000-0000-0000-6698-0-0000-79
000 00’0 000 000 6T0T/TO/TT Q4VAMYOL JONVIVE

SINNIATY TYICTHIHLO TIV 6698

ON-4M  HOAN3A NOILdI¥IS3q NOIL4IHI53a LNNODOY
IINVIVE  QIYIWNDNI  QIANIAXT SHdL+ ALVa IONTHIAIY - TVIOT HIS INNA IVOD Lrdo A JS3H ad
fA3ARD3Y  1394N9 ddv

ONNd ISIYdYIINT "HOSYILYYHD 79 aNNd
QIAMINI SNOILOVYSNYHYL 19 QIACHddYNN
Q7 ¥VIATIVOSI3 NI SNIVINGY % 1'85 6T0Z/0E/TT OL 6T0Z/10/TT 6TOZ/TT ¥vd SONN
? 39vd 6T/E0/CT0T°001 OTTHYH B09TZf 180434 ALIALLDY TVIDONYNI NOAIMSIS JALINN NYIHLIHON €0
4]

-£0'¥92 000 L0TL9'T DOBOPT 6T0Z/DE/TT JONVIVE ONIONT  NMYHAYIAO w4 us
#x QOIY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON ««
Avh T4 00’0 LO'TL9'T  0O'SOF'T BI0Z/TQ/TT AYVYAMHEC 2INVYIVE
AS3¥IALNI 0998

00'¥S6°42 000 000 00'vS6'/T 6T0Z/0E/TT IONVIVE DNIONI %60 00 Tas x
*3 QOIY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON 44
00'VSE°LT 000 000 00'156°LT 6T0Z/T0/TT A¥YMUOH IINVIvE

SINNIATY ILVIS HIHLO Y 0658

-00'8v0'r 000 00'sy0’y 000 BTOZ/OE/TT IONVIVE ONIANT  NMTUCHIAD s
Qoo oosy0'y 000 ALIALLIVY TVI0L
INVHD 42079 3LVYANVIN 07-6T .
-00°'8v0Y 00'8¥0't 610Z/22/1T 05T00Z-4L 0000C-000-0000-0000-0558-0-0000-29+



JONVIVE

0Z HYIA TVISIH NI SNIYINGY % T°8S
€ I9Vd6T/€0/ZT 01001 OTTUYd 809TZr

7£7980'E9¢E

¥4°9EE'S9E

¥£°962'L9E

¥LL9E'89E

¥L978'69€

YTrTLELE

PL9EE'ELE

YT'SET'SLE

6t'958'9LE

61'90F'6LE

GV ZITZ8E

65°T68'S8E

6S'IFT88E 000

S3IYVIVS SHIHOVAL Q3LvIi4ILY3D  00TT

ON-4M  "OaN3IA
Q3¥3IaNNINTG G30NIdX3

000sZ'T

00'096°T

00'TLOT

00'6LY'T

05282

05219

098641

SZ'TZL'T

00'055°C

00'90£°2

OT'6LL'E

000S2'T

£0'5Z8°0£9 000

31va AINFYILIY
FLET EWEH

QNN 3STHdYILNT "HOS HIALHWHD

NOCILdI¥D53d

135an4d ddv

NOLLAI¥IS3A LNNOJIY
Y201 HIS ONNA TVYOD Lra0 A D534 O

7% aNnd

Q3ANTINI SNOLLYSNYYL 19 QIAOHddVYNN

6TOZ/0E/TT QL 6T0Z/TO/T
140d3Y ALIALLDY TVIDNYNIA

6T0T/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/1T 6TL0TT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/1T 6TLOTT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad
6T0Z/£0/1T 6TLOTT-Ad
6102/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTI-Ad
6TOZ/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad

610Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad

T¥'8EP'TET  00'08S°005

1676496 00'€T9'L19'T

6T0Z/TT 4vd SONN

NOAINSIS AILINN NYIHIYON £+0
1]
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-00¥T-29
00000-000-000T-0T TT-001T-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0T TT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0T TT-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-Z9
00000-000-000T-0T TT-00TT-0-0000-29

00000-000-02TT-0££5-00TT-0-0059-29

00000-000-000T-0TT1-00TT-0-0000-29

610Z/T0/TT Q¥¥MH0d IONVIvE
SIMVIVS SHaHOVAL Q3L¥DHILHID  00TT

STVLOL 0008444



6L'ESSTEE

BL'E/BTEE

6L°80Z°2¢E

6L°897'SEE

0L TZ09EE

¥9'6LF'8EE

Yy eTLOPE

¥9'689'TE

¥9°09L'EVE

79 6EZ'SYE

YT LTT'8E

YL ZTLBYE

PTLISBYE

6E'8ES'0SE

GE'880'ESE

68'95L4°S5¢

68'0£8'05E

62°080'65€

68°0¥3'65E

68'5.8'65€

Or'8Z9°09¢

ocagy

00'SET

00°090°€

TS'2SL

YE'BSFE

00'0sz'z

00'096'T

00°TL0'T

00'6LP'T

0S°££8'C

00's65

00'S0T

STTLULT

00°055T

05'£99'C

00'SL0'T

007052t

00°085

00°SEZ

TSCSL

¥E'8SY'Z

6TOZ/0Z/TT 6TOZET-Ad
610Z/0Z/TT 6TOZIT-Ad
6T0Z/0Z/1T 6TOZTT-Ad
6TOE/0Z/TT 6TOTIT-Ad
6TOT/OZ/TT 6TOZIT-Ad
6T0Z/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad
6TOZT/0Z/TT GTOCTT-Ad
6TOZ/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad
6T0Z/0Z/TT 610ZTT-Ad
6T0Z/0Z/TT 6T0ZTT-Ad
6TOZ/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad
BT0Z/0Z/1T 6T0ZTT-Ad
6T0Z/0T/TT 6TOZTT-Ad
6T0Z/0Z/TT 6T0ZTT-Ad
6T0Z/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad
610Z/0Z/T1 6TOZTT-Ad
6T0Z/0Z/TT 6T0ZTT-Ad
6T0T/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad
6102/£0/11 6TL0TT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad

6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-QTTT-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-00¥T-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TT1-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00600-000-0001-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-0001-01T1-00TT-0-0000-29
0Q0000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-TO00-29
006000-000-02TT-04£5-00TT-0-0059-29
00000-000-000T-01TT-00TT-0-T000-29
oﬂ.uooo-ooc-cooﬁ-o.n TT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-001T-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0111-00TT-0-0000-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29



1568575 005201 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T1T-00¥Z-0-T000-Z9
ISPI9'Ss 000 6v'600'TE  00¥T9'98 6T0Z/10/TT QUYMHOL ANV IvE
VS ID1440IVIINHIALTYOIMTTD  00vE

SLvzL'a 000 ST'E0T'T  00°'826'8 6T0Z/0E/TT IONVIVE DNIAN] YBE'SL rrx
oo o0'zRY oo ALIALLOY TVLOL

SL¥TL'9 00DtIE 610Z/02/TT 6T0ZTE-Ad Q0000-000-0018-0000-00¢<¢-0-0000-29

SL'YEO0L 00'ZLE 610Z/40/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00ZZ-0-0000-29
cL'9ov't 000 STIZST 00’8768 6T0Z/T0/TT QYVYMHOL IINVIVE

SAHVIVS LHOddNS AIFISSY1D  00ZE

6T'9/T'6TE 000 TL'EOFT8T  00'085'00S SIVLOL 000T wuann

-05'44€°2T 000 0SLLE'CT 000 GT0Z/OE/TT IONVIVE BNIANT  NMYHIUIACsn s
000 Q0'STT'E 000 ALAILY TYLOL

JO|ISUNDY BjIA

-0S° LLE'TT 0g°Le 6T0T/0Z/TT 6TOTTT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-0000-29

10[a5Una) BNaJA

-00'05E2T 0s'iT 6TOZ/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-0000-29

05 TLETT 00'090'€ 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-002T-0-T000-2%
-05'79Z'6 000 0s'79z'e 000 6T0T/T0/TT QUYMYOI 3ONVIVE

AYVIVS LHO4dNSTldNd 1432 00ZT

ON-4M  HOAaNIA NCIL1dId253a NOIL4IY2S3a INAOIDY
FONVIVE J3¥3gINNONT O30N3dX3d  SHdl+ EIA(UCBIELEEEL] TwIC0T HIS INNG TVOD Lr80 A D834 ad
/A3NI3D3Y 139aNg ddv

aNNd 3SIYdYALNG "HOS HALdVHD 29 ONNd
Q3dNTONI SNOILIVSNYYL 1S dIAO0UddYNN

0T H¥IATVISIH NI SNIVINTY % T'85 6T0Z/0E/1T OL 6T0Z/10/1T 6T0Z/TT Yvd SONN
¥ 30vd 6T/£0/ZE OT'001 OTTYHYd 80972l 140434 ALIAILDY TYIDNYNIS NOAINSIS GILINM NYIHLYON EVO
]

GL'ESSTEE 000 TT9Z069T  0D'08S'00S 6TOZ/0L/TT IINVIVE DNIGNA %Z'99 wasx

000 08’8595 000 ALIAILDY IVLOL



BEQET'OT
6E'699°0T
68'7LL0T
68'9€0°TT
68 THI'TT

0S'vL9'TT

FONVIVE

02 YY3IATVOSId NI SNIVINTY % T'8S
S 39Vd6T/£0/ZT 010071 OTTHY4 8091Z(

0SPIOZT

0S'ZY¥STT 000

1S'TZ6'St

16"1Z6'sY

15Ty

18°TrT'6V

15°L06'6¥

15°L01°2S

TSZES'ES

00’621

05201

00"z

00501

T9°Zes

oo'ore

610Z/20/11 6TLOTT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad
6TOZ/L0/1T 6TLOTT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/1T 6TLOTT-Ad

6T0Z/L0/TT 6T/0TT-Ad

00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-79

00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0E-Z9

00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0000-29

00000-000-000T-0T TT-0062-0-0000-22

00000-000-000T-0T TT-0062-0-0T0E-29

(0000-000-000T-0FTT-006Z-0-0T0E-29
SAMVIVS A3IJISSVID HIHLO  006Z

ON-BM HOON3IA
Q3IY3IGNNIONT  JIaN3JX3

Q0'ges

000 6P Z0L0P  00'FZ998

000022

00'1ZTT

00599

00°002T

00°SZr'T

00°£00'T

09°80L"S

2iva IDNIYI4TY
Jaananay

QNN ISIHAUILNT "HIS HALHYHD

NOLLdI¥253a

NOIL4¥353A LNNODDY
Y07 HIS INNA TV0D LIY90 A 534 a4

1390N49 dd¥

29" anNnd

Q3aMINI SNOILOYSNVYHL 19 QIADHddYNN

6T0Z/OE/TT OL 6T0Z/T0/TT
1Y0d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDNYNIL

6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad
0O 1ST8T

008696 000
BT0Z/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad
6T0Z/02/1T 6T0ZTT-Ad
6T0Z/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad
6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad
6T0T/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad

610Z/40/TT 6TL0TT-Ad

610Z/0E/TT 3DNVIVE DNIANI

610Z/TT V4 SONN
NOAMSIS QILINA NYIHLYON £70
g
00000-000-000T-0T TT-006¢-0-0000-29
6T0Z/T0/TT QYVYMYOH IONVIVE
SAYYIVS Q314ISSYID HIHLO 0062

mﬁo.mm * ko
ALIAILOY IVLOL

00000-000-00£2-0000-00¥2-0-0000-29
00000-000-00£2-0000-00¥2-0-0000-29
00000-000-00£2-0000-00¥2-0-0000-29
00000-000-00£Z-0000-00¥Z-0-0000-29
00000-000-00£2-0000-00¥2-0-0000-29

00000-000-0042-0000-00¥2-0-0000-29



02 HVIATVISH NI SNIVINTY % T'85
9 39Vd 61/€0/ZT 0T'0071 OTTYVd 8091l

LT'ESY'06

£8'15¥°06

76'€68°06

¥I'0PS'TE

16°55T'%6

LT6L9'P6 000 0£°1£8'9T

00°Ev8Yy

00'Ev8Y

00°TLE'S

05°8L1'S

05'929'S

05'620°

GE6SSL

6EELY'S

6€'609'6

oLy

SO9EY

'ar9

LLST9'T

9T'ETs

9z'68Y'2S  00°0

000 00°'80F'€T

00'ges

05'201

00’861

00°ESE'T

68625

00'v16'T

00'9ET

Q0Le9

QNN ISIMIY3LNT "HOS HALHYHD 29 aNnd
Q3AMIONI SNOLLDYSNYYL 19 3A0UddYNN
6T0Z/0E/TT OL6T0Z/T0/TT 6TOZ/TT Hv4 SONN

LY0d3Y ALIALLV TYIONYNIE NOADISIS Q3LINM NY3IHLHON €10

1]
BTOZ/LO/TT YTZEFA-NG

610Z/L0/TT 6TZ0TT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
6102/£0/1T ¥TEPQ-ND

6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-01TT-T0T £-0-T000-29
6T0Z/£0/TT ¥ZEPA-NA

610Z/£0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-0Z1T-04L5-TOTE-0-0059-29
610Z/£0/TT ¥TEVA-NY

610Z/£0/TT 6T/OTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
610Z/£0/TT ¥ZEVT-NG

610Z/£0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29

£8°08STTT 6T0Z/T0/TT QY¥MHOL FJONVIVE

Q3LVOHILYAD SHIS  TOTE

PLETEDS  OOEOB'ETT STVLOL QDO st
00'TSC'8T 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVIVE DNIONT %S9 wrax
05°669'L 000 ALIAILDYIVLIOL

610Z/0Z/TT 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0E-€9
6107/02/TT 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0E-¢9
610Z/0Z/TT 610ZT1-Ad 00000-000-0007-0111-0062-0-0000-29
6T0Z/0Z/TT 6TOTTT-Ad 00000-000-0001-0TTT-0062-0-1000-29
610Z/07/T1 610TTT-Ad (0000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0E-29
610Z/0Z/T1 6TOTTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TT1-0062-0-0000-29
6T0Z/0Z/TT 6T0TTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TT1-0062-0-0T0£-¢9
6T0Z/02/1T 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-010€-29



-02'£96 eV LCT 610Z//0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad (0000-000-000T-0T T T-T0EE-0-0000-29
-L1'SE8 000 LLSER 000 6TOZ/TO/TT QYYMYOT IDONYIVE
Q31VDIAILHAD ALIMND3S TVID0S  TOEE

65°SEET 000 81’6529  £L'7RS'ET 6T0Z/0%/TT 3DNVIVE DNIAN3 HGEL wwwn
000 I8'69E"T 000 ALIAILIY TV.LOL
6102/02/TT PZEFA-NG
69°SEELT £6°759 6T0Z/0Z/TT 6TOZTI-Ad 00000-000-00/Z-0000-20Z€-0-0000-29
6T0Z//0/1T ¥ZEXQ-NE
T9'066'L1 88 V1L 6T0T/L0/1T 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-20T€-0-0000-29
Ot'SOL'ST 0070 IE°688Y  LL'PBS'ET 610¢/T0/TT GYVMYOL IDNVIVE

QIAHISSYTI SHad  Z0ZE

-8T°OVLT 00D 8TOvLT 000 6T0Z/0E/TT ADNVIVE ONIANT  NMYYQHIAOswsx
000 9LS00'T 000 ALIAILDY IVLOL
610Z/0Z/1T vZEba-Ng
8T'OVLT 19167 6T0Z/0Z/TT 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-OT T T-T0ZE-0-0000-29
610Z/0Z/TT vZevd-Ng
-15'8t1'2 1TT1T 6T0Z/0Z/TT 6TOTTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-T0ZE-0-007T-29
610Z/L0/TT ¥ZEVA-NG
-0E /82T T2'TTZ 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOZE-0-00¢T-29
6T0Z/L0/TT ¥ZEFA-NG
-60°920°C £9'16T 6TOZ/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0Z E-0-0000-29
TP'VELT 000 rYEL'T 000 610Z/T0/TT QYVMHOL IINYIvE
. QALYH4I14ID SHAd  TOZE
T6'E0698 000 S6'0¥9YT  £8°055'T1T : 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVIVE DNIQNT %6 LL s
000 STSLL’L 000 ALIAILDY V101
6T0Z/0Z/TT ¥2Era-NE
76'£06'98 ¥1'95¢ 610Z/0Z/TT 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-0Z1T-0££5-TOTE-0-0059-29
6I0Z/0Z/TT YZERA-NG
90°095"L8 oLy 610Z/0Z/T1 610ZTT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/0Z/TT PTEFA-NE
91°v9E'1 8 0T'621°C 610Z/0Z/1T 610Z1T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0TE-0-0000-29
6102/0Z/1T ¥ZEbA-Na
98°'£6v'68 1£'656 610T/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-TOTE-0-1000-Z9

Q2LVDIIILEID SHIS  TOTE

ON-4M  ¥OGN3A NOI11dI¥253d NOI1dI¥253Q INNODDY
IDNYIVE  JIWIGWNONI  QIANIAXT SudL+ 31va IONIHIITY T¥D07 HIS INN4 V0D 190 A D53 a4
/Q3AI3D3Y  1394N9 ddv



6T0Z/0Z/1T ¥ZEPA-NY

6TEL6E ET'IFC 6T0Z/0T/TT 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0£E-0-0000-25
610Z/0Z/TT ¥TEba-Ng

ozTY 68'ce 6T0Z/02/1T 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-Z0EE-0-1000-29
610Z/L0/TT ¥ZEbQ-Ng

TEFOEY +8'1€ 610Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad D0000-000-000T-0TTT-20EE-0-1000-29
610Z/L0/TT vZEPQ-NG

ST'OEE'd 94709 610Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0T06-29
6T0Z/L0/TT PTEFa-NA

16'96E"y 90'ET 6102/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0% £-0-0000-29
6T0T/£0/TT ¥ZERQ-NE

L6'6TH'Y 8T'282 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-006-00£.2-0000-20E£-0-0000-29
610Z/20/TT vTEPA-NG

ST /0L (4 A4 6T0Z/£0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0000-29

IE68LY 000 Zr'99Z'c  6L650°L 6102/10/1T GYVYMHOL IINVIVE

QIHISSYTID ALIYNI3SIVID0S  Z0gE

-V ISET 000 LFLSET 000 6TOZ/OS/TT IDNVIVE ONIAONT  NAVHOHIAOw wws
000 0728 000 ALIALLDY 19101
610Z/02/TT +ZEPA-NA
L LSET veig 610Z/0Z/1T 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-T000-29

QaLVIIEILYID ALIMNDAS TYID0S  TOLE

ON-4M  HOANIA NOILdI¥253a NOLLdIMD53G INNOIDY
PNYIVE  QIYIEWNINT  JIONIIXT  SudL+ 3LYa IDNIYI4TY w207 HIS INNS V0D L1890 A J534 a4
JQIAIFOIY  139DANA ddv

ANN4 ISIHdYILND "HOS HALMYHD  29¢ aNNd
Q3AMIINI SNOLLDYSNYYL 19 JIAOUdd NN

0Z YY3A TVISH NI SNIVINGY % 1'85 6T0Z/05/1T OL6TOZ/T0/TT 6T0Z/TT dv4 SINN

¢ 19vd 6T/€0/ZT OT'001 OTTHY4 R09TEM 140434 ALIAILDY TYINYNIL NOAMSIS AILINN NYIHLHON €40

@
6TOZ/0Z/TT HZEra-nNa

-€9'STET ¥6°EET 6TOT/0Z/TT 6TOCTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-TOEE-0-0000-29
6102/0Z/11 ¥Zeba-Na

-69'T61'T 6188 6T0Z/0Z/TT 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-0001-0TTT-TOEE-0-00F1-29
610Z/L0/TT PTEFO-NE

QT'EETT 6t°85 610Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-00¥T-29
6T0Z/L0/TT FZEVQ-NE

L PL0T 16T 6102/£0/TT 6T/0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-T000-29

6T0Z/L0/TT ¥ZEVA-NE



0£'69.'F LE0 6T0T/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
610Z/0Z/TT ¥ZEra-NG

19'69L'Y 01652 6TOT/0Z/TT 6TOTTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-OTTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
610Z/0Z/TT ¥Zera-NA
LE'600'S ST'S8 6T0T/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad 0000G-000-000T-0TTT-TTE5-0-T000-29

QALVOIALLYAD - JUVOIAIW  TTEE

ON-YM  HOON3IA NOILdI43530 NOLLdI¥I53Q INNOJDY
JONVIVE GIHIDINNING  QIONAdKI  SYdl+ 31VYQ IINIYIJH %207 HOS DNN4 190D Lrdo A 2534 a4
/Q3AIE23Y  139aN4 ddv

- ANN4 3SIYAYALNT "HIS HLMVYHD  29° aNNd
d3ANTINI SNOLLDYSNYYL 19 IACHIVYNN
0Z YY3A T¥ISHH NI SNIVW3Y % T°8S 6T0Z/0E/TT QL 6T0Z/T0/TT 6T0Z/TT 44 SINN
8 39vd 61/£0/ZT 0T'001 OTTYvd 8091zl 140d3Y ALIALLDY TVIDNYNIH NOAMSIS JILINN NYIHLYON £10
1]
610Z/0Z/TT +ZEPQ-NE

79'v60S 89°€T 6T0Z/0Z/1T 6TOTTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-004T-29
i 6T0Z/10/TT YZEYQ-NE

0Z'80T'S 805 610Z/L0/1T 6T£0TT-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-04/S-TTEE-0-0059-29
6102//0/TT ¥ZEbQ-Ng

85°85T'S {£0 610T/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/L0/TT $ZErQ-NE

S6'8ST'S 0L6LT 6107//0/1T 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TT££-0-0000-29
610T/L0/TT #ZEFQ-NA

S9'8EYS Lo 6102/40/1T 6T£0TT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
6102/£0/TT ¥ZEbA-NE

LE'BLY'S 90°€9 610Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-TO00-Z9
6T0Z/L0/TT ¥ZEVA-NE

£7TYSS 89'€T 6T02/L0/1TT 6T/0TT-Ad 006000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-001T-79

T1'955'S 000 IETO0L' T ZY'8SE'L 6T0Z/TO/TT QYVYMHYO4 IINVIVE

QALVOIILYAD - JYVOIQIN TTEE

25504’ 000 TCTSE'E  64'990°L 610Z/0¢/TT JONVIVE ONIONT WG TG wwnn
000 08'S80'T 000 ALIAILDY TYLOL
6T0Z/0Z/TT ¥TELPA-NE
15'€0L'E SS'6TT 6102/0Z/TT 6TOCTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0£5-0-0TOE-79
6102/0Z/TT ¥ZEPQ-NY
ZTEZRE TT6T 6TOZ/0Z/TT 6TOZET-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0EE-0-0000-29

610Z/0Z/TT ¥ZEYA-NA
YE'ZVR'E S6'0ET 6T0Z/0¢/TT 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0000-29



610Z/L0/TT vZEPA-NE

£9'E6L'EY SL0TS 6102/L0/TT 6T/0TT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOVE-0-1000-29
6T0Z/L0/TT YZEVA-NE

8€V0E a1z 610Z/0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTI-I0VE-0-00PT-29
6T0Z/£0/TT ¥TEFA-NE

28'025r £E'51S 610Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOVE-0-0059-29
6T0Z/£0/1T ¥TZEYQ-NE

ST9E0'sP 69°76E'C 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-TOFE-0-0000-29

¥8°8T¥'LF 000 OT'ZSEYT  +6°08L'T9 610Z/10/TT QYYMHO4 IONYIvE

QALYIHILHAD IUVTIM B HIIVIH - TOPE

91°998 00’0 66'E8Z ST'059°T 6TOZ/0E/TT IONYIVE ONIAONI %ETG wwan
000 £6'€SZ oo ALAILIV IVLOL

610Z/07/TT ¥EEVA-Ng

91998 79'61 610Z/0Z/1T 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2TEE-0-T000-29
610Z/02/TT ¥ZEVA-NY

8.'s88 osv 6102/0Z/TT GTOZLT-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-2 LE£-0-0000-29
6T0Z/0T/1T peEra-Ng

8T'068 6145 6T0Z/0Z/TT 6TOTTT-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-ETEE-0-0000-29
, 610Z/0Z/1T ¥TEVQ-NY

10°8Y6 7908 6TOZ/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/0Z/1T HZEPA-Ng

69846 96°LT 6T0Z/0Z/1T 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TET-ZTEE-0-0TOE-T9
6107/£0/T1T vzera-Ne

£9'900'T 6€'S 6T0T/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-¢TEE-0-0000-29
6102//0/TT ¥ZEPA-NA

¥0TI0'T 91'£9 610Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-2 T£€-0-0000-29
610Z/L0/TT vLEra-NE

0Z°6L0'T Gtr'L 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad Q0000-000-000T-OTTE-ZTEE-0-T000-29
6TOZ/L0/TT ¥ZEFA-NG

59'930'T £TET 6T0T/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZLEE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/£0/1T ¥ZEFA-NG

88'SOT'T 1TFT 6TOZ/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-OT TT-Z TEE-0-0TOE-2Z9

60°02ZT'T 000 20°0es ST0S9°T 6T0Z/T0/TT QUVAYOL IINYIVE

Q3HISSVID - JUVIIAIN  TTEE

YO'SEL'Y 000 8EETST  TYRSZL 6T0Z/0E/TT IONVIVE ONIANI %Z'59 wunxk
000 10°128 000 ALIALLOY TYLOL
6T0Z/0Z/TT vZEra-Ng
Y0'SELY 9Z'vE 6T0Z/0Z/1T 6TOZET-Ad 00000-000-02TT-0££5-TTEE-0-0059-29

610Z/0Z/TT ¥ZebA-Ng



-69°ZOF'T 000 69°/82'9  00'S88Y STOZ/OE/TT IINVIVE ONIANT  NAVYHOYIAD a4
00'0 69°S8¥'T 00D ALIALLOV TYLOL
6I0Z/0Z/TT ¥ZErQ-NE
“69'Z0V'T ¥£'60F 610Z/0Z/TT 6T0Z1T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0VE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/0Z/TT ¥TEra-Ne
-GE'E66 ¥€'60% 610Z/02/TT 6T07TT-Ad 00000-000-00£ Z-0000-Z 0 E-0-0000-29
6102/L0/TT ¥TZEPG-NG
-10'%8S 19°452 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0vE-0-1000-29
6T0Z/L0/1T $TEPA-NA
“bE'9ZE ¥£'60F 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-004 Z-0000-Z0F£-0-0000-29
00'£8 000 00Z08'Y  00'SE8'? 6T0T/TO/TT QUYMYOH FONVIVE
QIHISSY1D IUVIIIM B HITVAH  Z0bE
£TI8P6E 000 T£'86C°2C  ¥6°08L°19 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVIVE ONIONT %6ED wmw
000 i9'9vs’. 000 ALIALLDY T¥1O0L
6T0Z/0Z/TT vTEva-Na
£2°I8Y6E ¥t 6T0Z/0Z/T1 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-01 TT-TOPE-0-00FT-29
6TOZ/0Z/TT ¥ZEPQ-NS
£9°869'6E SE'E86'T 6T0Z/0Z/T1 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0PE-0-0000-29
6TOZ/0Z/TT YTEPA-NG
ZO'T89'TH ££'STS 6T07/07/T1 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-0Z1T-0£4S-TOVE-0-0059-29
6T0Z/0Z/TT $TEPA-NA
SE/6TTY 9L LLTT 6T0Z/0Z/T1 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0¥E-0-T000-29
6T0Z/0Z/1T YZErA-NA
ITGLE'Er 6S'Y 6T0Z/0Z/T1 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOVE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/L0/TT YEZEPA-NE
0L BLE'SY 65 6T0Z/£0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTE-TOVE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/L0/TT YZEPA-NE
67 PRE'EY ¥E607 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-T0YE-0-T000-Z9
QILYIIILYED IYV41IM B HITVAH  TObE
ON-4M  HOAQN3A NOILdi¥2S3qa NCIL4I¥2530 LINNOODY
IINYIVE  QIHIBWNINT  QIANITAXT  SHdL+ 31va IDNIYIH3Y Y2071 HIS INNJ TVOD 1rd0 A D538 a4

07 YVIATWOSI NI SNIVINDY % T'8S
& 30Vd 61/€0/2T0T°00"1 OTTHVY 809Tef

/Q3NTI3Y 13DANG ddv
QNN ISIHYILNG "HIS HAEEVHD
Q3aNTINI SNOILIVSNYYL 1D QIACHIYNN
6TOZ/0E/TT OL 6TOZ/T0/TT
LHOd3Y ALIALLDY TVIDNYNIA

79 annd

610¢/TT V4 SONN
NOAMSIS QILINA NYIHLYON £40
)



sp8e
oT'6t

£5'79T

€S5¥9T

00'59T

8T°991

[AN LIS

590 6TOT/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-205€-0-0000-2¢
aoo 0241 06'95 ET0Z/TO/TT QYYMYOS DNYIVE
QAISSYID - INIWAOTAINANGD - Z0SE

oo LLSR 0£°0sZ 6T0Z/0E/TT I2NVIVE DNIAN] %6759 aksn
000 £€'82 000 ALIALLIV V101

610Z/0Z/TT ¥ZEFG-NA

o 610Z/0Z/1T 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-00¥1-29
610Z/0Z/TT ¥ZEVa-NE

8T'T 610Z/02/TT 6T0CTT-Ad 00000-000-02TT-0££5-TOSE-0-0059-29
610Z/0Z/TT ZEVA-NE

¥6'C 610Z/02/TT 610ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTI-T0SE-0-T000-Z9
6102/0Z/11 ¥eska-NE

87'8 610Z/0Z/TT 610ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-T0SE-0-0000-29

Q31VIId41LH3D - INJWAOTHWANN  TOSE

FINVIVE a3H3IFNNING

ON-4M  HOON3IA NOILdI¥OSs3aa NOILdI¥2530 LNNO2DY
a30N3dXa SHdL+ 31vQd IONIYIA3Y T¥207 HOS INNJ Y00 140 A D53 G4
fa3niEd3y  13Dana ddv

ANNd ISIHCYALNG "HOS ¥3LdvHD €97 aNDd
Q3QMIONE SNOLLIVSNYYL 19 QIAOUddVYNN

07 YYIA VIS NI SNIVINTYH % T°8S 6T0Z/0E/TT OL6TOZ/TO/TT 6T0Z/TT 4v4 SINN

0T 39Yd 6T/£0/ZT 0T'00"1 OTTHV4 809TZl 1HOdIH ALIALLDY TYIDNYNIA NOAINSIS QILINN NHIHLYON £+0

B
6T0Z/0Z/1T vZEPA-Ng

ObLLT 100 6T0Z/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0ETT-T0SE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/10/TT vZEPA-NG

TLLT or'T 6TOZ/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T05E-0-T000-Z9
6T0Z/L0/TT ¥ZEVA-NE

18'8L1 Lo 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-OTTT-TOSE-0-00¥T-29
6T0Z/L0/TT +ZEFA-NA

8T'6LT €T 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0££5-T0SE-0-0055-29
610Z/L0/TT ¥ZEPA-NA

0T8T 81 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
610Z/L0/TT ¥ZEPA-NA

6T°E8T 100 610Z/£0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
610Z/L0/TT +ZEPA-NE

0Z'E8T 99'6 610Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-TOSE-0-0000-29

97761 000 vrLs 0£'052 6T0Z/TO/TT QYYMHOD IINVIVE

A30W0IILHAD - LNJWACTdWANN  TOSE



ON-UM  HOAN3A NO!LdIYIS3a NOLLJIYDSIA INNOIDV
DNYIVE  0IYIAWNIONT  QIANIdXT  SHdL+ 31%a IDNIWILIY Tv20T HIS 3NN V09 L0 A D53y a4
/a3AII03Y 1390N4 ddv

ANNd ISIYdYALINT "HIS Y3LHYHD  29° aNnd
A3aNIINI SNOLLVSNYYL 19 QIACHAdYNN

07 YVIATYISH NI SNIVWIY % T'8S 6TOZ/0/TT OL 6T0T/10/1T1T 6T0Z/TT V4 SONN

TT 39Vd 6T/€0/ZTOT00T OTTYYH 8091Zf LH0d3Y ALIALLDY TVIONVYNIZ NOARISIS QILINN NYIHLIYON 70

@
610Z/£0/1T ¥TEPQ-NA

T£°9900T 5Z'0 610Z/£0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-01 T E-TOYE-0-0000-29
610Z/£0/TT YTEPA-NE

£6'990°0T 96 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-01TE-T09€-0-000T-29
6T0Z/L0/1T vZEra-Ng

659/0'0T $9'97 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09E-0-1000-29
6T0Z/L0/TT tTeba-Ng

¥Z'S0T0T pse 610Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-0Z1T-0£LS-TO9E-0-0059-Z9

89°0FTOT 000 ¥TIST  TSE99TT 6T0T/T0/TT QUYMHOL 3ONVIVE

Q3LV¥DI41LHID - dINOD SHINHOM  TOSE

09°0€ 00'0 0£9¢ 0695 . 6TOZ/0E/TT IINYIVE ONIONI %8'ES wohsre
000 058 000 ALIAILDY TYLOL

6TOZ/0Z/TT ¥ZEVA-NG

09°0¢ 66'T 6T0Z/0Z/11 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-00.£Z-0000-Z05€-0-0000-29
6T0Z/0Z/1T ¥ZEPA-Ng

657€ 29°0 6T0Z/0Z/T1 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTE-Z0SE-0-T000-29
B10Z/0Z/TT FTErd-Ng

IT'EE 90'T 6T02/0Z/T1 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-01 T T-20SE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/0Z/TT YZEPA-NG

£E'vE 9T'0 6102/0Z/T1 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0SE-0-0000-Z9
610T/0Z/1T vZEYA-NG

6t'FE 820 6T0Z/02/1T 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TET-Z0SE-0-0T0E-Z9
6T0Z/L0/TT YTEFA-NE

LE'SE 1£'2 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-00/.2-0000-20S£-0-0000-29
6TOZ/L0/1T vTEVQ-NG

89'/% 970 6T0Z/10/1T 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-Z0SE-0-1000-29
6TOZ/L0/TT ¥TEVQ-NG

vBLE €0 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-0001-0TTT-Z0SE-0-DT0E-29
610Z/L0/TT FZeva-NE

97'8¢ 610 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z05£-0-0000-279

610Z/L0/TT vZEPA-NE



6T0Z/0Z/TT ¥ZEYA-NE

LL'866'T S9°0F 610Z/02/TT 6T0ZTTI-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z09€-0-0000-29
6T0Z/0T/TT ¥ZEVA-NG

Pe0'T 0BET 610Z/02/TT 6T0ZTI-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTI-Z09€-0-1000-29
6T0Z/0T/TT ¥ZEFQ-NG

ZT8Y0'T 89°61 610Z/0Z/TT 6T0ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-209€-0-0T05-29
6T0Z/0¢/1T ¥ZEFQ-NS

06°£90'C 9T'E 610Z/02/TT 610ZTT-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-209€-0-0000-29
610Z/0Z/1T PTEPA-ND

90'T/0'T P81 610Z/02/TT 610ZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0000-29
6T0Z/L0/TT PTEFA-ND

09260 £5'ET 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-209€-0-0000-29
6T0Z/£0/TT $ZEPT-NT

€1'90T'Z ST'LY 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-209£-0-0000-29
6102/£0/TT ¥ZEPA-NA

8E°€5TT 0001 6T0Z/L0/TT 6T£0TT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-209€-0-0T0E-29
6T0Z/10/TT vTEVQ-NG

8c'€91"e ¥T'S 6T0T/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09£-0-T000-29
610Z/£0/TT PEEVA-NA

79'891°2 6LE 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TL0TT-Ad  00000-000-00T8-0000-Z09€-0-0000-29

TFELT'T 000 0Z'6L¥ 191592 6T0Z/TO/TT QYVYMYOL IDNYIVE

QIIISSYTD - dINOD SYIHYOM TO9E

ZU'E9S6 000 Ov'00T'Z  2S'€99'TT 6T0Z/05/TT IINVIVE ONIONT %0TB wrnr
000 96448 000 ALIALLOY TVLOL

6T0Z/0Z/1T YZEPQ-NY

ZT°€95'6 01'v2 6T02/02/TT 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-0ZE1-0££5-T09E-0-0059-29
610Z/0Z/TT ¥ZERG-NE

701856 06’65 6T0Z/0Z/TT 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-T09E-0-1000-29
6102/0Z/TT veEra-nNg

TP 970 610Z/0Z/TT 6T0ZTI-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T09E-0-0000-29
610Z/0Z/TT +ZErQ-NA

8E' V96 29'6 6102/02/1T 6TOZTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09E-0-0041-29
610Z/0Z/TT vZEra-Ng

00°£59°6 19891 6T0Z/0Z/TT 6TOZTIT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09E-0-0000-29
610Z/£0/TT vZEVA-NE

19'S28'6 SEWY 6T0Z/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-TO9E-0-T000-29
6102/L0/TT ¥ZEPA-NY

96'698'6 SL96T 6102/L0/TT 6TLOTT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TE-T09€-0-0000-29

QILVOIFHHID - dINOD SHINHOM  TO9E




-£0'0£4'69  SP'908'T  I9'R9VZ0T  0OSOSOY 6T0Z/TO/TT Q¥VYMHEOS FINVIVE
$3Nddns  00tEl

+TETH'IT 000 YIro0'P8  00°T¥9'£9 6T0Z/0E/TT IONVIVE ONIANT  NMYHOHIAO kx4
000 ECESL'ST 000 ALIALLDY V101

S0L04500 08T00Q "INI "Y3ANAVS "H WyITIIMm

-FT°ELY'9T B9°L1T 6T0Z/9Z/TT 6EY00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T¥-0-019-29
88904500 080000 HYALNIZUIdNS TJOOHISINOH

-95'S02°51 LPErT 6TOZ/9Z/TT SEV00Z-Ad 00000-000-0001-0TTT-00TH-0-0197-29
£890£500 8ET000 NNVININIFH

-60'790'91T YO'ZBEL 6102/9Z/1T vEr00T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00Tv-0-0T9-29
£8904500 BET000 NNYW3NI3H

-50'089°8 £9°45LT 6102/92/1T ££¥00T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T11-00T+-0-0T97-Z9
€8904500 120000 SAOADISIS AHL 40 3931100

RAAALN:] 0889 6102/92/T1 0LE00T-Ad 00000-000-000T-01TT-00TY-0-0000-29

BZS69500 £STO00 DN 'S83¥d DNINYYI1 LNOAY 11V

-79'E58'9 T pT86S 6T02/S0/TT LFE00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T#-0-0T9%-29
25569500 69T000 TYNOILYINAT HIS3IM

-8¥'S5T'0 61'898 610Z/S0/TT 6E£00Z-Ad (0000-000-000T-0TTT-00TY-0-0T9%-¢9
0L€69500 601000 TIIH MWYHDIWN

6T LBE'S 20Ezey 6102/T0/TT 90£002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TY-0-0T9%-29
64£69500 291000 TYNOILYINGT ¥353im

~LTYITT 9e'v6Y 6T0Z/10/11 88Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TY-0-0T9%-29

-16'699 000 16'0TE'89  00'TPY'/9 6T0Z/TO/TT QYYMYOd FONVIVE

VIN2IYYND JH0D/SHEALXIL OANddY  00TH

ON-d4M  HOaN3A NOILdI¥I$3d NOIL4I¥DS$3A INNODDY
NYIVE  dIYIAANNDINIT  QIANTIX3  SudLl+ A1va IHNIYILIY Y20T HIS INNL T¥OD 1ra0 A J53H a4
fa3anEoay  139ang ddy

0NN 3SIYdYILINT "HOS HALYVYHD €9 ONNd
Q3ANTINI SNOILIVSNVYEL 19 AIAQUddYNN

0T YV3IATYISIY NESNIVINTY % T'8S 6TOZ/0E/TT QL 6T0Z/TO/TT 6T0Z/TT Yv4 SONN

TT 3A9Vd 6T/E0/CT 0100 OTTHYS 809TZf 140434 ALIALLDV TVIDNYNIL NOAMNSIS QILINM NYIHLYON €70
@

61'8/2'65T 000 80°0ZT'EL LT'8GE'TET ‘S1VLOL QDO wwnx

LI'€66'T 000 v8'L59 191592 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVIVA DNIAN3 $TSL £4ww

000 ¥9'841 000 ALIAILDVY IVLOL



-8L°856'Y8

-BL6Y5'Y8

8407178

-8£'T69'c8

89£69500 080000 Y3ILNIOHIdNS TOOHISINOH

00'60% 6T0Z/TO/TT v£Z00T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€1-0-0T94-29
89EGO500 020000  MILNIIYIANS TOOHISIWOH

006z 6TOZ/T0/TT ££2002-Nd 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€Y-0-0T9-29
89E69500 080000  MALNIDHIANS TOOHISIWOH

00'6ZF 6T0Z/T0/TT 222002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0T9¢-29
99£69500 020000  MILNIDHIANS TOOHISIWOH

00°65¢ 6T0Z/10/TT TLZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00Ev-0-0T9%-29

™ $3MddNS  00EY

ON-¥M  HOQNIA NOLLdI¥DSAT NOILdI¥I53A LNNOJDY

FINVIVE d3¥39WNON3  J3AN3dxd

SYdL+ ETA-JaEe] =L EEEL | TWI0T HIS INN4 V0D Lra0 A 3534 ad
JA3AIRDIY 139009 dd¥

ONNd 3SIYDYILND "HOS H3LdvYHD 790 aNnd
Q30NTONI SNOILOVSNYYL 19 GIACHddVNN

0Z 4VIATVISIS NI SNIVIANRH % T°85 6T0Z/0E/TT OL 6T0Z/T0/TT 6T0Z/TT ¥v4 SONN

€1 19vd 6I/E0/ZT OT'001 OTTYVH 809TZr

-84 'TET'EY

-8L'€L2'T8

-8£'905°T8

-8L'08L'8L

-8L'785'LL

-8L'¥85'9L

81’985,

-8L'LS6'VL

-8LTSTEL

-L0°QLL'69

¥ L87'69

-E€'C8C

0o'esy

00°£92'T

0092LT

00’8617

Q0'86e

00'85T°T

00'6ZY

00°908°1

TLTSE'E

EETBL

140434 ALIAILDY TVIONVNIJ NOANSIS JALINN NYIHLYON £v0
@

89€69500 080000 H3LNITYIAANS TOOHISIWOH
6T0Z/T0/TT 0£2002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T1T-00£-0-0T9-79

89€69500 080000 HYALNADHA4NS 100HISAWOH
6T0Z/10/T1 69Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€V-0-0T9%-29

89€69500 080000 Y31N3D¥3dNS T00HISIWOH
610Z/10/1T 89200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€Y-0-0T91-29

89€69500 080000 d31NI243dNS TO0HISINOH
6T0Z/T0/TT £92002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0T9Y-C9

89£69500 080000 H2.LN3IXH3dNS T00HISIWOH
6TOZ/T0/TT 99200¢-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0T9¥-29

B9£69500 080000 H31NIIHIdNS TOCHISIWOH
6T0Z/T0/TT S92002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TET-00EY-0-019¢-¢9

89€69500 080000 YILNIDYIANS TOOHISINOH
6TOZ/TO/TT ¥9Z700Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0T9%-29

89€69500 080000 Y3LNADYAdNS T00HISIWOH
6102/10/TT £92002-Ad 00000-000-C00T-0TTT-00EY-0-0T9%-¢9

€££69500 TZT000 ONI NOILYINJ3 NOSYVY3ad
610Z/TO/TT 29200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€F-0-0T9%-29

LE69500 G9TODO WNFT0YL3d YINNIY
610Z/TO/TT 6E000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0000-C9

¥£LE69500 09T000 WNI10UL3d 43NNTY
6102/10/TT 6£0002-0d 00000-000-000T-01T1-00€-0-0000-29



07 ¥Y3A TSI NI SNIVINGY % T1°8S
T 39¥d 61/€0/2T OT'001 OTTHVH 809TZr

89€69500 080000

89€69500 080000

89€69500 080000

89€69500 080000

89€69500 080000

89€69500 080000

89E69500 080000

89€69500 080000

89€69500 080000

89€65500 080000

89£69500 080000

8969500 080000

-06'0£0'96 SS°69
-GE'T96'G6 S8 91T
-05'96L 76 86°1S
TS IVLY6 04112
-I8'625'76 62'8TT'T
-ES'TOP'E6 veLgE
69°ET0'ER O #0T
-62°606'26 00°8.8
6718026 00'858
-6UELTTE 00'818
-67'S5E06 o006y
-6T°976'68 00'62Y
-6T'L61'68 TS'89C
-8L'37C'68 0062y
-BL'66L°88 00°£82'T
-8L'T1S'L8 00°8eg
-8L1L9'08 00'8€8
-8£°9£8°8 00'6EY
-8L°/BE'SE 00°6EY

6T0Z/0/TT OL 610Z/T0/TT
1H0dIY ALIALLDY TVIDNYNIH

S/£69500 tOTO0D
6T0Z/T0/TT 862002-Ad
§2£69500 vOTO00
6T0Z/T0/TT £62002-Ad
SL£69500 ¥0TOOD
6T0Z/10/TT 96200Z-Ad
SLE69500 vOTOQO
6T0Z/TO/TT S6200Z-Ad
S/€69500 FOTOOD
6T0Z/T0/TT ¥6Z00Z-Ad
£9£69500 £9T0CD
6102/T0/TT 262002-Ad
L9E69500 £9T000
6T0Z/T0/TT 16200Z-Ad

6T0Z/T0/1T 98200Z-Ad
6T0Z/TO/TT S8Z00Z-Ad
6T0Z/T0/TT ¥8Z00Z-Ad
6T0Z/T0/T1 £87002-Ad
6T0Z/10/TT Z8Z00Z-Ad
6T0Z/T0/TT 18200Z-Ad
6T0Z/T0/1T 08T00Z-Ad
610Z/10/TT 6£2002-\d
610Z/T0/1T 8£200Z-Ad
6T0Z/T0/TT ££2002-Ad
6T0Z/TO/TT 9LZ0T-Ad

6T0Z/T0/TT SLZ00T-Ad

H31N3IOYIdNS TOOHISIWOH

6T0Z/TT ¥v4 SONN
NOMMXSIS Q3LINN N8IHLHON £+0
B

SY3LLIEHIN0 100HIS

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0T9%-29

S4911141N0 TO0HIS

00000-000-0018-0000-CG0EF-0-0T9-29

SY41141N0 TO0H3S

00000-000-000T-GTTT-00E¥-0-0T9%-79

SH3LLEHLINO 100H3S

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€Y-0-0T9%-29

SHALLIALNO TO0HIS

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0T9%-29
ISNOHDVT
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EV-0-0TOF-29
ISNOHOY
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€b-0-0T9-29

HILNIDHILNS T00HISIWCH

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0T9F-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E-0-0T9-29

43LNIDHIANS TOOHISIWOH

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€-0-0T9-29

44LNIDH3IdNS TOCHISIWOH

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€F-0-0T91-29

HILNTFHIINS TOOHISIWOH

C0000-000-G00T-0TTT-00EF-0-0197-79

HILNIIIANS TOOHISIWOH

00000-000-000T-0TTE-00€F-0-0191-25

Y3LNIIHIdNS TOOHISIWOH

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£4-0-0T97-29

HALNIDYIANS TOOHISANOH

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0T97-29

H31INIDIHYIANS T00HISANOH

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-019%-29

¥3LNIDHI4NS TOOHISINOH

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EP-0-0T9-79

HILNIDHIANS TOOHISIWCH

0000C-000-000T-01T1-00EP-0-0TSY-79

H3LNIDHINS TOOHISINOH

00000-000-000T-0T T T-00EY-0-0T9%-29



-£8'596'86 80°6€ 6T0Z/TO/TT ZZEODZ-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00EV-0-019t-29

LLE69500 250000 IBVINVAQY S11dVLS

-GL'9E6'86 g0og 610Z/T0/1T TZEOOZ-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E¥-0-0191-29
£££69500 50000 JDVINVAQY ST1dVLS

-24'006"86 6% 6T0Z/T0/TT OZEODZ-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EV-0-019%-29
LL869500 250000 ADVINVAQY S31dVLS

-18'568'86 80°'sE 610Z/T0/TT 6TE00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00EV-0-0T97-Z9
LLEEOSO0 €S0000 ADVINVAQV S31dVLS

-£4'098'86 ¥9°L0T 610Z/T0/TT BTEO0Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0191-29
£/€695900 2506000 ADVINVAQY S31dVLS

-60'ESL"86 Z0'E 6T0Z/T0/1T LTE00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0000-29
LLE695900 750000 JDVINVAQY ST1dVLS

-£0'0S4'86 g€'0¢E 6T0Z/T0/TT LTEO0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TT1-00€1-0-0000-29
LL£69500 250000 ADVINVYAQY ST1dVLS

-69'6TL'86 or'6l 610Z/10/T1 £TE00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E¥-0-0000-29
LLE69500 ZS0000 ADVINVAQY SATdVYLS

-62°00L'86 9T 6102/10/T1 £1E002-Ad 00000-000-0078-0000-00€1-0-0000-29
LLE69500 £S0000 JOVINVAQY SAdVLS

-59°£55'86 CLZ0E 610T/T0/TT 9TED0Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€F-0-0T9%-29
27869500 ZS0000 JOVINVAQY ST1dVLS

-E6°752'86 T0'6¢ 6T0Z/10/TT STEDDT-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00EH-0-0T9%-29
££869500 750000 HDVINVAQY SI1dVLS

-76'STT'86 9T'sZ 610Z/T0/TT FTE00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00EY-0-0T9%-29
LLE69500 750000 ADVINVAQY STTdVLS

-9£°002°86 vLCT 6T0Z/T0/TT £TE00T-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00E%-0-019%-29
€££69500 TZT000 ‘ONI NOILYINA3 NOSHY3d

-20'8L1'86 &Y' 168 610Z/10/TT TTEDOT-Nd 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9%-29
£££69500 TZT000 ‘ONI NOLEYINAa3 NOSYVYad

-£5°987'26 [4%°174 6T0Z/10/11 OTEQDZ-Ad (0000-000-000T-0TTT-00tt-0-019%-29
99€69500 S9T000 DNINYYIT 3OYONID

-Tr'0v0'L6 8F'S6E 6102/T0/7T LOEODZ-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€4-0-0T9%-29
08£69500 801000 SSYYE ANV ANIMAOOM

-€6'¥9'06 E0'VT9 6T0Z/T0/TT S0E00Z-Ad (0000-000-000T-0TTT-00€Y-0-0T9%-29

S3NddnNs 00ty
ON-4M  HOAN3A NOLLdI4253d NOILdIY¥ISIA INNOIIY
JINVIVE QIYIHWNONT  Q3ANIdX3T  SHdi+ 31vJ JONIY3434 -+ T¥IO0THIS ONN TVOD Lrag0 A 0534 ad

/Q3nE03y 1350N8 ddv

ANNd ISIHdYILNG "HOS Y3LavHD  29¢ anNnd
Q3aMIONI SNOLLDYSNYHL 12 QIAQUddYNN



-6E'€TT'90T 91'096°C 610Z/S0/TT TYEOOZ-Ad 00000-000-0001-0E TT-00E-0-0T91-29

97569500 891000 ALTVIDA4S T100HDS

-€£2'E9T'E0T LT°840'T 6T0Z/S0/TT BEEOOZ-A 00000-000-000T-0ETT-00EY-0-0T9%-29
1969500 ¥50000 H3INTD 3DUNO0SIH MOINIvY

-50°580°Z0T LO'T6E'T 6T0Z/S0/TT LEE00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-00Er-0-0T91-29
TES69500 590000 STVIYALYIN LHV 1018

-66'269°00T G6E'LY 6T0Z/S0/TT 9EE00T-Ad £0000-000-000T-0E TT-00£¥-0-0000-29
¥r569500 01000 SHILLIEALNO100HIS

-09'SP9°00T 0LT1Z 6T0Z/S0/1T SEE00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T L T-00EY-0-0T9t-29
569500 ¥0T000 SH3ALLILNO TO0HIS

-06°EEY 00T ¥8'EE9 610Z/S0/1T £EE00Z-Ad (0000-000-00T8-0000-00EF-0-0T9H-79

£569500 90T000 JHYMAYYH ID¥ MYHSIAVY .

-90'00866 LT'6T 6T0Z/50/TT ZEE00T-Nd (0000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29
L2££69500 TS0000 JOVENVAQY 531dV1S

-6£'08L'66 9¢'ST 6T0Z/T0/1T 62E00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E+-0-019t-29
£££69500 TS0000 ISVINVAQY S31dV1S

-€'G9.°66 ¥LTLE 6T0T/T0/TT 6TE00T-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00€Y-0-0T9t-29

S3NddNS 00ty

ON-d4M HOGN3A NOILdId353Q NOILdI¥3$30 LNNOIDV

JONVIVE Q3438WNINT  Q3IAN3dXT  SHdL + EAR-(CE SHELECEL) V20T HOS ONNA V0D L0 A 334 ad

/aanEDay  1390N4 ddv

ONN4 ISIYdYIINT "HIS HALHYHD €9 dNNd
Q3IANTINI SNOILOVSNYYL 1D QIAOHddYNN

07 ¥V3ATVISIH NI SNIVINSY % T'8S 6T0T/0E/TT OL 610Z/10/1T 6T0Z/TT Yv4 SINN
ST 39vd 6T/£0/2T0T°001 OTTHVH 80912( 140434 ALALLDY TVIONVNIA NOARISIS ZLINA NYIHLYON €40
g
LL€69500 ZS0000 JDVINVAQY S31dVIS
-69°E61'66 01°482 610T/T0/TT 8Z£00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€7-0-0T9%-29
LLE69500 TS0000 JOVINVAGY STTdVLS
-65907'66 T6'6E 610Z/T0/TT £ZE00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T1T-00EF-C-0T9-29
££€69500 TS0000 FOVINVAQY ST1dVILS
8999166 vL6T 6TOT/TO/TT 92E00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E-0-0000-29
LLE69S00 TS000Q FOVINVAQY STTdV1S
-P6'9ETGE o8y 6T0Z/T0/TT SZEOOZ-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00E-0-0T9P-29
LLE69500 750000 FDVINYAQY S31dVLS
-85°880'66 8119 610Z/T0/TT ¥ZE00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00¢-0-019%-29
££€69S00 250000 ADVINYAQY S3TdVLS
-0t 20’66 £5°85 610Z/T0/TT £TE00T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00EF-0-0T9F-29

LLE69500 50000 JOVINVAQY STdVILS



YE'BYSTIT

-69'68T'Y 6T10Z/8T/TT £0000Z-20 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0T9Y 79
§3NddNS  00Er
ON-4M  HOJN3A NOILLd14D830 NOILLdI¥IS30 LNNOJDY

JONVIVE Q3¥39ANONT  d3AN3dX3

0Z d¥3ATYISIA NI SNIVINGY %6 T'89
9T 39vd 6T/£0/21 0T°007 OTTYV4 809T2r

-E0°8EL'STT

-99'809'STT

-LTTLS'SET

-#6'995°STT

-G2'8Z5'STT

-G8'SCE'STT

-98'0£Z'STT

“6E'EBLYTT

SLLLTYPTT

-SS'60Y'YTT

-£8'790PTT

-TS'6S8ETT

-6Y"E89ETT

-6t°056'60T

LE'TET

6E'VE

€E'S

69'8E

O0¥'20Z

6676

LyiLy

9'SLE

we

Lvve

ZE'S0T

€0'9LT

00'EEL'E

0T'£Z8'E

Sydl + 31v¥Q 3ON3IH343H W07 HIS DNNZ V0D Lrg0 A 2534 ad

JQ3AIEDAY  1394aNE ddv

GNNd 3SI¥dYILNT "HIS HALYVHD 29 aNnd
Q3ANTINI SNOILIVSNYYEL 19 AIACHddYNN
6I0Z/0E/TT O1 6T0Z/10/TT 6T0Z/TT HV4 SONN
L1Y0d3¥ ALIAILDY TWIONYNIZ NOAMSIS QALINN NYIHLHON €70
B
15569500 750000 IDVINVAQY ST1dVIS
610Z/50/1T 09E00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£4-0-019t-29
TSG69500 ZSO000 IOVLNYAQY STIdVLS
610Z/50/TT 65€00¢-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00£1-0-019t-29
TSS69500 ZSDOGD IDVLNVAQY ST1dVLS
6T0Z/S0/TT §5E00T-Nd 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€7-0-019%-29
TSS69500 T50000 IDVINYAQY S31dVLS
6T0Z/S0/TT £LSE00T-Ad 00000-000-00£ Z-0000-005+-0-019%-29
TSS69500 TS0000 A9VLNYAQY ST1dVLS
6T0Z/S0/TT 9SE00Z-Ad- 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£-0-0TS-29
TSS69500 TSOO0O ADVLNVAQY ST1dVLS
6T0Z/SO/TT 9SE00Z-Ad 00000-006-0042-0000-0057-0-0T9%-29
16569500 250000 ADVLNVYAQY ST1dVLS
6T0Z/S0/TT SSE00Z-Ad 00000-000-0018-0000-00£4-0-0T9-29
TSS69500 ZS0000 I9VLNYAQY STIVLS
610Z/S0/TT ¥SE00T-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00E-0-0T9-29
TSS69500 TSO000 ADVINVAQY ST1AVLS
6T0Z/S0/1T 6¥E00T-Ad 00000-000-00/ 2-0000-00E+-0-0000-29
TSS69500 ZSDO00 ADYINYAQY ST1dVLS
6T0Z/S0/TT 8YE00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E1-0-0T9-78

82569500 LSTO00 INI “$S34¥d DNINYYIT LNOAY TV

6T0Z/S0/TT LPE00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£4-0-0T9v-T9
£5569500 241000 ANNATIOM
6T0Z/S0/TT S¥EQDT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E-0-0T91-29
Z€969500 TLTOOO ONINYYIT 3DVONTD
6T0Z/S0/1T trE00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T11-00£-0-0T9%-29
€ES69500 TL1000 ONINYBYITIOVONID
610Z/S0/1T £7E00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TT1-00E-0-0T191-29
ZES69500 TLT000 ONINYVIT IOVONID



-PTP90YTT

“96'¥S6'ETT

-SSTE6'ETT

-Z0'6EL'EIT

“T8°L6E°ETT

-BLOTT'ETT

-19°00T'ETE

-ZL'0T6'CIT

-0E'TLTIT

-€4'9LTTTT

-EL'9T0'TTT

-88'9T8'TTT

“£0°LT9'TET

-S£'T8STIT

“PEBYSTIT

-66'S89°TTT

PTPIYTTT

-6T'ETIS'TIT

-v6'¥8S'TTT

“66'S89TTT

-S9'LET

“SLTL

-S0°'T0T

8T60T

ez

£5°¢61

TTTvE

E0°L8T

LTOT

68641

[44:1:1"

£G5S

00091

S8'66T

58661

BT'E

e

SLTL

SO'T0T

SO°LET

T0£0£5S00 Z5S0000 JOVINVAQY ST1dYLS

6T02/9Z/TT T8€00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£ 2-0000-C0Er-0-0T9%-29
10£0/500 ZS0000 I9VINVAQY ST1dVLS
610Z/97/TT 08E00Z-Ad 0000C-000-00T8-0000-C0EH-0-01S1-29
T0£0£500 250000 ADVINYAAY 531dVLS
BT0C/92/TT 6LE00Z-Ad 00000-000-004£2-0000-00£1-0-019Y-29
10/0/500 ZS0000 I9VLNYAQY ST1dVLS
6T0Z/9Z/1T 8££00T-Ad 00000-000-0042-0000-00E-0-0T9t-29
10/0/S00 750000 ADVINYAQY 531dVLS
6T0Z/92/TT LLEOOZ-A 00000-000-0042-0000-00EF-0-0T9t-29
1004500 250000 ADVINVAQY 531dV1S _
6T0Z/9Z/TT 9LEODT-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00£4-0-0000-29
10404500 ZS0000 IOVLINVYAQY ST1dVLS
6T0T/9Z/TT 945007-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00£4-0-0000-29
10204500 250000 IDVINYAQY ST1dVLS
6T0Z/9Z/TT SLEDOZ-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00EF-0-0T9t-29
1004500 250000 JOVLNVAQY STTdVLS
6TOZ/9Z/TT ¥££002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00EF-0-0T9t-29
T0.0£500 TSO000 IDYVLINYAQY STTdVLS
6T0Z/9T/TT PLE00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00#-0-0T9%-29
8/90£500 ¥LTO00 SHIAINN Q £
610Z/9Z/1T 69£00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0191-29
8/90£S00 +£T000 ISYIAINNCT €
6T07/9T/1T 89E002-Ad 0OD00-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9H-29
$690£500 ¥0TO00 SYALLIALNO TOOHDS
6T02/9Z/1T £9E00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EP-0-0T91-79
S690/500 FOTO00 SYALLIILNO TOOHIS
6T0Z/92/1T 99£007-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9F-79
16904500 €ET0Q0 LNUVINYIANS YLSYHS LN
6102/92/1T £20002-0d 00000-000-00/ 2-0000-00£#-0-0000-79
16904500 £ETHO0 LINYVYINGIANS YLSYHS LI
610Z/92/1T £20002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0000-29
T690/500 £E€T000 LINUVINYAANS VISYHS LI
6102/92/1T £T000Z-0d 00000-000-0001-0TTT-00EY-0-0000-79
1690£500 £ET000 LINYYINYIANS VISYHS LN
6T02/92/TT £LT000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€1-0-0000-29
1690/500 £E€T000 LIAYVYINYIANS YISYHS LIN
6102/92/1T £20002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E7-0-0000-79
1690/500 ££T000 LINUVINYIANS YLSYHS LIN
6TOZ/9Z/TT £20002-0d 00000-000-00£ Z-0000-00£1-0-0000-29

6T0TOT 92Tk L84 #31DI0ANI ONN43Y
i



-T60ET'STT

-£2'2TESTT

-E'v0Z'STT

-8Z'8YT'STT

-OT'OTT'STT

-8'098FTT

-56°£99'FT1T

#0'059'¥TT

-S6°L99'FTT

-TET89FIL

-FS 90V FTT

-TTLSEYTT

-ZETSTYIT

69°8T

68°2L

9095

818t

[4: 4374

€9°T6T

16°LT

1641

-9g'El

LLPLE

er'er

6Lv0E

rest

1004500 TSOO00 IDVINYAQY ST1dVY1S
610Z/92/TT 86£00Z-Ad £0000-000-000T-OTTE-00€¥-0-0000-29
10£04500 Z50000 JOVLINVAQY STNdVLS
610Z/92/1T L6E00T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T11-00E-0-0000-29
T0L0/500 250000 I9VLINVAQY 531dV.LS
610¢/92/TT BEE0OT-Ad 00000-000-0018-0000-00E-0-0TH-29
TOL0LS00 TS0000 J9VINVYAQY 531dV1S
610Z/92/T1 S6E00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£-C-0000-T9
10404500 750000 JOVINVAQY ST1dVLS
6T0Z/9Z/TT £6£002-Nd 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00EF-0-019%-29
TOL0LS00 ZSO000 JOVINVAQY S21dVLS
6102/9Z/1T T6E00Z-Ad 00000-000-0042-0000-00€¥-0-019¥-29
TOL0LS00 250000 JDVLINVAAY ST1dVLS
6T0Z/9Z/1T 06EODT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0000-25
T0L04500 250000 JDVINVYAQY S31dVLS
6T0Z/92/TT 68£002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0FTT-00€Y-0-0000-€9
1004500 250000 JOVINVAQY S31dVLS
6T0Z/92/TT 88E002-Ad 0G0000-000-000T-0T1T-00€¥-0-0T9v-79
10204500 TS0000 JOVINVAQY S31dVLS
610Z/92/1T L8E00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00&1-0-0T9%-29
10404500 TS0000 JOVINVAQY STdVIS
610Z/97/TT 98E00T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00EY-0-0000-29
T0£0£500 250000 JOVINVAQY ST1dVLS
6102/92/TT S8E0QT-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00E¥-0-0T97-29
T0L0LS00 250000 ADYINVAQY STdVLS
610Z/9Z/TT ¥8E00T-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00€¥-0-0T9%-¢9
Safddns Qoey

FONVTVE Q3¥3IGWNONT  d3IANIdX3

0T HY3IATVOSIH NI SNIVINGY % T'8S
LT 39Vd 61/€0/21 01007 OTTHVH 8091l

-86'Z0TYTT

-0 PLOPTT

81°82

980T

ON-4M  HOON3A NOILdIYOs3aa NOLLd Y2530 LNNOJJY
SHd4l + 41VQ IDNIHA43Y T¥I07 HOS INNG Tv0D LM490 A 253y G4

faanlAdIy 139009 ddv

QNN 3SIYEHAINT "HOS H3LHVHD  29¢ aNnd
Q3aNTINI SNOILDVSNYHL 19 GIAQHddYNN
6T0Z/0E/TT OL 6TOZ/TO/TT 6T0Z/TT Yv4 SONN
130d3Y¥ ALIALDY TVIDNYNIL NOAINSIS QALINM NYIHLYON €70
1
T0L0£500 ZS0000 IOVINYAQY S31dVLS
6T0Z/9Z/TT E8E00T-Nd 00000-000-000T-0ETT-00E4-0-019t-29
1004500 ZS0000 IDYINVAQY ST1dVLS
6T0Z/9Z/TT Z8£00Z-Ad 00000-000-00/2-0000-005t-0-0000-29



08904500 590000 SIVIY3LYI LYV 20N8

-SyLTEBIT 98027 6102/9Z/TT 0Z¥00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EV-0-0T9-29
$690/500 +OTO00 SHALLIZLNO TO0HIS

-65°907°6TT 6T'0TY 6102/92/TT 8T+00Z-Ad 00000-000-0018-0000-00€Y-0-0T9%-29
$6904500 01000 SYALLIELNO T00HDS

-0F'96L'8TT €0'TL6 6102/92/1T L1+00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€-0-0197-79
56904500 +0TO00 SH3LLI4LNO TOCHIS

-LEVTRLTT BE/EET 610Z/92/T1 9TH002-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€Y-0-019%-29
S6904500 vOTOOD SHALLHING TOCHDS

-66°987'9TT re'ee9 610Z/9Z/T1 STYO0T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€-0-0TSt-29

§3NddNS  00EY

ON-4M  MOQN3A NOILdI¥IS3d NOIL41¥I53a LNNODDY
FIONYIVE  QIHIAWNIONT  QIANITdXT SHdl+ ETR Al VENEEER] TYIO0T HIS NN TYOD 1190 A D534 a4
fQ3AI03d  139aN4 ddv

aNNd ISIHAYILNT "HOS YALHYHD £ annd
Q3aNTINI SNOILIYSNYHL 19 QIAOYddYNN

0% ¥v3IATVOSII NI SNIVINGY % T°8S 6T0Z/0E/TT OL 6T0Z/TO/TT 6TOZ/TT ¥vd SONN

8T 1319Yd 6T/€0/71 01001 OTTHVE 808Tr 1HO43Y ALIALLIY TVIDNYNIA NOAMSIS QALINN NYIHLHON €00

3]
TOL0/S00 ZSO000 IOVINVYAQY S31dVLS

-ST'ES8'STT S6°08 610Z/92/11 80¥00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00€1-0-0000-29
T0L0£500 ZS0000 ADVINVAQY ST1dVLS

-QTTLLGTT ¥9'6 6T0Z/9Z/TT LOYOOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0000-29
T0L04500 750000 JOVINVAQY S31dVLS

-95°Z94'STT 0L VE 6T0Z/92Z/11 90¥00Z-Ad Q0000-000-000T-0T TT-00E-0-0000-29
T0£0£500 750000 JOVINVYAQY 531dVLS

98'LZL'STT 6518 6T0Z/9Z/TT S0¥00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00E#-0-0000-29
T0L0£500 €S0000 1DVINVYAQY SdVLS

-LT'9L9'STT 90'¥9 6T0Z/9Z/TT vO¥00T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€7-0-0000-29
T0L0£S00 750000 JOVINVAQY SdYLS

-TT'ZIYSTT 18721 6T0Z/92/TT £0¥00TZ-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0000-29
TOLOLS00 250000 JDVINVYAGY ST1dVLS

-PE'665STT YT LET 6T0Z/92/TT ZOY00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€#-0-0000-29
10404500 250000 JDVLINVAQY S31dVLS

0T TOP'STE 05’08 6T0Z/92/T1 TOF0DZ-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29
T0L0£500 €S0000 JDVINVAQY S31dVLS

0L T8ESTT EVETL 6T0Z/92/T1 00P00T-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29
TOL0£500 250000 JOVINVAQY S31dVLS

-{T'89T'STT SE'LE 6102/92/T1 66£002-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00£F-0-0000-29



61

QNN ISIHdYIINT "HOS HALHYHD  2€9¢ aNNd
Q3aAMNTINI SNOILDYSNYYL 19 Q3AOHddVYNN

0Z ¥VIATWISIH NI SNIVINTH % 1°8S 610Z/0E/1T OL 6T0T/10/TT 6T0Z/TT 4yd SINN

19vd 6T/€0/ZT OT'001 OITHVL 09Tl LHOdIH ALIALLYY TYIDONYNIS NOAINSIS A3 LINA NYIHLUON £0

a
8£904500 #1000 ASYIAINN G €

TT'E89°CCE 00°569 6102/92/1T 89£002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-001-0-0T9-29
84904500 #£T000 ISYIAINN A €

TT'BLE'ETE ST'OTEE 6T0Z/92/TT 89£007-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00¥b-0-019t-29
08569500 20T000 SSvHE ANY ANIMAOOM

9£°'869'9Z¢ €8°ZST'Z 610Z/T0/TT FOE00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00t1-0-0T9t-29
SLEG9500 POTOA0 SYALLIHLNO TO0HIS

61'158'8T¢ 8L°8L1 610Z/T0/TT £6T002-Ad 00000-000-0018-0000-00t7-0-0T9V-29
£9E69500 £9T000 ISNOHOYTY

L6'629°6ZE 09'8%L 6T0Z/T0/TT 06Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00tP-0-0T9t-29

LS'8LE'DEE 000 £70Z6'9Z  00'66Z°LSE 6T0Z/T0/TT Q¥YMYEOL IONVIVE

*dIND3 A3ZITVLIdYI-NON  O0vP

-9g09 Qoo 9e'09 000 6TOC/OE/TT DNYTIVE ONIANT  NMYYCUIACku»

. w4 JOIY3d SIHE ALIALLDY ON 4
-9g09 00’0 9€'09 000 6T0Z/T0/TT Q4VMUO4 IDNVIVE

S31NddNS Q3LIND HIMON  OTER

-BL/82'PCT  L9ETTT  TT'6LS'29T 00'SOSOF 6T0Z/0E/TT AINYIVE ONIANT  NMYEQHIAOssxx
-BL'TES 6¥'0IT'SS Q00 ) ALIALLOVIVLOL

€690£500 90000 HALNGD 33N0SId MOENIVY

-8L'LBTVIT 62720C 610Z/92/TT T¥p00Z-Nd 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Q0EF-0-0T9F-29
20£0£500 T8TO00 ATAI3IM S31ANLS

-6%'S80'YTL eV'59T°T 610Z/92/TT O¥P00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€Y-0-0T9%-29
9890£500 £50000 INIJHVMAYVYH D 8 D

-90'028'2ZT S'ie 610Z/9T/11 LEVO0T-A 00000-000-00£2-0000-00E-0-0000-29
S690£500 ¥0T000 SYALLIEHLNO T00HIS

-09°864721 TELPET 6T0Z/9T/TT 9EY00T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E¥-0-0T94-29
08904500 580000 STVIHILVYIN LYY 2179

-6T'TSH'TZT V8L 6T0Z/92/TT vZ¥00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T1T-00£1-0-0T9H-79
08904500 S90000 STVIYILVYIN L8Y 308

-S0'ELZ'TTT 8¥'9¢1 6102/92/11 £2400Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTI-00E-0-0T9t-29
0890500 590000 STVIHILYIN LdV X218

-LS'9PTTET e zzL'T 6102/9Z/TT TTY00T-Nd 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EV-0-0T9v-29
08904500 SS0000 SIVIYALYIN LYV %DNd

-€0'FTF'6TT 8596 6107/9Z/11 TZrO0Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E-0-0T91-29



¥P8'T09'L9T ELTOTYT  EYOPR'E6T  OO'SHO'S/v STWLOL 000U 4 x4 %

-E¥'Z08'C  90'886'TT /£PIOT  00°00TOT 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVIVE SNIONT  NMYHOHIAD ewss
6058 LE'YE8 000 ALIAILY TVLOL
87562500 991600 ONILNFIYLSIA NOAINSIS
-£7'208'C  -£9°Th¥ 6T0Z/S0/TT £70007-0d 00000-000-004Z-0000-004¥-0-0000-79
869500 991000 ONLLNDIYLSIO NOAMSIS
-90°'s¥e'E TE'80F 610Z/S0/TT €#+000Z-0d 00000-000-004Z-0000-00/7-0-0000-29
8¥S69500 S9TO00 ONLLNBIYLSIA NOANSIS
5L'9€8C £5'2rv 610Z/50/TT £O00Z-0d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00£-0-0000-29
8r569500 99T000 ONILNEYLSIQ NOANSIS
-TT'P6E'T -£59¢ 6T0Z/S0/TT £000Z-Od 00000-000-00£Z-0000-004 #-0-0000-29
8¥S69500 99T000 DNILNEIYLSIO NOAINSIS
-69'0ZF'T  -TE'SOF 610¢/S0/TT E#000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-004#-0-0000-29
-00'6Z8'C  00'6ER'TT  00°06T 00'00Z°01 6TOZ/TO/TT QUYMYOL IINVIVE
a0od 0oLy
SS9/T'TIE 000 Sr'ZeT'or  00'667'/SE 6T10Z/0€/TT IDNVIVE ONION] BT LS snnsn
000 ZO'Z0Z'6T 000 ALIAILDY T¥LOL
18904500 290000 LINFWNHIADD MAD
SSOLTTTE 19°THT 6T0Z/92/TT TEFOOT-Ad 00000-000-00Z£-0000-00t-0-0T94-29
18904500 290000 INJWNYIADD Mad
TTEIV'TIE £7'999 610Z/9Z/TT TEFO0T-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00tF-0-0T9%-29
56904500 +OTO0O SYILLIHLNO TOOHIS
St'S86°'TIE 8TSLTY 610Z/92/T1 9TFO0T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-004t-0-0T9t-29
TOL04500 TSOO00 ADVINYAQY $3TdVLS
£9'09Z9T¢E LTTTL 6T0T/9Z/TT ¥6E00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00%#-0-0T9-29
TOL0LS00 ZS0000 IDVINYAQY ST1dVLS
08'786'91¢ 90°589'T 6T0Z/92/1T ¥6E002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00¢P-0-0T9%-29
8/90£800 ¥LTO0DD JSHIAINNG €
98°/99'3T¢ 00's69 6TOZ/9Z/TT 69E00T-Ad 00000-000-00QT-0E TT-00FF-0-0T9F-29
8£90£500 vZ1000 ISYIAINN T €
98'79¢'61¢ ST'OZE'E 610Z/92/1T 69£002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00b-0-0191-29

FONYIVE Q3H39INNDNT

‘'dIND3 G3ZNVYLIAYI-NON  Q0vP

ON-4A  YOANIA NOILdI¥253Q NOILAI¥2S3a INNODDY
QIONAdXT  SHdL+ 31¥Q IDNIHIIY IWI0T HIS INN4 YOS 1ra0 A 2534 a4
faanEnay 139ang ddvy



7890500 911000 0.lvayvd vN3ayd

LBTILE 88°'T8¢ 6T0Z/92/TT 92+00Z-Ad 00000-000-0042-0000-0025-0-0000-Z9
£890£500 911000 OlvdEdva V343

SL'766'6 vO'ey 610Z/97/1T SZPO0Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-0025-0-0000-¢9
68904500 280000 FHOWSTI AIAVT

6L LE0°0T 96'vLE 6102/92/TT vI¥00T-Ad 00000-000-0042-0000-0075-0-0000-29
S890£500 820000 ONINAYL NAMVYO

SLTTYOT TTPel 6T0Z/92/TT £TPO0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€5-0-0000-29
0404500 947000 YNYAY AJOVYL

96'9vS0T 96'¢Z1 610Z/92/T1 £LE00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T18-0000-0025-0-0000-29
¥OLOLS00 9LTO00 VNIV AJOVHL

26'699'01 96221 6102/92/11 TLE0DT-A 00000-000-00T8-0000-002S-0-0000-29
06904500 SL1000 YINQHYD IHNY

8R'Z6L0T qT'er 6T0T/9Z/TT TLE00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-0025-0-0000-Z9
19904500 £LT000 ALNNOD NOALASIS

£0'9€8°0T 007009 6TOZ/TZ/TT ¥9EQ0Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-00ST-0025-0-1000-29
L¥S0LS00 60000 HIOLIN 2078

€0'9EL'TT 5982 6T0Z/TZ/TT Z9500Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-0025-0-0000-29
255904500 ESTO00 HLVM AIAVG

SSTTLTT [T 144 610Z/1Z/TT T9E00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00€5-0-0000-29

IINIYIANOD B 1AAVHL  00ZS

ON-9M  HOON3A NOLLdIYDS53a NOILdI¥253a INNOJDY
FONVIVE QJ¥3aWNIONI  (3IAN3IdX3S  SHdl+ 31¥Q IDNIHI43H TW¥20T HOS INNG V0D LraC A JS3H Gd
/a3ndnay 13oang ddv

ANNd 3SIH4YILNT "HOS H3L¥wHD  29¢ dNNd
Q3ANMIINI SNOLLDYSNYYL 1D QIAOUddYNN

07 Yv3IA TWISIH NI SNIVINGY % T1°85 6TOZ/0E/TT OL 6T0C/TO/TT 6T0Z/TT ¥vd SINN

0z 39%d 6T/£0/ZT 0T°007 OTTHV4 809TZl 140d3Y ALIALLDV TVIONYNIZ NOARISIS GALINN NYIHLYON €40

@
£550£500 TEODOO §53HdXI NN AVANOH

9L°9tT'TT £6700T 6T0Z/TZ/TT T20002-0d 00000-000-004 2-0000-002S-0-0000-29
£S504S00 TEOODD SS3YdXA NNI AVAIOH

SLLYTTT  -L6'00T 610Z/TZ/TT T20002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0025-0-0000-29
9€569500 T+#0000 VYONVIE 'YZHYD

9497121 88°E72 610Z/S0/TT 0SE00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-0025-0-0000-29
S9£69500 670000 HILIN o018

YIVLETT 85°82S 610Z/T0/TT £8200Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-0025-0-0000-29

T0'668°CT  80°L66 06'€08°L 0000L'1E 6T0Z/TO/TT QUVYANYOS FDNVIVE

IONIYIINOD B TIAVHLE  00¢S



€8 /21T -00°0F 6102/S0/1T SZ000Z-0d
£¥569500 ¥T0000
-£8'£9T'T 00°0v 6107/50/1T ST0002-0d
Y9E69S00 TSTO00
€8 LTTT 6T L€ 6T0Z/TO/TT ZECDOZ-Od

00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29

JOHLNQD LS3d AITIVA VISYHS

00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
Qo5
00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29

AY3S ONIdIIAISNOH '§ NOLLYHIdO 0055

ON-dM  YOON3IA

JONVIVE AId3gANINT G3ON3dX3  SHdL+ EIRJalc Rl FHEREL. |

FAETNEREL]

QNN 3SIYdYILNT "HOS HILHYHD

NOLLdI¥253a

NOILd1¥3530 LNNO3DOY
Y201 HIS INM4 Tv0D 1ra0 A 2534 dd

1390N8 ddv

€9 aNnd

J3ANTINT SNOLLIVYSNYYL 19 IAQHddYNN

0T "¥3IATVISID NI SNIVINGY % T°8S

6TOZ/0E/TT OL 6T0Z/TO/TT

6T0Z/TT ¥vd SONN

1Z 319vd 6T/€0/Z1 0T'001 OTTHVH 80972l LHOd3Y ALIAILDY TVIDNYNIA NOADISIS GILINN NYIHLYON £00
5]
¥9£69500 TSTOO0 0S¥
50607 ISEE 6T0Z/10/1T ZEODOZ-Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
¥9£69500 TSTOOD 0o51v
£0'460"T  -ISEE 6TOZ/TO/TT ZE000Z-0Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-79
YOE69500 TSTO00 0DS1V
-¥S060'T  -6Z°LE 6T0Z/T0/1T ZEODDZ-Od 00000-000-00T$-0000-0055-0-0000-29
€8 LTTT  L64T0°T 98609 0000S'T 6TOZ/T0/TT QUYMHEO4 JINVIVE
AY3S DNIdITNISNOH 3 NOILYHIAO 0055
-00°'/€5'9 000 00°£E5'ST  0O'ODO'GT 6T0Z/0S/TT IDNVIVE ONIANT  NAYHONIAOswsx
#+ 001¥3d STHL ALIAILDY ON 4
00'Z€5'9 000 00°££5°SZ 000006 6TOZ/TO/TT QUYMYOL JINVIVE
" IINVHNSNI  00bS
6ET66  TSTBS  ODLTY'E  00000'S 6T0Z/0E/TT IINYIVE ONIQNT %8 6T wnsn
wi A0Y3d STHL ALIAILDY ON 44
6T'T66  ISTI8S  00'LZF'E  00'000°S 6TOZ/TO/TT AHYMYOH FINVIVE
SAIHSYIGNAW B SINA  00ES
€R'60Z'6 TT'968  9O0PESTT  00'00L'TT 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVTVE ONIANT Ul TV wwnn
-6'00T  9TO0BLE 000 ALINLOY TYLOL
8690£500 £00000 Q3 40 321440 ALNNOD NOASIS
£8°'602'6 00°09Y 6T0Z/9Z/TT VEPODZ-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-0025-0-0000-29
¥690£500 6L1000 YNLHO4 ¥2D393Y
£8'699'6 vO'sl 6TOZ/9Z/TT LTFO0T-Ad 00000-000-00£ Z-0000-002S-0-0000-29



-00'€6¥'9  TE'TES'ST BY'S6LC  O0'SERTT 6TOZ/0E/TT IDNVIVE ONIAONT  NMVYHOHIADwswx
-Ov'6v0'T  9F6KO'T 000 ALIALLDV TVIOLE
£550/500 €10000 HaMOd J1410vd
-00°E61'9 T8'¥8S 6102/1Z/TT 91000Z-0d 00000-000-0078-0000-0255-0-0000-28
£550/500 £70000 HIMOd JH1Dvd
-6TBO6'S  -T8'T8S BTQT/TZ/1T 9T0002-0d 00000-000-0018-0000-02€55-0-0000-29
7569500 €10000 HaMOd J1d10vd
-00'€6¥9 S9'vor 6T0Z/S0/TT 82000Z-0d 00Q00-000-0018-0000-0755-0-0000-29
1569500 €10000 HIMOd J14iDvd
-GE'8200  -S9°vov 6T0Z/S0/TT 82000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0295-0-0000-29
OUE6r'S QLTRSOT  TTOPLT  OUSER'TT 6T0Z/10/TT QYYMHEOd IONVTIVE
ALDIYLO3Td  0zTSs
00000T 000 000 000007 6TOZ/0E/TT JONYIYE ONIAN] %6000  wneren
w QO SIHL ALIALLDY ON s
000007 00°C 000 0070002 6T0Z/TO/TT QUVMYO4 JDNVIVE
0 ‘INVING ONILYAH  0TSS
-8 LZT'T  ISLTLT ZEOT6 00°005'T 6TOZ/OE/TT IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMYHGHIAOwka
-9'00E 9’00t 000 AAILDYIVIOL
6£90£500 TSTO00 aos1Y
-€8421T 6¢'LE 6102/92/1T 2€0002-0d 006000-000-6G0T8-0000-0095-0-0000-29
64904500 TSTO00 QosTvY
-¥S'060°T 6L°LE 6102/92/TT ZE0002-0d 00000-000-0018-0000-0055-0-0000-79
64904500 TSTO0Q Qs
-SL'TSOT  -6TLE 6102/92/1T 7€0002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
64904500 TSTO00 0osv
-PO'0B0T  -BLLE 610Z/92/1T 2€000Z-0d 00000-000-0018-0000-0095-0-0000-29
S¥S0L500 TSTO00 Qo5
E8'LTTT 62°LE 6102/12/TT ZE000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
S¥S0£500 TSTO00 Qs
-¥S'060'T  -6T'LE 6102/1Z/TT ZE000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
62569500 TSTOO0 Qo5
-£8'LZT'T 62°LE 6102Z/50/TT 2£000Z-0d 00000-000-0018-0000-0095-0-0000-29
62569500 TST000 Qosv
¥S'060'T 6T LE 6102/50/TT TE000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
L¥S69500 10000 TOHLINOD LS3d AFTIVA VLISVHS
-E8°/CTT 000 6T0Z/S0/TT S20002-0d (0000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
V569500 PTO000 TOYINOQJ 1S3d AFTIVA VLSVHS
-£8'£9T'L ocoov 610Z/S0/TT SZ000Z-0d (0000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29

L¥S69500 10000 TOYLNOD 153d A3TIVA VLSYHS



00'000°'T 000 000 00°000T 6TOZ/OE/TT IINVIVE DNION] %000 T snokx
++ A0MH3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON x4
00'000'T 000 000 00000t 6T0Z/TO/TT QUVMYOY FINYIVE
ONINYITI AHQ/AYONNYT 0955

0£'869°C  OE'TSLT  O0LvS 000 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVIVE ONIONT  NAYHAYIAOwaw»
-05°861 05’861 000 ALIALLDVY IYLOL

99504500 910000 JFTT 93ISNVYL VATHA 82)uag yseJ § - afequen

0£'8697 SL°0e 6T0T/TZ/TT 020002-0d (000Q0-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29

§9504500 910000 I YILSNVHL YHTHA 83)ABS yse.) - 98equen

-55°4997  -SL°0€ 6T0Z/12/1T 0Z000Z-0Od 00000-000-0078-0000-0555-0-0000-29

99504500 910000 T 93ISNVYL WAIHA 1D yseJ ] - 33equen

088697 547491 6T0Z/TZ/TT 02000Z-0d 00000-000-0078-0000-0555-0-0000-29

59%50/900 ST0000 11 HI4SNVHL WATHA 301BS YseJ ] - 83eques

-S0°998'C SL'L9T 6T0Z/TZ/TT 02000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29
-0£'869°C  08'6V6'T  0S°'8Y. 000 6TOZ/TO/TT QUYMYIOL IDONVIVE

IYAOWIY 3DVEUVD/TVSOdSIO 0555

-€C°068Y  €S'PSEVY  OLSEST  00'000°T 6T0Z/08/1T IONVIVE ONIONT  NAYUQYIADwss «
-6£°05T 6e'05T 000 ALIAILDY TVLOL

08504500 S£0000 VLISYHS 1IN 40 ALD

-ET'068'Y  -56°L9 610Z/T2/11 £1000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0€55-0-0000-29
058504500 S£0000 VLISWHS LIN 40 ALD

-81°856'F S6°/9 610Z/1¢/TT £1000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0€55-0-0000-2%
15504500 ¢T0000 YAIUA JO ALID

-£2°068'Y VAA 6702/TZ/tT 80000Z-Od 00000-000-0018-0000-0£55-0-0000-29
15504500 €Z0000 WAIYA J0 ALD

64408y -tv'T8 6T0Z/TZ/TT 80000Z-0Od 00000-000-0018-0000-0£55-0-0000-29

-€7'068'F  TE'POST  TE'SEET 0070007 6107/T0/TT QY¥YMUOL IDNVIVE

IDVYMIS HO/BYILYM  OESS

ON-4M  HOONIA NOLLdI¥D53Q NOILJIIS3A LNNCODY
JONVIVE  QIYIQNNONT  QIANIAXI Sudl+ 31va IONIYUI43Y TYI0T HIS 2NN4 Y09 LMA0 A D534 a4
JA3AIAO3Y  139aNng ddv

aNNd 3SIY4Y3LNT "HOS HALUYHD 29 annd
AIANTINI SNOILIVSNYHL 19 JIAQHAIYNN
0Z ¥YIATVISId NI SNIVINIY % T°8S 6TOT/OE/1T OL6TOZ/TO/TT 6T0Z/TT ¥vd SONN

T 39vd 6T/E0/ZT O0T°007 OTTHYH BOSTZC 140d3Y ALIALLDY TVIDNYNIA NOADISIS J3LINM NYIHL1¥ON €¥0
g



-LS'ELED 892 610Z/TZ/TT 8E000T-Od 00000-000-002£-0000-0095-0-0000-29
£950£500 LT0300 SNISYITIVIONYNIZ ODUYL STIEM

-SL9PE'S 2892 610Z/T2/TT 8E000T-Od 00000-000-00Z£-0000-0095-0-0000-29
, £9504500 L10000 SNISYITIVIONYNIL ODYYL STIAM

-LS'ELE'D 19°80¢ 610Z/12Z/1T 8£000T-Cd 00000-000-000T-0T1T-0095-0-0000-29
: £9504500 LT0000 SNISYITTVIONYNIZ 09UV STIAM

-96'¥91'S  -19°80¢ 6T0Z/TZ/TT 8E000T-Od 00000-000-000T-01T1-0095-0-0000-29
£950£500 LTO00C SNISYITIVIONYNIA ODYVYL STIAM

-LS'ELED  -0F'6GE 6T0Z/12/1T 0£000T-Od 00000-000-002£-0000-0095-0-0000-29
€950/500 10000 ONISYITTVIDONVNI 094V ST1am

-L8TTY'Y 0g'6t 6T0Z/TT/TT 0£0002-0d 00000-000-002£-0000-0095-0-0000-29
€950£4500 L10000 SNISVITIVIONYNIL 0DHYd ST13M

-LSELE'S -89°SOE 6102/1Z/TT 920002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29

“O'N'SHIVdIY R SISYT1 STIVINIY 0095

ON-4M  HOGN3A NOILLdIYI530 NOILLJIE530 INNO2DY
JONVIVE QIH39INNIONT Q3AN3dX3  SHdL+ 31¥d JONIY343Y Tw201 HOS ONN Y09 LMA0 A D534 a4
faangozy 139dng ddy

QNNH 3SI¥HYILNG "HOS ALdVHD  £€9° aNnd
QITNTINT SNOILLOYSNTHL 19 AIA0HddYNN

02 YV3AATIWOSH NISNIVINAY % T'8S 6T0Z/0E/TT OL 6T0Z/TO/TT 6TOZ/TT ¥vd SINN

£2 39Vd 6T/E0/ZTOT'00" OTTHY4 S051Zf L4043y ALIALLIV TYIDNYNIH NOAIASIS Q4LINM NYIHLYON EV0

@
€950£500 LTO000 ONISYATTVIONVNIL OD4Vd STIaMm

STEL99  OLT6 6T0Z/TZ/TT 920002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0095-0-0000-29
€950£500 LTO000 SNISYITIVIONYNIA ODHYL ST13M

-S6°0££L"9 89'S0t 6T0Z/T2/TT 920002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0055-0-0000-22
€9504500 LT0000 ONISYATIVIONYNIA ODEVd STIIM

-£2°59%'9 0L'T6 6T0Z/TZ/TT 9Z000Z-0d 00000-000-0042-0000-0095-0-0000-29
T90000 H3aMOd ISVHIHNC SIMO8 AINLId

-{S'ELE'9 T90SY 6T0Z/¥T/TT tP000Z-0Od 00000-000-00£2-0000-0095-0-0000-29
TS0000 HIMOd ISVYHOUNG SIMOG AINLId

-86'726's  TT'E6T 6T0Z/¥T/TT ¥¥00D0T-Od 00000-000-002£-0000-0095-0-0000-79
0rS69500 TT0000 HILVA DNIYdS VLSYHS LW

-E8'6€L'S S9°6 6T0Z/S0/TT ST000Z-0Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-0095-C-0000-T9
0%rS69500 TTO000 HILYM DNIHdS YISYHS LN

8T'0TLS  -S9°6 610Z/S0/TT STOR0Z-Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-0035-0-0000-29

-€8'6ZL'S  BGT'E00'CT  ¥9'92T'E  00°005'6 6T0Z/TO/TT QYVYMYOA IINVIvE

"J'N'SHIVAIY B S3SVTTSTVANIY 0095



ON-dM HOON3IA NOLLdI¥OS3a NOILdIH2530 LNNODOY

AONVIVE Q3Y39NNONT  J3AN3IdX3  SHdLl+ EIRJaEREFEREL | T¥O0T HOS DN TVOD Lrd0 A 2538 dd

/3aAID3Y 139ang ddv

QNMNd ISIH4YILNT "HOS HALHVYHD 29 aNNd
J3ANTINI SNOILIYSNYHL 19 AIAOHddYNN

¢ YVIATVOSI NISNIVINIY % T°8S 6T0Z/OE/TT OL 6T0Z/TO/TT 6L0Z/TT ¥v4 SONN
¥Z 39vd 6T/€0/ZT 0T°0071 QTTHVH 809TZf 140434 ALIALLDY TYIDONVNIA MOAIASIS G3LINN NYIHLYON E70
3]
. 09504500 880000 S311¥AdOHd LININNS VISYHS
-05°£59'7Y 00'00S°Z 610Z/12/TT £00007-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-2795-0-0000-72
9504500 800000 J1ddIHM ADVLS B 3TddIHM Q0L
-08"L5T'TY 00'000°€ 610Z/1Z/TT 900002-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29
€9504500 800000 3I1ddIHM ADVLS 2 ITddIHM QA0L
-05°£8T'6E  -00°000°E 610Z/TZ/TT 90000Z-0d 00000-000-00/8-0000-2T95-0-0000-2%
8¥S04500 200000 INOIS 904
-05°LST'Ty  -00°058°T 6T0Z/TZ/TT S0000Z-0d 00000-000-0048-0000-2195-0-0000-7%
890.S00 200000 ANOIS 904
-05°200°st 00058°T 6102/TZ/TT S0000Z-0d 00000-000-0048-0000-2T55-0-0000-79
¥9504500 £00000 SNV AONIM
-0 £STTY 00'059'2 6T0Z/TZ/TT YO000Z-0d (0000-000-00£8-0000-ZT95-0-0000-29
¥950LS00 €00000 SIINVYT ATNIM
05'£05'6€  -00'059'C 6T0Z/TZ/TT ¥0000Z-0d 00000-000-00/8-0000-2T195-0-0000-79
-05'LST'ZY  05°ZST'60T  0Q0'000'SS  00°000°TZT 6TOZ/T0/TT QUYMHOL FONVIVE
5719 3S¥I1/LNIY QILINN HLYON 195
LSELE'D 98008'TT  TLTLOY 000056 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVIVE ONIAONT  NAMYUAYIAkasn
“EEC0T LO0'9v8 000 ALIALLDY TYLOL
85504500 190000 H3MOd ISYHIYNG SIMOE AINLId
“LS'ELED -TTTL 6T0Z/1Z/TT ¥¥000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0095-0-0000-29
85504500 190000 Y¥3IMOd ISVHIUN STMOT AINLId
-8LYPY'S [4:3013 610Z/12/TT ¥v000Z-0d 00000-000-00Z/-0000-0025-0-0000-29
. 85504500 190000 Y¥3MOd ISYHIUN SIMOE AINLId
GTYIP'9  -ZS0E 6T0Z/12/TT ¥r000T-Od 00000-000-00¢ £-0000-0095-0-0000-29
8SS0L500 T90000 ¥IMOd ISYHIUNd $3MOT AINLId
-BL VY9 1L 6T0Z/1Z/T1 #¥000Z-0d (0000-000-00£2-0000-0095-0-0000-28
£9504500 LTO000 ONISVYIT TVIONVNIA ODUYH ST1AM
~LS'ELED 8579 610Z/12/TT 8£0002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0095-0-0000-79
£950£500 LTO000 DNISYITTVIONYNIA ODHY4 $113M
-66'0T€9  -85°79 610T/TZ/1T 880002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0095-0-0000-29

£950/500 LT0000 ODNISYIT TYIONYNE 0944 ST1AM



YE'EFOTOE

9E"Er'90€

76'S9€'60€

76'795'60E

76'965'60€

76'879'608

76'099'60€

26'S04'60€

19'70Z°01E

Z'8IY0IE

07'v06°0TE

0ZZLT'TIE

0Z'¥06°01E

0Z'6ZC'TIE

0Z'¥S9'TTE

0Z'62ZE'TTE

0T'v06'0TE  88'88%°0T

0000r's

99°726'C

00’661

oo'ce

00'ce

00'ze

00'St

SL'86F

SLETL

8L'S8Y

00'89¢

-00°892

00'SEE

00°5ZY

-00°SZE

-00°SeYy

0S'LST'Zy  05°4ST°86  00°000'99
-00°000°TT  00°00Q'TT 000
09504500 880000  SAILY3dOYd LIWINNS VLSVYHS

-05°(5T2P

-00°005°2

0££69500 601000

TIIH MvuDon

610Z/T0/TT 80€00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T11-0085-0-0T8%-29
99€69500 S9T000 DNINYYIT IDVONID
6T0Z/T0/TT L0E00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-01T1-0085-0-0TSY-79

£9€£69500 ¥9T000 SNOILYAONNI JIWNIAVIV

6T0Z/TO/TT E0E002-Ad

00000-000-000T-0TT1-0085-0-0T91-79

94869500 L000Q0 43 40 301440 ALNNOD NOANISIS

610Z/10/1T Z0E00T-Ad

00000-000-002.£-0000-0085-C-0000-29

94€69500 £00000 43 40 321440 ALNNOD NOADISIS

6T0Z/T0/TT TOE00Z-Ad

00000-000-002£-0000-0085-0-0000-29

9./£69500 L000O0 A3 40 D440 ALNNOD NOAINSIS

6T0Z/10/1T 0DE00Z-Ad

00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0000-¢9

9.€69500 L00000 Q3 40 331440 ALNNOD NOAIASIS

6T0Z/10/1T 662002-Ad
TLE69500 L¥0000

610Z/T0/TT 687007-Ad
TLE69500 LP0O000

610Z/T0/TT 68200Z-Ad

00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0000-29

LI Y33INIVLNNOW

(00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T9%-29

L HAINIVLNNOW

00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-019%-29

£££69500 TTTOQ0 INI NOILVYINAI NOSHVad

6102/T0/TT T9Z00Z-Ad
8/£69500 950000
6T0Z/10/TT TH000Z-0d
8£E69500 950000
6T0Z/T0/TT TH0O00Z-0d
69€69500 860000
6102/10/T1 0v000Z-0d
69£69500 860000
6T0Z/T0/TT 0v000Z-0d
69£69500 860000
6T0Z/T0/TT O#000Z-0d
69€69500 860000
6T0Z/T0/TT O¥O00EZ-0Od

£9'ZTTTS  T6'SISZLE

00000-000-000T-0T TT-0085-0-0T9%-29
3A3 ANIL
00000-000-0211-0£45-0085-0-0059-29
JAd ANIL
00000-000-02TT-0£/5-0085-0-0059-29
VHVHS VSIT
00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29
YUVHS VST
00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29
WVHVHS VS
00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29
VHVHS VSI1
00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29

6T0Z/TO/TT QYYMYQ JONVIVE
dX3 dOfSIAS DLINSNO2/1,53408d 0088

00'00022T 6TOZ/0E/TT IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMYHOUIAO ks x

6102/T2/TT £0000Z-Od

ALIALLDV TVLO0L

00000-000-00£8-0000-2795-0-0000-29

574 35VI1/INIY Q3LINN HLYON 2195




65504500 900000
6T0T/TZ/TT 9£0002-0d
65504500 900000
610Z/T¢/TT 9€0002-0d
69504500 500000

85'85€'66Z -00°0LE

86'886'867 . -00'059°T

SAVMHLVd T00HDS

00000-000-00£¢-0000-0085-0-0000-29

SAYMHLYd T100HIS

00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0000-29

SAVMHLYd T00HIS

8S'BEE"L6T 000LE 6T0C/TZ/TT 9E000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-G-0000-79
§550/500 8TTO00 IINYNIINIVIN INVIOW
89'804 /62 0056 6T0Z/TT/TT $20002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29
SS50/500 8TTOO0 IINYNILNIVIN INVIDW
85°€08°462 -00°S6 6102/TZ/TT ¥2000Z-0d 00000-000-0018-0000-0085-0-0000-29
S£S69500 870000 umeq ‘Fuyii4
85'804 16T 00zt 6102/S0/TT TGE00T-Ad 00000-000-0018-0000-0085-0-0000-29
6ES69500 80000 ALTIMMYVIN
8S0TLL6T 00°006 610%/S0/TT SFE0OZ-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29
£€S69500 0.T000 NOYINYI ALSIYHD
85'079'867 05'£86 610Z/S0/TT TFEOQZ-Ad 00000-000-0018-0000-0085-0-0000-29
£ES69500 STO000 0laNnLs 3IDNVAI
80809667 00°0ez 6T0Z/S0/TT OFE00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T99-29
0£569500 871000 ONINYYIT X3dvY
80'8€8'66C 00°00T BTOZ/S0/TT TEE00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-0085-0-0000-29
6PS69500 rSTO00 VIWA ATIAYS NOASIS
80'8€6'662 00287 6T0Z/S0/TT DEE00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-0085-0-0000-29
S¥SE9500 900000 SAVMHLYd T00HS
80'0ZT'00E  -00'96€ 6T0Z/S0/TT 9£0002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0000-29
dX3 dO/SOAS DLINSNGD/1,53404d 0085
ON-4M  HOAN3IA NOI1dI¥253d NOILdI¥I$3a LNNODDY
IONVIYE  QIYIFAININT  QIANIAXI  SHdL+ 31vQ IINIHI4TY W07 HIS INNA Y09 Lrad0 A J$3H a4

JAINF0Y 13HANS ddY
AaNN4 ISIHAYIINT "HIS YILYYHD
Q3ANIONI SNOLLOYSNYYL 19 QIA0HddYNA
610Z/0E/TT OL 6TOZ/TO/TE
140d3Y ALIAILDY TYIDNYNI

Z9: anNnd

6T0Z/TT ¥vd SONN
NOAINSIS QFLINN NYFHLYON £+0
B

0Z "V3ATYISH NI SNIVINGY % 1°8S
ST 39Vd 6T/£0/ZT 0T'007 OTTHYH 809TEf

5569500 900000 SAYMHLYd 100H2S

80'¥TL'662 0096¢ 6T0T/S0/1T 9E000Z-0d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-0085-0-0000-29
€4£69500 TZIOOO “INI NOLLY2AA3 NOSHYAd

80°0ZT'00€ 08 LEY 6T0Z/TO/TT TT£00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0TOt-29
£/£69500 TZTIO0O INI NOILY2NAa3 NOSHYAd

85'/SS'00€ 8L°58% 6T0Z/TO/TT 60£00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T9%-79



+» JOIYad SIHL ALIAILDY ON +a
00'00S'T 000 @00 00°00S'T 6T0Z/T0/TT QYYMYOL IDNVIvE
5334 1v¥D31  108S

96'TYT'E8C 8Y'T0ZY  L¥'T41'G8  T6'SIS'TLE 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVIVE DNIAN3 2%0°9L 24x4
-0r'(827'9  vo'GYO'PE 000 ALIALLDY IVLOL
66904500 ¥ST000 YIWA ATIINYS NOADISIS
96" THTE8E 00'812 6102/9Z/TT ZEYO0Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T1T-0085-0-0000-29

dX3 dO/SIAS DLINSNOD/1.53104d - 0085

ON-4M  HOAaN3IA NOILdIY353d NOILdI¥2530 LNNOCJDV
AONVIVE QIY3ITANNONT  d3ON3dX3  S¥dl+ EXRJUEW  ELEREL] TWI0THISONNS YOO L8O A D538 ad
/@ingc3d 1390N9 ddv

GNNA 3SIYd¥ILNT "HOS HALMVHD 29 QaNNd
a3aniinNI SNOLLOVSNYYL 19 Q3A0HddYNN

0Z YVIATVISId NI SNIVINIY % T'8S 6T0Z/0E/TT OL 6TOZ/TO/TT 6T0Z/TT Hvd SONN
97 39¥d 6T/E0/ZT 0T'00 OTTHY4 809TZr JH043Y4 ALIAILDVY TVIONYNES NOAISIS J3LINN NYIHLYON E0
@
86904500 L0000 {3 40 321440 ALNNOD NOAINSIS
96'65E'E8T 00'ZE 6T0Z/9Z/TT 6ZVO0Z-Ad 00000-000-00Z£-0000-0085-0-0000-29
86904500 L00000 3 40 300440 ALNNOD NOAIASIS
96"T6EE8T T9'ZY8'ET 6102/92/TT S9E002-Ad 00000-000-00€£-0000-0085-0-0000-29
£0£0£500 950000 JA3 ANIL
85VET'L6T  -OV'OFL 6102/92/1T T#000Z-0d 00000-000-021T-0425-0085-0-0059-29
£0404500 950000 JAI ANIL
81'387'96¢ 0r'ovL 610Z/92/TT THODOT-Od 00000-000-0CTT-04L5-0085-0-0059-79
96904500 900000 SAVMHLYd T100H2S
89'VET' 16T 0o'96e 610Z/9Z/TT 9E000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0000-¢9
96904500 900000 SAVMHLYd 100H3S
85'0£9°262 00'0LE 610Z/92/TT 9E000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0000-T9
96904500 800000 SAVMHLYd TO0HDS
85°000"86T 00'059°T 610Z/9Z/11 9£000T-0d 00000-000-0042-0000-0085-0-0000-29
9620/500 900000 SAVMHLYd T00HJS
85059667 -00'0S9"t 6T0Z/92/TT 9E0002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0000-C9
96204500 900000 SAYMHLYd 100H2S
§5°000'86T -00°Z9% 6T0Z/92/1T 9E000T-0d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-0085-0-0000-29
5504500 520000 Q1aNLs IONVaAI
85'RES'L6T 00QL 6107/12/11 £9£007-Ad 00000-000-0001-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
65504500 900000 SAYMHLYd TOOHDS

85'80L46¢ 00'059'T 6T10Z/T¢/T1 9E0002-0d (0000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0000-29



LT

Q3IAMTONI SNOLLYSNYHL 19 QIAQYddYNA

02 ¥v3IATYISId NI SNIVINGY % T°85 6T0Z/0E/TT OL 6T0Z/TO/TT 6T0Z/TT 4vd SONN
30Vd 5T/£0/2T OT'001 OTTHY4 809TEZf LHO4TH ALIALDV IVIDNYNIL NOAINSIS QILINM NHIHLHON £¥0
@
£690£500 160000 "INI IHS
- 089°7 SO'8S 610Z/92/1T 6T¥00Z-Ad 00000-000-002 £-0000-ZT65-0-0000-29
0DZOZSQ00 SO0000  ANVAWOD INOHJI13L NOAINSIS
-6E'TLIT  -£4°0G 610Z/9Z/TT 60000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-ZT65-0-0000-29
00L04S00 S00000  ANVAWNOD INOHAITAL NOANSIS
-9T'€L9' 1408 6T0Z/9Z/TT 600002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-ZT65-0-0000-29
SESB9S00 FZOOOD INI NOILYINNIWWOD 3AIT
-6£'229°C 6v'9Z¢ 6102/S0/TT #1000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0T T T-ZT65-0-0000-29
BES69500 ¥Z0000 INI NOILYDINNINIWGOD AAIF
-06'S6€'C  -61'9TT 6T0Z/S0/TT $#10002-0d 00000-000-000T-0T T T-ZT16S-0-0000-29
05569500 S00000  ANVAWOD INCHJITIAL NOAINSIS
-6E£'779C S6'6% 6T0Z/50/TT 600002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-2T65-0-0000-29
0SS69500 S00000  ANVJWOD INOH4ITIE NOAMSIS
tY'TIST  -S6'EY 610Z/50/T1 60000Z-0d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-ZT65-0-0000-79
6E7I9T  E90T9E  9L'T0Z'T  00'00Z'E 6T0Z/T0/TT AUVYMYOS JINVIVE
SINII/SOAS LINYILNI - NNWIWOD 2165
SPSIT'ET 000 000 StRIT'ET 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNYIVE ONIONT Y0 00 T deww
»# Q0IY3d SIHL ALIAILYY ON xx
SPRTT'ET 000 000 8'8TITET 6T0Z/TO/TT QUVYMUOL I2NVIVE
INNIATY Q2LVIY4OUddYNIT  668S
00'00s'T 000 000 00°00ST 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNYIVD DNIAONI %0 00T s &
s+ QOIY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON &4
00'00S'T 000 000 00'00S°T 6T0Z/T0/TT QYYMHOL IONVIVE
1005 /d0-02  +985
00008. 000 00°002'S  00'000°ET 6T0Z/0E/TT IDNVIVE ONIANT %0°09 wux s
00’0 oogoz's 000 ALIAILY TWLOL
¥890£500 £97000 d11 02 '8 AINOOW 1 AIAYA
00'008°¢ 00°006°S 6T0Z/9Z/TT THP00Z-Ad 00000-000-T6T£-0000-0£85-0-0000-29
YES59500 £9T000 d11 02 3 AINOOW 1 IAYA
00°00£°TT 00'00€'T 6T0Z/50/TT FEECOZ-Ad 00000-000-T6TL-G000-0£85-0-0000-29
00°000'ST  00°0 000 00°000°€T 6T0Z/TO/TT QYVYMYOL IONYTVE

5334 LNy 0g8S

00'00S'T 000 oo 0D0°00S°T 6TOZ/OE/TT IDNYIVE DNIANA %0 00T e x5



JONYIVE

0L'E9% 000 0£'98 00'059 6T0Z/0E/TT FIONVIVE DNIONI %L98 wanx
000 SS°8L 000 ALIAILOV IYLOL
SE€569500 820000 umeq ‘Sujjiid
047895 0E'6 6T0Z/S0/TT ESE00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-0£6%-0-0000-29
S$E£569500 370000 umeq ‘Fuljli4
00°€Ls TA 6102/50/TT TSEQ0T-Nd 00000-000-00£2-0000-0£65-0-0000-29
TArA 000 SLL 00'099 610Z/10/TT QYYMYOL JDNYTVE
HI1IN/IDVISOd - NOILYIINNIWINOD  0E6S
0T'L6T'E  TTLBL'S 66198 00'ZSEY 6TOT/0E/TT IDNVIVE BNIANT  NMYHAYIACwxs
94201 9L'Z70T 000 MIAILDVYIVLOL
6v<0L500 ¥00000 SNOILVYIINNWWOD FYO-1VD
-07'26T°E 89°TZ 6T0Z/TZ/TT TEOCOZ-Od 00000-000-00Z £-0000-2Z265-0-0000-29
6¥504500 ¥00000 SNOILYIINNWINGD 3401V
€ysiT’E BSTL 610Z/TZ/TT TEODOZ-Od 00000-000-002.£-0000-2265-0-000G-29
6¥S04500 00000 SNOILY2INNWWOD 340-1vD
-0T'16T°E £8°0¢€ 610Z/TZ/11 TT000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0T11-€265-0-0000-29
6¥50£500 00000 SNOILYIINNWWWOD 340-1VD
-L€'992'c  -EB'OE 6T0Z/12/TT TTO00Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2265-0-0000-29
6¥S04500 ¥#00000 SNOLLVIINNWINGD FHO-TV)
-0T'L62'E SE'0S 610Z/T2/11 0T00DZ-0d (0000-000-00£2-0000-2765-0-0000-29
61504500 ¥00000 SNOILVIINNWINGD 3H0-1VD
-58'9Y2'E  -GE'05 6T0Z/TZ/1T 0T0002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-2265-0-0000-29
0Z'L6Z'€  16'688"0  €T'6SL 00'2SEY 6T0Z/T0/TT QYVYMYOL IINVIVE

6E°L97'C  TP'ERT'E

-6E°L92°E

-G IET'E

QIYILIANING

SOAS INOHAIT3L - NOLLVIINNININGD 2265

LG'ELT'E Q0QOT'E 6T0Z/0E/TT IONYIVE DNIANT  NMYYQUIAO 4aas
-TTLEE TZ'CLE 00’0 ALIALLDY TVI0L
46904500 160000 “ONEIHS
SP'SET 6102/92/T1 61¥00Z-Ad 00000-000-0042-0000-2T65-0-0000-29
£6904500 160000 “INIHS
0s'TSY 6102/9Z/11 6T¥O0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2165-0-0000-29

SAINIT/SIAS LANYILNI - NNWINQD  ZE6S

ON-4M  dOANIA NQI1dI83530 NOILJIYDSId LNNQIDY
G3ANIdX3  SHdL+ 31v3d IDNFYII3N TYIOTHISINNG TVOO Lra0 A D534 a4
fQIN303Y 139ANE ddv

QNN4d 3S14dYALNT "HOS H3LHVHD  29° 4NN



€0'S28°0{9 000

POTEL'9Z8  8LSLT'EIT  PTB8R'SK6  99°S6B'SEE'T

00’860 000

00’8606 00D Q00

00'860°6 000 000

L6'16L9¥6 00ET9'LTI9'T (IWOCNI STYLOL 29 annd
(IUNLIONAdXI) SIVIOL  29:  aNnd
000 008606 ISIVLOL 000w hk
008606 6T0Z/0€/TT IDINVTVE ONIONI %0 00T s
x% Q01Y3d SIHL ALIAILOV ON s
00°860°6 6T0Z/T0/1T QUVYMYOL IONVIVE

302 0L LA 1S DXT'LINLHIO  TYiL

ON-4M  HOGN3A
SydlL +

JINVIVE QIYIGWNIONT  GIANIdX3

0T YV3IATWISId Ni SNIVIAIIY % T1°89

87 39vd 6T/€0/ZT 01°0071 OTTYVL 809TZl

-86'568'62T 000

-86'568'62T 000

-86'S68'621 00°0

PLERE'EVT  SOPLO'6YT

85°S68°6ZT 000

86'S68'6ZT 000

OTPTIETIZ GETLEYO9

NOILdIH3530
31vad IDNIHIF43d
/dIAIZIFY  139ANd ddv

NOILdI¥2530 LNNODY
Y201 HIS ONNG 1VO0D LrA0 A DS3d ad

ANOd ASIHAEIINT "HIS HALHVYHD
a3anI>NI SNOILOYSNYYL 19 Q3A0HddVNN
610¢/0E/TT OL6TOZ/TO/TT
140d3H ALIALLDY TYIONYNIA

¢9° aNNd

6T0Z/TT ¥4 SONN
NOASIS ILINN NYIHLYON £70
g

86'S6R'62T 0070 'STVLOL 0009 444 %

6TOZ/OE/TT IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMYHAUIAD k42«

+% Q0143d SIHL ALIAILDY ON a4
6T0Z/TO/TT GUVMYOL FIDNVIVE
INJNMINDI 009

STVLOL 000G+ w4



‘peniesay spubRy (I “ALOUINY SIeMOd JUIO! WNROSUOD jaindlucy [euoneonps BILIO/ED UL 8661 @ WBLAdOD Nd ¥0v 6L02/Z/2L Uy

SMEIS 19 = Y14 suwnjo)) Aejdsiq ‘SaA = SJUNo2ay 017 1N ssaiddng sl eainosey ‘pund
= dnol90S ‘plequnouTaly’ pelequinoug’papusd = SNIBIS 1O 8pniou| (S8 A = JepIQ Uwn|o) JInejeq ON = soueleq Bujuuny ‘pesinay = smelg 1ebpng Aewwng = adAl reueju)

S ¥26'991 000 06°€81'€Z 00'0 ££'80L'061 a3aLVvOIdILEID - SH1S LoLe
GL'6.1'CEL 000 SLLBLEL 000 05" LLEOPL HYINHIAY-SIIHYIVS SSV10 HIHLO 0062
ov8ya'sy 000 00°069'9 000 0b'8€5'eS NVIDINHOZL 3ONVANILLY Sote
12°102'92 000 G9'ivLisl 000 rere’ Ly NVYIDINHOIL TvOId310 €0V
6G'119'89 00'0 66'€91'6 00°0 v5'608'LL NVIDINHOIL INNOIDY rdii74
S9°'926'79l 00°0 19'91€'01 00'0 Ze'eve'sil HOLVYNIGYOO0D 2082
00°625'6E 000 00°640'S 000 00°009'0% NVIDINHOAL gv1 H3LNdNOD 5522
00°6ZL'9 000 00°LG6L 000 0094%'2 NvIdOLsSND 12%A4
0/°910'e8 000 91'v9e'ee 000 98'08¢'98 HYINDAY ~AHVIVS LHID UIHLO 0061
06°1£6'0L 000 06'v£8'6 000 00TLL08 VS SNINAY B2 .SUSAHLNS L¥30 00€L
G2'890°61 000 00'S56'E 000 S2'€20'CT A¥d HTHLO - AMVIVS ¥3IHOVIL 0SLL
00'579 000 000 000 00'6%9 SALNLILSENS - AMYIVS HIHOVIL oLl
09005218 00°0 9.6€8'S0} 00'0 9€°0vE'8LE HYINDTIY - STIHVYIVS SHAHOVAL 0041

ainjipuadx3y

¥£62E'769'L 9e'8ve 92'196'€.6 00°0 96'8€1'699'Z 8nuaAay 1ejol
(00€L2'2L1) 000 000 000 (oo'gLe'el)) AT ALOH1SY WHL ANY.L/ERILNOD 0668
(00'ezL'862) 000 000 000 (00°cZ1'962) @3 VI1D3dS < NOILNGI™LINOD 6968
(00°Zre'ess) 000 000 000 {(00'ZYe'ees) 4497<NOILNFIM LNOD 268
(92°0) 00'0 9z’ 196'c.6 00'0 00°196'€/6 HOTH/ASVYT 4O AN INHH SNYHL G968
90'L06'0F2 92°8v8 000 00'0 ZrerL Lie SANNIAZY VOO THIHLO 11V 6608
000441 000 000 00°0 00°0LL'L 1STUALNI 0998
BL'Z69 00'0 000 000 67269 VI¥ILI4VD 1Inay 8e08
$/'9z0'L 00°0 000 000 §1°920'L $37vS §301AYAS 004 ¥£08
00°LLT VSV 000 000 000 00°442'¥SH'E HA HHNO-AIY 1S LINTT 3NNIATY 1108

SNUaAIY

Q3LORILSIUNN 0000 821n0SAY

QN4 3SIMdYILNT STOOHDS HILUVYHD 29 pund
souejeg Kanay pepusd ARy Ruanay piemiod uopduoseq 128lq0 198la0

palaquinsugyeld |enyoy jebpng aoueleg

(610Z/0S/1 1L 0L 61L0Z/L/1L} :woid) Aiewwng - poday AAoY [eloueuly

)pjoquiny psjiufn WaYUON - G

€1 Jo | abed NOILYONAd3a 40 321440 ALNNOD 1LATO9iNNH



‘paalasey SIYBIY [V AUOUYINY SISMOJ JUIOF WNILOSUOD JSINdWIog [euoiieonps BiLiojieD syl 8661 @ WOWAdOD INd +0i+ 8L02/2/2) UnY

SMIEIS 19 = Y14 suwnjon Azdsig ‘se A = SJUN02DY 0Ja7 JoN sselddng '109{gQ'eninossy‘pund
= dNoID/LI0S ‘PISGUINSUTS. PeIsquINIU‘ papuad = SMieIS O SPNU| (S8 = JeplQ Ulwn|o) jnejaq ‘oN = sdueleg Buiuuny ‘pesiaey = snjelg 18bpng ‘Aewwng = adAL jeusiug

0z ole'L 000 ) 4 000 GLZ9E'L S3MddNS TvdIa3an Z6EY
00°000°L 0070 000 000 00°000°L ONIJTING-SLHVd Yivdad raet
LV 146 000 000 000 11416 SAIM ANV Y001 €8ty
8F 216G 000 PL'GLL 000 79219 $1ddNS IDNYNILNIYIN ONIdTNg Lecy
€5I9%°Z 000 000 000 €5 LOP'T S$3NddNS SANNOYD LIEF
[A% TAN 000 'S 000 94'e8L'6 $311ddNS VIgoLsSno viEY
PO'08Y'L 000 0070 000 79'08%"L INITOSVYD 9t
LT L¥6'r) (ze's62'L) 99 0v8'2 00'0 SLE6F9L $31ddNs A21440 Leer
00059 000 o0 000 00059 S1s3lL rLEY
00°000'L 000 000 000 00°000°L STYIIA0IEId/SNOILAINOSENS FARN
210es'eL (22'2rL) LG ED’L 000 96'LZV'EL $3iNddNS B STvIEALYIN oley
00°008°2 000 000 000 000052 (S1¥3L LON) SM008 aZd3LNdW0D Lrey
052l 000 000 0070 0SZv'L SMO0ELX3L oLy
98'26£'CL 000 99019 000 25e00'vL AJIHISSVIIdNOD SHIHHOM zose
506572l 000 1965 000 Z9PLE'ElL Q3L¥HAILHTI-dNOD SHINHOM L09E
00°¢¥e 0070 #6°6¢ 000 P6'LLC a41SSVID-SNI LNIWACTAWINN 1S 20se
62°0LF 000 SE'LL 000 P91 7S dIL43D-SNI LNAWAOTIWINA 1S L0SE
99°£60'901 000 0£'059'L1 000 gLerliLl $710-S143NTd IUVIT13AM 2 HLIVIH FAR 2
69'9/£'602 000 GZ'965'CC 000 06'7L16'¢E2 LMO-S143N39 FHVST1aM B HLTVAH LLPE
£O'LI0°L 000 20'998 000 60'648'L Q3AIAISSYID-IHYOIAIN zeee
20'629'cl 000 81'690°C 0070 SZ'¥69'SlL A3LYOL3ILHAD-THvIIaIN Leee
89'8/6'62 000 Zllli'e 000 . OV 069'ee Q3ISSYIO-ALIEND3AS TVIOOS zZles
6L'ELLL 00'0 L2EST 000 ov'920°2 QA LYDIdILd3D-ALRINDES TVID0S LLEE
£ 200'70L 000 ZEE6L'0L 000 G/°008'vLL d3aIAISSVYD - SH3d zoze
0Z'6£9'S 000 09'608 000 08 P9 a3aLvol4119390 - S¥3d LoZe

aunypuadxa

QA3ALOIULSTHUNN 0000 92IN0SAY

aNd ISINdHILNT STOCHOS HALHVHO 29 pund
@oueleg AJANOY papusd ANAROY Aoy paemio uondusssq 199la0 18lq0

palaquinoug/eld [eroy 1°6png aouegeg

(6102/0€/L1 0L 6102/L/L ) ‘woi4) Aewwng - Joday AAnoy [erdueuly

pjoquIny pajyiun WIBYUON - §.

¢l jo z obed NOILLYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT09NNH



‘panissey SIYBIY IV “AILOYINY SISMO JUIOL WinLOosUOD Jaindwiog [euoneonp3 ejuIoyed ouL 8661 @ BUAdoD Wd 10:F 6102/2/2) uny

SNIELS 719 = Y14 suwnjo) Aejdsiq S8 A = SJUN0IDY 0187 18N ssaiddng qo8/gO‘e@ainosay‘pung

= dnoISAI0S ‘PIBGUINOUTEIL PaISqUINoUSpepUSd = SMEIS O apnjou] SeA = JapIO uwnjod Jnejeq ‘oN = eouefeg Buluumy |pesirey = snejs yebpng ‘Aewwng = adA] teusiug

00'0 00°0 00'529'e 00’0 00’62’ 1OVHLINOD AHvHdl ¢l8g
00'6L9'E 000 000 000 00'6L9°¢ 1OVHINOGD d0-00 118G
67885 00’0 51082 000 +¥9'898 HOANIA AISLNO=AYAS ONILNIFd G085
(1£'6€2) 000 FASS JA 4 00’0 00'6e2 SdIHLATAIANIAVEL LNIANLS L08S
¥6'062'62 00'0 S6'912'9 00’0 68°/96'GE SADIAHAS AIFLOVHLNOD 0085
86°L68°11 00°0 19°LZ9'L 000 goElsEl SLINIWITHDY FONVYNILNIVIA LE98
L0084 LY 00°0 #6°'89. 00’0 GE'617S'TL ANIINAINDI-SIASVYIT ANV STY.LNIY €298
00°000°L 00°0 000 00’0 00°000°L SATDIHIA-SIASYI T ANV STVLNIY 8195
00'804'8LL 000 0088521 Qo0 00°962'9¢EL SONIATIING-S3ASYI1 ANY STIV.LINIH 2195
£8°L20'e (0[004] elLLL 000 95'esL'g IVSOdSIA ALSVM 0955
oo ¢cly 000 000 000 Q0¢Ly IADIAHEES HALVA 3111049 LESS
gesls'L 000 ¥ LGl 0’0 +1°998°L SIDIAHIAS HALVM 0css
0z 00g's Q00 (A 00’0 Le°292°¢ STIIIAYIS ALIDIELO33 0zes
00'0SE‘L 000 00’0 000 00'0se’L 13aNd ONILY3IH 0LeS
00°002L°2 000 000 000 0070022 NS ONIdITIVISNOH B SALLMILN 0085
69°'000°G 00°0 000 00’0 69°000's FONVENSNI 43H.LO 05¥S
00°65L°01 000 00'€95°L 000 00'¢es'LL SdIHSHIgWE 8 s3aNd 00gS
¥2'£26'02 000 r200e'e 00°0 L9 ¥EL'VE SNOILYAOWINODOV 6026
08'860'L Q00 0.'6¥8 00'0 06'806'7L S334 NOILLYHLSIOF FATA
£2°'655°'9C 000 967060°L ag’o 61°#09°22 JADHYIIIN 32ACTdNT L0Z%
8b'aeg'y 000 00'62L'E 000 8 ¥8e’s aood oLy
000052 Q00 000 Q00 00°005°2 ADOTONHOIL U3H10 Gy
25'68¢ 00°0 000 00’0 2568¢C SYHILNINOD St
Q0°'LLE 000 Q0’0 000 80°LLE ININJIND3 00} 7474
766618 Q00 Q0°0 000 ¥6'661'8 SINIFNWHSTHITY dOHSHHOM £6ErF

ainjpuadxgy

A3LDIMISTHUNN 0000 32IN0STY

N4 FSIRdYUILNT STOOHIS W3 LEYVHD 29 pund
aouefeq AARdY papuad ANy R1AoY presic uopduoseq 1eiao [EEICTe)

palaquinouzgyald |emoy 196png aauejeq

(610Z/0€/L 1 0L 6L02/L/L) ‘wold) Alewwng - poday A31AnoY [eloueuld

Iploquing pajiun wayuoN - G2

g1 Jo ¢ ebed NOLLY2ONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT109INNH



"panlesey SIUBIY IV “AIHOUINY SI9MOd JUIOT WINRIOSUOY Jeinduic [BUONEONPS BILIOJIED SYL 8661 @ IUBUAdOD Wd +0:¥ 6L02/2/Z) uny

SNelS 19 = Y14 suwnjon Aejdsiq s = SIUND2DY 0487 18N ssaiddng Joelqo eainosay puny
= dnoIHU0S ‘PIeqUINIUTSI PRIEGUINOUTPIPUR = SNIBIS 1O 9PNIoU] (S8 A = JOpIQ UWN|o) INedq ‘ON = asuejeq Buluuny ‘pesiasy = smejg 1ebpng ‘Aewwng = adA| eusiug

£9°298'22 000 LT 116 000 06'vZY' e a3IdISsv1D - Sy3d z0ze
2Z1°0€6'08 000 GSL6L'E 000 rANAN > Q3aLvDIdILYID - SIS LOLE
GE'6Z9'EL 000 £EERE'E 000 89'226°9) NVIDINHOAL d334vDONINISNNGD 8Lze
OF 2€9'%L 000 01L'¥19'T 0070 05°1L52°2L TANNOSHIA IDANIS 004 oLze
0o'zeL'sy 000 00288's 000 00'PLO'2S HVINOIY-IVS IAIV HLSNI SSV10 00i2
09°0%F'05 00°0 00'686'L 000 09'666'L5 9T - VS LH0ddNS Tldnd 143D 00zl
00'025's0l 000 0009t L1 000 00°089°91L 1 HYINDAY - SFAMVIVS SHIHOVAL 0oLl

ainypuadxg

00ZPE'ees 000 000 000 00'ZPE'EES onuaaay [ejo)
00°Z¥E'EES 000 00’0 000 00°ZPE'SES 4497=<NOLLNFIMLINOD 968

INUIAIY

NOILVALNIONOOMY.LNIWI 1ddNS LOG0 324n0say

(ec'0v6'€S8) 0F988'z ¥9°G86'ZF9 000 (60"990'80T) Q31O LSTUNN 0000 ©2IN0SIY [RJOL

L9'692'8V5°C {v0'8£0'2) Z¥'616'08E 000 S0°202' L1872 ainjipuadx3 jejo)
00¥8ee 000 9g'LLL 000 98'G6¥'2 J9V1S0d 0569
8£'686'8 000 AN AL A 000 00°29¢°0L ADOTONHOAL - SANIT ANOHJI 11 2265
LL'Z8E'8 000 80°G21'L 000 61'296'6 SNOILLYIINNWINOD/ANOHA3 1AL 6069
Se'PEY 00'0 00’0 000 SEHEQ X1 ‘934 38N "LINE3d ‘ISNIDN 885
00°¥0Z'8 000 o000 00°0 00'¥02'8 SIIH/STOUVHI WIHLO 1885
00°'66%'L 000 000 0070 00'66%'L ONILNIEdHIONIA 1985
002228 000 000 000 00224'8 H1INOD AHAS MHOMLIN NLWHOANI GPas
510 000 00'0 00°0 S0 INIWISILYIAQY L£8S
00°005'61 00'0 000 0070 00'006'61 S334 llanv zz8%
00'zze'se 000 00’0 000 00'gee'se SLOVHINOD VIT-YELNI ¥3HLO 6195

aimpuadxgy

AALDELSTUNN 0000 22Inosay

aN4 ISIHdHIALNT STOOHIS ¥ILYYHD 29 pung
aouejeg AIAROY papusd AAOY Aoy plemiod uondiioseq 10elqo yelao

palaqunoug/ald lenjoy 196png eoueeq

(6L0Z/0€/1L1L 201 610Z/L/LL ‘wold) Atewwng - poday AJIAIOY jeloueuly

P|Ioquiny pajiuf} WSYyuoN - g2

¢l Jo  ebeq NOILLYONAd3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1AT109NNH



‘pantasay sybiY |1V "AioyIny siemod Julor wnibosuog Jendwog [euoneonp] ejuiopieD syl 8661 @ WBUAdoD Wd 0 6102/Z/21 Uy

sMES "o = W14 suwnjon Aejdsiq 'S4 = SJUNOSOY 0487 18N ssauddng Josfgo sainosay‘pund
= dnoloyUoS plequINILZal pelsquNouz‘papuad = SNjEIS O apnjpu] ‘SeA = JepIO Uwnje] JInegeq ‘oN = asueleq Suluuny ‘pasiaey = smeis jeBpng Aewwng = adAL relsiD

0s'cot'o8l G2'es (L1'282'or) Q0o ¥oreeort NOLLVHLNIDONOOMVLININITddNS 1000 22IN0SaY jejol

05'888'9v¢ {sz'es) LL°282'9F 00’0 9e LL1'E6E ainjipuadxy jejoL
00064 000 000 00°0 00'0s. ADOTONHD3L - SANIM INOHL3 1AL Zees
¥l.l8¢ 000 £€°6L 00°0 L0°.9¢ LNAYd NFITNIFNOILY LHOdSNYY L 6084
00°929°) 00'0 000 co'0 00'929'L SAVNAEIAS AILIVHINOD 008¢s
L9°LBY 000 ££'808 000 00°008"L SNOLLYAQONWNODOV 6025
00°005°L 00'c 000 000 00°00S°L £334 NOILYdLSIOad 20¢S
oF'o 000 0glee 000 00'8¢€ TVl G0ZS
98'v8L L 000 66°20C 000 Ge'Z6E'L A9VATW IIA0TdNT L02S
£8'9/£'2 (gz'€s) 90'¥0L 0070 99'/21'2 aood OLLp
00°001 000 000 00°0 007001 SYH3A1LNdNCO Stib
05'91E’) 000 clL'ess 000 SO'S06'L ANIIOSYD et
00°009 000 000 000 00009 S1S3L ley
oz'9ep 000 ¥L19 000 00°005 S3NddNS 2 STIVIHILYIN OLEY
P A A 000 6051 000 1£°€84°C Q3AISSYTIO-dNOD SHIHHOM 209t
LLEOZ'L 000 8.°g8l Q00 GG'1LBE L AALYOIHILHTDIdNOD SHIAMNLHOM LO9E
2T 4 4 000 8e’ L 000 PG QdISSVIO-SNI LNJWAOTdWINN LS 20se
So'LEL 000 T 00°0 06°0F1 JILH3D-SNI INFJWAOTdNINN LS LOSE
|6°65G'S Q00 LG'Z00" L 000 Z8'295'9 ST10-S143N3IY FHVIT13IM 2 HLTV3H FA R
0l'eeg'ee Q00 89°/E1°E 000 6€°129'92 1HD-8143NIF FYY4T1IM 8 HLTV3IH LLPE
6062’1 000 £e'ele 00°C 20'805'L A3IA1SSY12-TdvDIqaN CEEE
LL¥E8'E 000 6£'89¢ 00’0 0L°€60'Y Q31214 LH30-3dvOIaan LEEE
01'6e9's 000 8298 00’0 00°'€6t'9 Q3ISSYID-ALIENDAS TVIDOS clee

aimipuadxg

NOILYHLINIONOOIMTV.LNINITddNS L0 92In0say

aN4d 3SIHdHUILNT STOOHIS HALYUVHO 29 bung
asoueeg ALIANDY pepusd Aoy AINIOY plemod uondiseq 1elao GEICTS)

palaguinaudjald [enioy 1e6png eouefeq

(610Z/0€/1LL :0L 6L0Z/L/L] ‘Wo14) Arewwng - Joday AJAIDY [eloueuly

ploquing pajiun UIdYLION - G2

£l 40 G abed NOLLYJINAs 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT109NNH



‘peasosay SIUBIY IV “AIOYINY SIOMO JUIOF WNLIOSUOD JeindWog [euonBonpS ellioMed syl 8661 © WBLADOD INd 10 6L0Z/2/2L uny

snjels 19 = Y14 suwnjon Aepdsiq ise A = Sunosay olaz 18N ssalddng elgoeninossy‘pung
= dnolgypog ‘praquinoudald’ pelsquinoug‘pepusd = Sniels 9O epniou| seA = Jepi( Uwnjod) jnesq ‘oN = aoueleg Buiuuny pasinay = smelg jebpng ‘Arewwng = adA ) ieueiln

L8'€0Z°CL 000 (og"002'01) 000 LZ€00°2 1INNODOV NOLLDTFLOHd NOLLYDNA3 Q0F| 92Inossy [ejo]

¥ ilv'Ly 000 Qe 00z'oL 00°0 €1°229'\¢ ainypuadxy |ejo)
2] XA 0070 12721 0070 S2'S0v QaLvOIdILYID-dNOD SHIHHOM L09E
896l 000 z8'c 000 05’61 41LH33-SNI LNIWAOCTJINSNN LS LOSE
65°020°E 000 12°6L0°L 000 9B8'660'Y 1HI-S143AN3E FHY4TIM ® HLTVIH LIPE
Al 000 25°0LL 000 9898 a31vIIdI1H30-3d4vIIaan Lece
0¥ 16%'S 000 LE'E0EL 000 12'108'9 A3aLvOIdILH3D - SHLS LoLe
00°051°¢e 000 00'5e9'L 000 00'S..L'6€ HYINO3Y - STIEVIVS SHIHDVYIL 001}

aunjipuadxg

00'L89'ES 000 000 0070 00°189'€S anusAY |ejo)
00°189°cS 000 000 00°0 00°189'es Yd3-LIAIM INNIATSH ZLos

anuaaay

LNNOJJV NOLLDILO¥Ud NOILLYINAT 00| 92in0osay

29°56¥'02 00'0 (2v'892'L) 00°0 0Z°222'61 INNIATH AYILLOT FLVLS G0LL 92IN0S3Y |20

8E'e0L'8e 00'0 Zr'eo’lL 00°0 08'12¢'68 _ ainypuadx3 [ejoL
{00°00¢) 000 000 000 (00'002) SASIAHUTS AFLOVHINOD 008S
00°809°82 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°809'82 SYIALNAWNOD St
82'2.9 00°0 000 00'0 82°2.9 STVYOIAOIId/SNOILLINOSENS AR 2
6V ErL's 000 Zr89z’L 000 16711001 $317ddNS ¥ SIVIYALYIN oLel
19'6.E 00°0 000 00'0 L9'6LE SHOOH1X3AL oLLb

aimpuadxgy

00°665'8S 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'665'8S anuaAsy |ejoL
00'665'85 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'665'8S INNIATY AYFLLOT ILVLS 0958

anuaAay

INNIATY AU L1107 ALVLS 0011 22N0saY
QGNd 3STYdUTINT STOOHIS HILAVHO 29 puny

souefeq AIAISY pepuad RuAoY ROy pIemioy uordposeq 198140 199160
palequinoug/aid jenioy jebpng aouefeg :

(610Z/0€/LL :0L 6102/L/LL iwoid) Arewwng - podoy AJAI3OY [BlOUBULY
IPIOqWINH P8jiun UIBYJON ~ G2
£l Jo g afed NOILVYONQa3d 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT109INNH



"pansesay siybry IV “ALOUINY SI9MOd JUIOr WNIosue) Jejndwos) [euoleonpd eILIojeD UL 8661 ©@ WMBUAJOD Nd #0:v 6102/2/2) uny

sSNEIS 9 = H14 suwnjo) Aejdsiq ‘seA = Sjuncaay 0laz 18N ssauddng Joefqo’eainosay ‘pund
= dnoJgyos ‘plequInNaugald palequnoug papusad = SMBJS 19 8pNoU| ‘SeA = JepIQ UWN|og Jnead ‘oN = soueleg Buluuny ‘pesiaey = snjeig Jebpng Asrewwng = adA| BUSID

00°051'+9 000 000 000 00705179 BNUIAIY [BjO )
00051 '¥9 000 000 000 00°051'p9 24N ¥3d INFWITLILNI-Q3 dS 1gL8

INUIAIY

"ILN3 LN¥9D Svd v3al-a3 dS 01£€ 921n0say

9£'9£8°2F 000 (sv'zez'ol) 000 L6'€L9'2e INI MOTSLNVYED JISVE- I1LLL 0LOS 924n0Soy [ejo)

Z2.188'6S 000 G¥ezz’olL 00°0 41°701'99 ainyipuadx3 jejol
gLL6l 000 92'89 00’0 P6°65¢ a314ISSV1O-dINOD SHIHOM 209t
£6°201 000 6oLl 000 81'szl AALVIIHILETI dINOD SHIANHOM LOgE
016 000 I8¢ 00’0 LYZ) a4ISSYI1Z-SNI LNIWAOTJINTNN LS Z05E
¥9'S 000 2970 000 159 AILMID-SNI LNTWAOTAINANN 1S Lose
¥8°0 0070 000 000 ¥o0 S79-S143N39 Iuv4 1M ¥ HLTVIH ZLve
zeere'l 000 80'22¢ 0070 OF'¥91°2 L99-§143aN3IFG IHVYLTIM 8 HLTVIH LivE
80°L2 000 5118 0070 £8'89¢ az3dISSV12-Idva3N zeee
29°€6) 000 80’52 000 91821 A31YIIHILE3I-THvIIaAN 1E€€
Ge'6SlL L 00'0 06°LLY 000 SZ'115'L A3IISSY1I-ALMENDIS VID0S zlee
9oLV’ 000 297657 000 61°9.8'y Q3a1dISSYND - §¥3d 20zt
8L 018"} 000 €8'66¢ 000 109012 Q3alyoIdiLyaD - SHLS LOLE
81°165'02 000 19928y 000 BE'81E'S HVYINOTI-SIIYYIVS SSYTIO HIHLO 0062
{88°956°L) 000 29'956°| 00'0 000 HYINDIY-TVS JAlY HLSNI SSY 12 0oLz
09'6LE'L2 000 00°0eL’l 000 09'610'62 HYINOIY - STYVIVS SHUIHOVAL 00L1

ainypuadxy

80'81L.'86 0070 00'0 0070 80'81.L'86 anuaAsy Jejoy
800 00°0 00’0 000 80°0 HYIA HOIEd ATY Tvy3a3ad T 5628
00'812'86 000 000 000 00°812'86 SINNIAIY Tvd3Aa3d WIHLO TV 0628

SNUIATY

ONI MOT-SLNVYHO 2ISVa-l I1LLL 0L0E 821nosay

AN 3STiMILINT STOOHOS HALHYHD 29 pung
aoueleq AIAOY papuad ANARDY AIAIOY plemiog uondisosaq 10elq0 12210

palsquunoauzeld lenjoy 1eb6png goueleg

(61L02Z/0€/1L 0L 610Z/L/L1 woud) Arewwng - Hoday ANAROY [eloueul]

IPloquiny pajiun UI9YLION - GL

gl Jo 2 ebed NOILYONQd3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1LAT09INNH



‘panIasay SIYBIY IIY “AIHOUINY SISMO JUIOf WNLOSUOD Jajndwio) [eUoieonps eiuoyed syl 8661 @ WBUAJOD Wd 0¥ 6L0Z/Z/ZH JUny

SMEIS 16 = Y14 suwnjon Aeidsiq ‘S9A = SIUNO2Y 0487 18N ssauddng Joelgo eonosay ‘pund

= dNoIDOS PlequINoUTeld PeiequInous papuad = SNEIS O SpNiou] iS3A = JSpIO Uno) lnejeq 'oN = souejeg Buluuny pasiAsy = snjelg 1ebpng ‘Alewwing = adAj eusjug

00ZhL'E 00°0 000 000 00grl'e ALVND YIHOVAL Il I7LIL SE0p 89In0soy [ejoL

00 186'LL 000 000 00’0 00°186'L1 ainppuedx3 |ejoL
00°005'L 000 000 000 000052 SIADIAHTS QILOVHLINOD 0085
00 L8Y'y 000 000 000 oo'L8v'y HYINOIH - STUVIVS SHIHOVAL 0oLl

ainypuadxgy

00'€2L'Sl 000 000 000 Qoezl'sl anuaAdY [ejoL
00'€Z.'Sl 000 00’0 000 00'2L'Gl SINNIATH WIS HIHLO 1Y 0628

ONUIATY

ALIYND ¥3HOVAL Il A1LIL SE0F 99In0Say

6e's6¢ 000 000 000 6E°G6E T1N3 LNYO SYg vAAI-a3 dS 0LEE @2IN0Say [ejol

19°¥5L°E9 000 000 000 L9 VSLED ainjpuadx3 [ejoL
307 000 000 000 L9¥ SIOIAYIS GALOVHLINOD 008S
Q0 ¥E9'Yy 000 000 000 00'vE9'y SNOILYAOWNODDOV 6025
00°0SE"y 000 000 000 00'08E't S334 NOILYMLSIDaH 025
00°06.L"y 0070 000 000 00064y JOVITIN IIAOCTINT L0ZS
00'0SL'% 000 000 000 00'0S.'Y $311ddNS % STVIHIALYIN OLEY
00'ves 000 000 000 00'veL A3LVOIFILEAD-dNOD SHINHOM L09e
0041 000 0070 000 0021 J114329-SN] LNFWACTdIWINN LS 10SE
00°66Z'Y 000 000 000 Qo66z'Y L1H5-S143N39 FHv413M % HLTVAH LLvE
00°S6¥ 000 000 000 00°G6¥ A3LVOIHILLHIO-THVIITEN L£EE
00°196'S 00’0 000 000 00195 a3aLvol41LE3D - SHLS Lole
00°09L'vE 000 000 000 00'091'v€ HIAHOVAL A3 WIDIdS 0L}

ainppusdxy

T1N3 INYD SVE VIAI-3 dS DLEE 22IN0sSdY

N4 3SINdHALNT STOOHDS ¥ILHUVHO 29 pund
asuereg AJAnDY papued AUNIDY AAIDY piemiod uonduosaq 309ld0 19lq0

palagunougseld lenjoy 1ebpng soueleg

(610Z/0€/11 0L 61L02/L/L1 woud) Arewwung - Joday AjAloy [eroueuly

ploquing psjun WayuonN - gL

£l Jo g abed NOLLYIONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT049INNH



‘paniasay siybiy [V AUOYINY SI8Mod JUIOf WNHosUoY Jajndwog) [euoheonps eluopied eyl 866 @ IUBUAOD Wd v0iv 6102/2/2) Uy

sMElS 1O = ¥4 suwnjo Aejdsi(] ‘SeA = SIUNosoY 0187 JoN ssauddng fosfqo sainosey'pund
= dnoIS/HOS {PISqUINOUTSI’ PRIequINous‘papuad = SNJEJS T 8pnjau| [SaA = JepI0 Uwnjod Jinejed ON = soueleg Buluuny ‘pesiasy = sielg 19bpng ‘Aewwng = odA] BLSIID

(£170) 000 000 000 {10 FANLINYNA (K4
$Z'0 000 000 000 6Z'0 ININdIND3 00ty
8t°0 000 00'0 000 87’0 S3ANddNS J2IAYAS AOCd 98EY
SO VO¥ L (zg'8.9°)) 6L /8°1L 00'0 zLzLe'L $3ddNS 301440 LGEY
{(v1°0) 000 000 000 {rl'0) SIVOIAORISd/SNOLLAIMOSENS rAR
70189 (9L°6¥1'2) £0°69L') 000 62'0 S3NddNS ¥ STVIYILYW OLEY
620 000 00'0 00'0 620 SMO0aLX3L oLLY

ainjipusadxy

00'€22'2L) 0070 000 000 00€42'2LL snueAsy [ejoL
00°€42'2LL 000 000 000 00°€222L) AT ALOH1SYH Wy ANYL/AIHLINOD 0668

onuUaA9Y

LNVH9 TO0HOS ¥ALYYHD JIMand 019 921n0say

19966 000 (L9°9g6) 000 00’0 14¥ddnS INIAN1S ¥ LYVd'Al 3LIL 221 924n0S3Yy fejol

6£eF0°6 00’0 19966 00'0 00°000°0L aJnyipuadxy |ejol
¥6'E9 000 904 000 00'LL QALY LHID-dNOD SHIAAHCM 109€E
qo'e 00’0 SE°0 000 oo'e 41143D-SNI INJWAOT4NANN 1S L0SE
91'80L‘L 600 ¥8'8cl 000 00°2£2°) 1HD-S143IN3IG FyVY413IM B HLTVAH LLFE
1668 000 £0'0L 000 00001 Q31vJIdILd30-IHVOIadiN LEEE
LOP90°L 000 £e8ll 000 00'E8L L aaLvO1dILd30 - SH1S LoLe
00¥LL'9 00°0 00269 000 0090%'L HY1IN93Y - STV IVS SHIHOVAL 00L1L

ainjipuadxgy

00°co0'oL 00°0 000 000 00°000°0L ANUAASY [ej0L
0000001 000 000 000 00°000°0L SANNIATYH TvH3A3d HIHLO TV 0629

anuanay

L¥ddNns LNJANLS V LHVYd'Al 31111 LZLy 831nosay

aNJ 3SIHdYILNT STOOHOS HALAUYHD 29 pund

ERVETET RIAIOY pepued RAAoY RIARY pIEAO uonduasaq 1ela0 EEICTS)
paJequinaugjeid S lemoy 1eBpng aoueleg

(6102/0€/L1 0L 6102/1/1} ‘woid) Arewwng - Joday AJIAROY [e[oueuldy
. Jploquiny pajun UIeyMoN - g2
g1 40 6 ebeg NOILY2NQA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT09WNH



"pansasay sybRY |1y AUOLINY S1emod JUION WINRIOSUOY Jeindwio) (euoeonp3 eiwiope) ayl 9661 @ WBuAdoD Wd #0:¥ 6102/2721 uny

SNIBIS 19 = M1 4 suwnoy) Aejdsi] ‘$oA = SJUN0IDY 0Ja7Z 18N ssalddng “oslqp‘eoinosey‘puny
= dnoinuos {pisgunaUTald peliequInou pepUsad = SNe)S o) 8pnjau| (saA = JOpID UWN|oD Jnejeq ‘oN = esueleg Buluuny pasirsy = snejg 1ebpng ‘Asetiwng = adA) reusiug

00'289'02 00’0 000 000 00'289'02 anuaAdy [ejoL
00°289°02 00’0 000 00’0 00'289'02 IJNANIATY AMILLOTILVYLS 0gsg

SNUIATY

SIVINILVIN THLSNI - AHM3L10T 00£9 82Inosay

ZTShe's #0°999 {og-o8t's) 000 9" 0ES WHDNd TOOHDS-NOLLIMLNN TIHD 01£S 831nosay |2jo)

{0g"08¥'s) 0070 09'08¥'S 000 00’0 ainjipuadx3 ejoy
(08 08b'c) 000 08'08¥'S 00’0 000 aoo4 oLt

ainypuadxgy

(ggsel) $0'999 000 00’0 ot 0ES onuaAsy [ejol
(gs'0L) 61749 000 0070 1248 YINIL34vD 1INaV 8£99
(00'szh) G2'865 000 000 ST A SITVS SIDIAYIS AoOA F£98

SNUIAIY

WHDHd TOOHDS-NOILINLAN a1IHD 0LES @2inosay

GZ'668'LLL 82 ¥20'ty (zz'2ss'e) 600 Ve LLEELL LNYHD TO0HIS ¥3ALMVHI 21719Nd 0191 @21nosay [ejol

GL'ELE (8Z'v20'p) ZT'Te5'e 000 (1e'g8) anpuadx3 [ejo)
9g0 00’0 00°0 000 98’0 ANINLINDA 00¥9
(og'ogv'L) 000 0070 000 {oc'9er'L) SIDIAYIS AILOVHLINGD 0085
(Le0) 000 00'0 000 {10 SNOILYAOWWNODOY 6025
£1'€8 00°0 00’0 000 £/'¢8 JHVAuIY G0ZS
(g£0) 000 00’0 000 (8 0) FOVITNN IIAO NI L0ZS
(z26'89¢) 00'0 000 000 (z6'808) ADOTONHDIAL HIAHLO £S¥l
(1z'0) 000 000 00°0 (12°0) SHALNAWOD GhFP

ainjipuadx3y

INVHS TTOOHOS ¥ILUVHI O118nd 019 92inosay

aN4 3SINdNILINT STOOHIS YILHVHD 29 pung
eoueeg AJAIDY papuad ANAROY ApAloY plemio4 uoiduaseq J0slqo [REIGTS)

palaqunaug/ald |enjoy 10b6png goueleg

€4 Jo 0| sbed

(610Z/0/LL :0L 6102/1/1] ‘wold) Aewung - Joday A)Anoy [ejoueuld

IPIOGUINY pajiun UJBYHON - 5L

NOiLYONa3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1A1089KNH



"peaIssay sIYBLY jv “ALoUINY SIsMOd JUIOP WinHosuoD Jsindwod [euoesnpd enuoyie) oyl 8661 @ UBUAdeD Wd v0 6L0Z/2/2) Uy

smES 19 = M1 suwnjon Aeldsiq ‘saA = SIUNCooY 0187 19N sseaddng Jaslgo eoinosey‘puny
= dnolo)0g ‘pIeqUINIUTSIL' PaIsqINIUT papuad = SMEIS 19 epnjau] ‘se A = JeplQ uwnjo) Jnead ‘0N = soueleg Buluuny 'pasiray = snieg Jebpng ‘Aewwng = edA| eusil)

(20'€02) 000 c0ese Qoo 00°0S SIVIIQOEAd/SNOILDIMOSENS rAAN
68°061 000 12'951 0070 oL'ive S3NddNS # SIVIHILYIN oley
99°'L6E 00°0 ¥ 9E 000 LO'8er A3IHISSYTI-dWOD SHIHHOM c09e
G286y oaa 10’882 ogo [AZA A4 J3LvOI3ILH3AD-dINOD SHIALHOM L09E
FAA® 000 621 000 lTL QdISSY13-SNI LNFWAOTdWIANN 1S ¢0sE
9168 000 89°L1L 00’0 PR'96 Al1H3D-SNI LNGWAOTAWANA LS LOSE
21'690'8¢ Q00 0L'e0z'e Qo0 Z'1e'Le LHD-S143NI8 J9V4T13aM ® HLTY3H Libe
L8691 00’0 L1418 Q00 80'Lee AIAISSYID-TUVIIA3N FANES
91°Z8v'e 000 LP'8EE 000 15°028'2 A3 LVOI3ILHID-TAVIIaaN LeEe
69'CZL 00°0 veLce 000 €0'vF6 J3ldISSV10-ALIINDAS TWIDO0S Zlee
L¥'€e5'e 000 PO'¥0L 000 (Koo azdissvi1o - s¥3d FANTAY
L L9V'eE 000 L6'65F'E 000 11'/26'9¢ A3aLvDLHILHI0 - SHLS LoLE
G/ L09'2 000 00°045'¢ 000 SL22L'9 d3 193dS-ATH VS 3AIV HLSNI ccle
0L'881'981 000 0L'8ee'eT 00’0 08'925'602 d3HOVY3L d3 TvID3AdS oLl

ainjipuadx3y

00'688°L8¢ Q00 000 Q0’0 00°688°'L8E JNUIAY [BloL
00°€Z1'86Z 000 000 000 00°€Z1'86¢ a3 12348 < NOLLNAIF.LNOD 6868
00°99.°¢€8 009 000 Qo0 00'99.°¢8 30D INOH4 NOILHOddY 4O SNVHL 2648

anuaAdy

NOLLYINA3T IVIO3dS 0059 ad1nossy

LL'LS8'Z 000 00’0 00°0 1171662 SIVIYILVIN TULSNI = AYILLOT 00E9 924N0SIY ejo]
68°0EL'LL 00’0 Q00 00°0 68°0EL'L1 aim|puadx3 |ejol
9z'sov o0'0 Q00 00’0 9z'6ob S3ANddNS 7 STVIHILVIN olev
£9'6Ze' L1l 000 000 000 £9'5ee’ Ll SMO0d1xdl OLLY

alnjipuadxg

STVIHALVIN THLSNI - AHILLOT 00£9 32iN0SaY
aNd 3SRIdYILNG STOO0HDIS ¥3ALHVHI 29 pund

soueeg AiAnoy pepuad AJANOY AlAROY pJemiod uondussaq 1alqo 18lao
palaguunoug/eld |lenoy 1ebpng aoueleq

(610Z/0S/11 :OL 6L02/L/LL :woid) Arewwng - poday AJAOY [elouBULY
Ipjoquiny pajiuN WIBYMON - G/
¢1 Jo |1 abed NOILYINAZ 40 321440 ALNNOD 1LAT109NANH



‘poniasay suBY IV ALIOENY S19MOd JUIO! WNIOSUO Jejndwod [eUoResnp3 BlLIoeD syl 8661 @ WBUAIOD Nd v 610Z/2/2) -uny

SMEIS 19 = M1 suwnos ABldsiqa ‘se A = SIUN00Y 017 18N sseiddng foelqo eninosay ‘pund
= dnougy/uog ‘piequinsugeld ‘palsquInoug pepuad = SnelS 19 epniou] (saA = JOpJo uwnio jingaq ‘oN = esueleq Buiuuny pasiney = snels jebpng ‘Aewwng = adA| :euemD

00'006°L 000 000 000 00°006'L SNUIASY B0l
00°006°L 600 000 000 00'006'L SINNIATH TVOOTHIHLO TV 6698
INUIATY

NOILYANNOd v3YV LOT08IANH 5106 92.n0say

000 Q0o 000 000 00°0 NOLLNGIYLNOD NOISN3d 4 TVHIE"NO 0692 831N0SaY {€}0]

000g6'LLL 000 000 00’0 00'026'L2) ainjipuadx3 [ejo),
00°02Z6°'LLL 000 000 00°0 00°026°LLL d3aLvOIldILH3D - SH1S Loie

ainjipuadxg

00°026°LLL 000 00°0 o0 000Z6‘LLL JNUIAIY |BjO|
00°026°L 2L 000 000 000 000Z6°LLL SANNIATY ILVLS HIHLIO 1Y 0658

anusAay

NOLLNGIYLNOD NOISNId JTVHIE"NO 069. 921NCsS3y

9F'9so’LLL 000 (¥G'269'L8) 000 ¥6'€96'€L NOILLYDNA3 TYIO3dS 0099 891n0say |ejoL
FASEAXAVEA 000 ¥S'269°4E Qo0 90'526'L0¢ ainypuadxy [ejol
008’ 000 000 000 00'8eL'e 309 <8182 $830X3 ‘NLINL HLO A4 9]
0008 0o'c 000 000 0008 JOVLISOd 056G
00'662°L 00’0 00°0 00'0 00'662"L S1JVHINOD VIT-HALNI J3HLO 6185
OV’ vE9 000 000 000 o' veg SADIAEIS AT LIVHINGD 0085
00002 000 000 000 00002 SNOILVAOWNOOOV 602S
00°051 000 00'0se 000 00005 S334 NOILVHLSIOAY L02s
GgZov'Z 000 €0'654'L Q00 85°L9L'Y JOYI TN A0 TN 102G
L oL c0'0 ac'o 00°0 gl'0L $31MddNS 33440 Lsey

ainjjpuadxg
NOLLYINA3 TVID3AdS 0059 32IN0S3y

(aN4 3SRIdYIINT STOOHIS ¥ILYVYHO 29 pund

ecuejeq ANANOY papued AUAROY . Aoy - - Plemod uondioseq eeldo elqo
palsquinougjald lenjoy 106png eoueleg

(6L0Z/0S/1 L (OL 6L0Z/L/L} ‘woid) Aewwns - poday AHANOY [eloueuld
PIoqWINH PajUN UISYMON - G/
g1 40zl ebed NOILYINAa3 40 391440 ALNNOD La109WNH



"pantesay SIUBIY [y AIOYINY SIBMO JUIOr WNRIosUSY Jejndwos [euonesnps eiioted syl 8661 @ WBUAdOD Wd #0:v 6L0Z/Z/ZL Uy

shjels 19 = 14 suwnjon Aejdsiq ‘se A = SJUNCooY 0187 18N ssalddng JoslgQeoinossy ‘puny
= dnoinog {pIaquinaugeld ‘palaquiniu‘pepuad = SNBlS 79 apniou] SaA = JOpiQ UWn[oD Jneeq ‘oN = saueleg Buuuny ‘pasinay = sniejg 1ebipng ‘Alewwng = adA) reuejun

(zz's00's62) l6'629'L 6¢°08€°L2S 000 ¥1'856'6£2 QN4 FSHJYILNT STOOHIS HALHYHO 29 pund [2j0L
000 000 000 000 000 NOLLYANNO4 vINY 1a709IANH S1L06 83IN0say (201
00°006'L 000 coo 000 00°006'L aunppuadxy @10l
00°008°| 000 000 000 00°006'L SAiTddNS ¢ SIVIHILYN oLer
ainjipuadxg

NOLLVANNO4d VIUV LATOEINNH S106 224n0say
(N4 JSRIdEdIND STOOHIS HILMVYHD 29 pund

souefeq RIAROY papusd RNy RAgoY PIEMiod . uondnosaq 198100 198190
paJaquinoug/eld fenoy 196png aouefeg

(6L0Z/0E/LL ;0L 61L0Z/L/11 ‘Wol]) Arewwng - Joday AJIAlOY [eloueuly
IPIOqWINY pajiuf UIBYUON - G
gl Jo ¢ ebed NOLLYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9WNH



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 LCAP Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backaround information and/or Statement of Need:
This is an opportunity for all stakeholders to make comments regarding the LCAPs for Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School and Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith

Agenda [tem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.4 Director's Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.5 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Julie Smith



Humboldt Regicnal Director Board Meeting - December

1. What's happening school-wide? The winter window of STAR testing has opened and teachers
are busy getting students tested.

2. Admin & Regional Director Update — An ALICE training has taken place in both Mount Shasta
and Yreka. Discussion about recent events along with training on how to train students and
parents concerning ALICE is underway.

3. Accomplishments — The Humboldt ORBE Program has started. The outdoor Resilience Building
Experience program kicked off in October. This program serves students who have
social/emotional challenges as well as difficulties trusting adults. The curriculum and cutdoor
activities are designed to enhance social competence and offer self-regulation technigues. The
program started with a Marine Biology/mountain bike ride on the Humboldt Bay trail.

Humboldt Bay Aquatic Center and Center activities through HSU partnered with ORBE for a
group paddle-boarding trip on the bay. Two more activities are scheduled in December. The
Climbing Gym and the Club in McKinleyville are on the agenda for the students in our first
cohort. Qver the next few weeks, new students will be selected for the second cohort. At this
time, the program is being piloted with our junior high students.
¢ ELC has partnered with HCCE Building Trades program and 12 students are participating
in building flower boxes for the campus.
¢ Reada and Rehekah have partnered with HCO to provide the Crafting Up business
opportunity for entrepreneurs. The selling of all goods will be on Tuesday, December
17* from 3-7pm at CLC.
» Monthly IST meetings are happening at CRC or over Zoom
s  Monthly Paperwork PLC has been very effective and well attended
¢ Teachers and/or staff have received training as Food Manger

4. Timelines of Importance — STAR testing over the course of the next couple of weeks. Winter
grads paperwork has been submitted for the couple who will graduate in the winter. Students
are working on FASFA and submitting essays to their colleges of choice.

5. Upcoming Events — Eureka Coffee/Chocolate’s second fundraiser ends this week. Art’s Alive Bake
Sale will be happening this week in Eureka. PTO meetings have been occurring monthly. ELC has
raised encugh money for our end of the year Mattole Camp trip. CLC students will attend a
holiday play at Ferndale Rep; CLC students will go to the ice skating rink in Ferndale. CLC students
will perform Christmas carols at the local rest homes.

6. Professional Developments Happening — January 31% Suicide Prevention training for all staff. ALC
will be hosting this event.



Agenda tem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.6 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information andfor Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Gontact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




NU-Siskiyou Regional Director Board Report 12/10/19

e \We're offering food at all of our centers now. At our Pine Grove Location, we
have only had one taker so far, and after being presented with the food, he said
he’ll just bring his own from now on. The students at PG have always been
known to bring good food from home. Mt Shasta Elementary District was willing
to work with us to provide hot meals this year, but we decided it would be better
to wait and see how best to offer food at our various centers. Serving hot food
provided by the district would also have more requirements in terms of health
permitting, which we weren’t quite ready for. As this year moves along we will
evaluate what we need to do to offer hot meals starting next school year. The
district’s program is also in year one (they had been contracting with Weed
Elementary District over the last decade), so they were grateful to not be
integrating us at a time that they were working out their own processes.

In Mount Shasta at Alder Street and at both buildings in Yreka, we are providing
sacks with various items such as yogurt, string cheese, granola bars,
applesauce, fruit juice, canned fruit, pretzels, etc. Students are also given a milk.
So far, we are serving only a few meals each day. We are investigating the
possibility of purchasing vending machines for Yreka that can interface with our
Mealtime (our tracking and reporting program). Reimbursable meals provided by
a machine need to be vended a meal at a time, and the ones we are considering
do that. This company also sells a-la-cart machines for snacks that can either
accept cash or allow a student to charge the snacks to their account.

e Doing some management of our Facebook page, | noticed this:

Recommendations and Reviews

o Recommended by 1 person

WWe tried public high school and it was not a pleasant experience. Since s

tarting at NUSC My children are the happiest | have ever seen them. The

y enjoy the opportunity to try more challenging work and the teachers put

) the students needs above anything else. | highly recommend NUSC to al
m | parents and studentsl

September 11

She has two daughters enrolled in Yreka.



Our charter was renewed and unanimously approved for a five year term by the
Siskiyou County Board of Education on November 20th. Our new term begins
July 1, 2020 and ends on June 30, 2025.

Field Trips:

o Weekly trips by the Sustainable Agriculture CTE class to the Yreka
community gardens.

o We are in the early stages of planning our ski program for the winter.
Students will receive rental gear (if they don’t already have anything) and
lessons, plus free ski time over the course of 3 different days. We've had
our initial mandatory meetings. We've had 29 students in Yreka sign up.
We anticipate 15-20 students in Mount Shasta participating. The dates
are January 17, 24, and 31.

Fundraisers:

o Our Mount Shasta students held an Equal Exchange fundraiser this past
month. They sold $2,196 worth of chocolates, coffees and teas, of which
we get to keep 40%, making our net $878.

o Ugly holiday sweater Art Walk coming up soon. Our school will receive 20
percent of proceeds.

We will be doing our second round of Star Renaissance testing this month.

We had a parent engagement meeting in Yreka and Mt Shasta on Tuesday,
November 19th to help develop the parent school compact and our parent
engagement policy. The meeting was teleconferenced, with parents and staff in
both locations. We received valuable feedback that both tells us that we are
doing some things really well, and gave us some ideas for ways to improve
communication.



Agenda [tem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.7 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related o the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personis: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ftem 7.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
7.1 Discussion on the Board of Directors Visiting Learning Centers

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board of Directors will discuss protocols for visiting learning centers while students and staff are

present. This protocol can be added to the Board Handbook.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Loveit



Agenda ltem 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.1 Possible Agenda ltems

Action Requested:
None

Previous $taff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover af the next meeting: NU-SCS First Interim Budget, NU-HCS audit report,

Wellness Policy, Parent Involvement Policy.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item §.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.2 Next Board Meeting Date: January 9th 2020 (tentative)

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the drait board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 8.
ADJOURN



	boardpacket1210_12032019_121253.pdf
	NUCS Board Report - NU-Siskiyou 12-10-19.pdf

